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[BISRIUILOTIM BB EIS6NT
aumLTBS ayraf epur/US$ 108.33 | 114.94| 113.06| 110.57
UL (pigeled emum/US$ 113.14 | 114.38| 110.95| 113.90
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HemmGah 2 _eviguied D 91 BT &6l 17.33 7.73 7.24 8.68
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sLaT CaBT(hdH ISlBEIS6T
alfess aumidseiley grmafl Siemwdsiiul L

Grsten sLal Carha@w oldsnd (AWPR) 18.50 10.91 9.29 10.77
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(o) sheTealsTag)
ANCL opewifléenas 2012 | 09



H'& FIT
6 TCHTH S,

- ,

R —

1) QFuour’(h ATeMNTN|BHGT

2012860, G eufl oD Bwrwiworer OQumiod) FITHBNIGHEG (PETRNIT @eoTUD HUT  57.4
Webellwienidmemens  Qupmieengl. 2011 mMHgrt QumGuDmIGE umwburs apuT  39.9  WsveIlUI6T
siFsflenus CQaTeniBearengl. qpuUT 341.0 WeOeSlweTed HBMEBEULL(HETEN 6UHLOTEILD (LPEITEN 6T
oL @UIBemaEulsd  10%  euenT&dlenwis  sTl(hfleimagl. epum  288.8  1ls0eSWIeT6D
sFsfssiul (heten alpusnend OFeve| o LuL seveor GFevalamisennd 2011 @M@GU YmuUTs
8.3% oPasfllenus OCsmemiheTeng.

QAFIMUTL (h ATeNNAN|BATI LIGLILITUIN]

QU(HLOIT6OTLD 3,358.7 3,699.7
alpuenens Ggevey (1,808.2) (1,993.4)
QTEs SeomuLD 1,550.5 1,706.3
ML Q(HLDTEIILD 118.0 105.7
Bhpaurss QFaalamisei (1,227.8) (1,289.0)
aMBBWTaE Gevalamimei (311.9) (323.5)
BB Gaevelenimei (111.3) (142.1)
oufl Blwmenomesr Qumind) FrmeaaIs @

(LOEVTEBIT  B60TLILD 17.5 57.4

oufl Pwmwionen Quuuod) FHTEBNIES (WpEIT GEOMLLD
70 -

60 - 57.4

50+ B oufl oo Blwimwiomer
Quuiod) FITEBNIHE
(LPITEBIT  @60MLILD

40 -
30 +
20+ 17.5

10 -

2011 2012

10 | ANCL o emuimsenas 2012



2) eu(HIDTGINID

ONSs CUIHLOTEILD

Bbs

R (CF:F: A1 S AT ¥

aumLoTend  &SC  FBBLIUL (Heemeurm
ymwuns 10% euenitFF GQumm epum 341 wWsbedlwenmed SiFHsflodsnl (HeTeng).

BnGU

eN6IMOLIT  6U(HLOTEIILD 2,274.7 2,296.1 21.4 1%
alBCWTs  EuHLOTEILD 675.0 674.4 (0.6) -
AUTHHS DNFSL6D QIHLOTEILD 407.7 721.9 314.2 77%
QUBLTBS TG 6UHLOTEID 1.3 6.7 5.4 415%
@eBum g (Nemyeul ) el 1” 0.0 0.6 0.6 -
QuoTss  auLDTEILD 3,358.7 3,699.7 341 10%

Orss
3,800
3,700
3,600
3,500
3,400
3,300
3,200

3,100

aULTEND ehum Llsdelwedlisd

3,699.7

1 OTss eIBLOTEILD
ebUT  LOl6060WIesT6En

I 3,358.7

2011

2012

ANCL oy emifléens 2012

11



12

)

H'&H FIT
DRNEIETE

:

g—_'r

AMATIDLIJ  M(HLDTGITID

suefuler wumflul  eUIHLOTET  LOTTE&HSLD
alembuyd.  eUmHLT  eu@mHLL  2012@60
ebur 21.4 Wevellwenr oFasfiyLer 1%
auenTFAWmL hglaTensTes  siflaldasll

UL BeTeng. aflembuy FHNH6M U
udeomes  evteluled  LOMHMID  GewTuid
S LILIEN L WIT 60T oMb LT &SI &

LTHOWMLEBCH DMaloaaiiul L 6T606m6V
aenT&fe@l  Uysmer  &TyeuioTs
BmhaIsTeNS).

B CWTS M(HIDTEITID

awFs Qupm eumESsin CHTIOBHIL L
S HSHB6T Fourevmemend O Teuy
®hs Burded suei 2012 Gev
916 IHCWTs euHLOTET DL L SHMd
BHoUSbBEmMQPUISTES  B)([HHSIGTENHI.

ANCL el pldena 2012

allembLy eupLomeId eHUT  LleveSwiafed

2,300

2,295

2,290

2,285

2,280

2,275

2,270

2,265

2,260

2011

2,296.1

W S7eTbuy  eIHLOTEILD
ebUm  LlsdeSlwteriled

2012

alFGwNa euomeId eHUT LiOedLIET6)

675.2

675.0

674.8

674.6

674.4

674.2

674.0

675
Qurgs alBlGwras
6U(HLOTEIILD
B ebum  lededlwlenlled
674.4
2011 2012



MIBHHD DIFFL 6V 6M(HLDTGITID

BLHS Fov oemi(hsEnHGH Ceors 6wg aTsss FFLe flalsr opmmed LHMID HTHms
B alfleiuBGSHHWTCTD. DSHFHILET DTFTEIG UTLFTMD UTLLLSHSHHWD AFFLe0 BaxeTal
oo ujeomisr  OLelGsTL  Cxdw  CFHTemeBudl  alleugs  Bamemeu  DFFALeL  Geuemsvullest
AywmewiLone Uflomewisms BHID DMLUWSIQUISTS RHHSHNTCTD. @Rbs Henevend 2012&60
SHEWNFLOTET DI6NT6Y 6UTHHD DAFFL60 eupoTen HSMAT0 ysTen sTyeiwuTs SHbSHIGTENS.

Qeueileurfl  Gouemevaailled(BBHEH @M UGIHUTS aITEHHE AFFLD UGS swusiuls Ll
usFHfenssend@Gl Qud BaTsHaiaTangiLear Quifalsr Gworss Lyetey QumGUN eTeummy)

Qeuerileurfl  6u(HLOTEIILD 124.3 4448
® 6T6N&  6U(HLOTEIILD 283.4 2771
Gr$s UHLOTEILD 407.7 721.9

ATGHHE JFFL6O eupomand mum Leoedweisd

800 [
721.9
700 [~
600 [
500 [
444.8 B Gouefleuril
407.7 2 _6ileN
400 = M Qs
300 2834 277.1
200 [~
1243
- J
0 |
2011 2012

ANCL oypemipléens 2012 | 13



H'&H FIT
DRNEIETE)

3) aiDLUmIIF GFeva]

swusiuier ealpuenersd OQFey LGLUUTUIR] LI6TEUHLOTN):

ydes ugHfensame 1,504.7 1,389.2
ATHHH ANFFIL 60 298.7 593.8
geneGuimit 4.8 10.4
QorgzLd 1,808.2 1,993.4

2012940 opemngest QuTpgl, Lrsmeroner QFuiHssTer alemevsefllsr @Gemmiy sryewiors 2011
2 Lo @uiBmasulsd ydes usHilms Wflalar elpuenensd OFsveyseT epum 115.5 OeveTlutesT
GmDhHEIeTNSTE  Siflelsasiu’ Berongl. sFHsfssiu L elwrury uflorTeusdHar  alemeraurs
2012@60 auTHHE FSLed Lflalear elpusmend GFeve| 295.1 Wevellwimed SiFHsfealul (HeTeng).

alpueneng QFevey apuT LWEOeWeTl6D
2,050 -

2,000 19934

1,950 -

1,900 |
alpuemed GFevey

1,850 |-

1808.2
1,800 -

1,750 -

1,700 ' —
2011 2012

14 | ANCL oemuimsens 2012



H'&H FI
OeTCHTH S

yderiugHienslt 10fey alpusnend GQFevalest uGUuUTUIR LN6TEUHLOTM):

yHamugdfensl el elpumend GFeve) - 2011

110.7

1100.4
73%

B o560 FrHaImISeT
S AMWMILLD GF6vey

B o555 OgF6eve mel

ydemug@fienal Ufelar alpumears GFevey - 2012

110.8
8%

306.5
22%

971.9
70%

W 21FFLed FTHEIRIGET
opAflmi . QFevey
W o555 QFeve sein

ANCL oypewipfléenas 2012 | 15



H'&H FIT
O6TCHTH S

1) QFeVATGIHIBHGNT

(weiiene SpemiBLesl @UlBenasulsd epum 103.5 wWebelwemm@d 6% idsflmus srily Grss
OFevaiamissT oFHsfssiu’ (hetamsamer &6 uGLuTUls] GOUIGSSIDG. BbdH LETIY6D
OurpiBupsiiu’ L. uflw oiFgs OameTensene 2 wiadh HLmssr 2011 2 e @uiGmasulsd
BHF QFevalamisal SiFHsfasiuLBerenamnsds GHMUIIBERIDG.

Bhpaunss QaFeelamisel 1,227.8 1,289.0 61.2 5%
ABBWTaE GFevalemimei 311.9 323.5 11.6 4%
PHF Qeevaleimisme 111.3 142.0 30.7 27%
Qs GFevalamise 1,651.0 1,754.5 103.5 6%

OQurszs Gzeealamisst muT Ledelweied

1,780
1,760 | 1,754.5

1,740 |
1,720 - Qrezss QFvaileamisea
1,700
1,680 -
1,660 | 1,651.0
1,640 |
1,620 |

1,600 -

1,580 ' —]
2011 2012

16 | ANCL o emuiméens 2012



geteidleed oiper QFmfled FohdHeww eIWTUTTSHST SHWIOTEHE SHBHISSDSH. OSTUMHIHNEG LOssF
fnbs GFmeumwl AIPRIGUSNEG pWHSH Bensouleieren oamdluiTemend SalTUGDESGD, MEUSHSHIS
OaretusnN@G  SIalmHsHdH OCFuiw  Geuetiguw BHemeuwjd 6NoEGI(H. SHAGTTUTW  B6VHEHSHMEN
MLHFH OFeveusm@ welld euenmiIBmen SwluheHadam CursFmearuLa Bneuad SigHer CsTlsd

10601 B

6UGITTRIS6YT

‘ y

FaHuler meveiyfl eusdasemen BRULSNEG DTSN Spmmensoll Guewi eumHEIng).

urev Goumuuimp (g9gwur 31 SieimieTeneurm)

ured Geumumr® 2012

2012 2011
sTewTenlbma % | oemailsme %
S}, 6001 1,550 | 80% 1,641 81%
GLiewT 379 | 20% 390 | 19% o
OLorggLd 1,929 | 100% 2,031 | 100%
urev Geumum@ 2011
Gasmon LIGLILITUIGY oy .
19% Q6T
81%
Caemeu 2012 2011
SLEHIBHEET | cTemamibmD % | aomemigms % : gﬂi
o, o,
256 Gl 165 9A) 176 9A)
%o %o
2025 euemy 172 9 161 8
[ [
520 euany 1,332 | 697° 1,379 687°
Shgs £ 260 | 137° 315 157
[} [}
Qungzid 1,929 | 1007° 2,031 1007°
Gremeu u@UUTWeY 2012 Gremeu LGLUUTWIEY 2011
56@ & 3?;’@ Guoed 5a@ & gsé,@ Buosd
13% . [ 20-25
8%
B 255@ Guwsd B 2555 G
20-25 euemy 20-25 eueny
M 5-20 sueny B 520 sueny
B 5é@d £ B 56@s €h

5-20
69%

5-20
68%

ANCL opewiLpléenas 2012

17



1DGOT B

6L 6ITRIG6YT

‘ "

omfuITHaTes oIl LIGILITUI]

Cremeu uGUUTUIeYy 2011

6ULIG) 2012 2011
STemelbme % | oowanims %
506@ G 323| 17% 372 | 18%
50 - 40 712| 37% 658 | 32%
40 - 30 632| 35% 705 | 35%
30 - 20 212| 11% 296 | 15%
Quongsih 1,929| 100% 2,031 | 100%
Cremeu u@uUUTUWIey 2012
30-20 506@ Gosd
11% 17%
505 Goed
50 - 40
W 40 - 30
40-30 30 - 20
9 40-30
39% 35%
50-40
37%
2 fUITHNT 6I(HIDTGIIID
2012 2011
ehUT.“000 | BT “000
@ 2mfuime@iu eumoTead 1,918 1,654
o emiupaGiu Caflu Gsrssibss 167 134
o amfups@iu Cupwd CerssiulLg 299 809

18 | ANCL oy e msenas 2012

506 Gsd
18%
506 Glosd
50 - 40
B 40 - 30
30-20
50-40

32%



uutpFuweldHev

sneuTepgleren Qamfled FaHulsr Geuefleurml oifley wHMID CxHTEFHmwsH STWWTHHIHEIDH CBHTdEL 6u
2 6Gemuyd GeuafBGwiywd LWINS CFwPHLLBIGaMsD CBTLTFAWTS 2mAUITHEHHE DMBHLONTHHIGTENS.

M eRATUITL (b
geranidleied  ipe  emPluiTaends@ UGaum  elmenwml(p  QFwpur(hsefed UBKE —QsTETBDSG
QFTLIbGH omssweldhs  amASImg. almenurl (hesefled UFbFHeTaled UBIGUDNIISDEG FH6D

2 AUITHEHEHGHLD GUTUILILGHMENUD UFSHHmeTUD eupmISluleTengl. 2012@60 U 2amfluiTser LsoGeum
alememum (b1 Gumiseieid umBIGUDD Ceupmiud FLIQU|6TETEDIT.

ANCL opemi_fléens 2012 | 19



R
SDAUTApSH] 61101 ATWITUTY QFWIPDUTLIQ6 RT RHEISDHMNHBHOILIT L LITHID

Fghmal Qurmeflweled GuTLiguilest HalTdes (LPQUITH (LP6VEHIOTE QLT (LPEHTMLDHSHIGUD 6l6NTEIGHEETNSI.
swuaiuier GNaGsmer WOHMID @RevbGHBmeN JMLBESH OCamerdan Curwas SLewi(hseT GHTmID
o GWIEHIOWITEN GUETTFSMU DMLHH QBTETENHInIQUI UMBUTD QL TUT(HHEN6ET (LSBT MLOGHHILILI(HESH60
uyeoLy  (pHHEWSHHIOD  UTUIHSHTEHSH HEWIHSGME. ULWUSTUGSSUIULL  (LPEDMENLOHET  LOMHMILD
61(hBHBLILLL BLOUGHMBHeNET Hmemwenw! LeTwdHlih CFulusn@GL QuTmIiy euruihg SWUT 6TaIm
auemaUTled BT L6L euensWTer @LTumbhaenen WeT HUIE QFuiwsgaly Hensouleaib (1pYe| sGLUUSNHE
AT alM6NEEHMET Fnl IgeNENIHHHInQUISTHO|D 2 6TEMTLD.

@M, BLT (PETMWLHBHIMID BIHFTT D60VH UFHBEHHBTET  FLOGITET  (LPHBUHHIOUHMS MEUDHSDI
610G (LPEHMWITE  (LPHTMIDHHIN HEML (LOMEHTIT @7 @HEISMETIHSLILLL  LUTHOTS  6lleNhIGHE @IS
swueiuler QLT waTmwsHgied wempuled Cualiiupdem urflu @LTurhaseT LIeTeubLomy):

(1) LT QU TUTH APHTEHIDD HIGMID

sLel  @LTum@  eleiugl  Susiuler sLeul CLmT o Leul L  sTeolu@GHs@Ger CFashss
SUNWSHITEL 61BN sewigiomen Bl SwlienuBuw @Ghadaimal. sLer GaaMiy QFumurl L&
GmDEHs  (Wiujrer  srjeniseflenLCw  Fhemsuled (WHAWSHGHIEUD uTUiHS  QUITHEMTHTY
HereenLey sflwmen eully eldlsmaseisd iFafliy eausumenms GMIILIL60TLD.

wempwimen 56T WA 196 LTt Sieilaup, SITHFIPD Qupm & eamAuiTsefenmed L6
SBISHTIL  CFUIWLIUGHETDSE. SLOT SERISETIHHDBTE MSHHWTFOTST DHBMTT DL L GHnSHa
OarewibaTConmm  @aim HILLiuGSaimernt. auTgsmawTenilllBha Gweods LTHISTUILHSTS
2 HHIUTHS HYHD, malllydsseT Grem enewidem  QUDMISOSBTETEMILGSOTDET.  HL 63T
ML (PMMEET  QUEBISTHL  LeuppliuGaaimer. iSHLT FH8HH LU BLTTHEHSBTH
GurgioTeT @&IBHD CFIWLILIGH S STDET.

Q) QeFuPuTCH LT WPWHTemIDDHIGMID

weils ST, CUTHSHLHM ievevd Lemwpwimer 2 e6ions CFUPDUTHSET, (DD  SHEUDIGH6D
oOmIdD 2 efensd  SLGUUTL(H  LmedadeT, Gurgy, FLLEI&HT LOHDIWLD @UWEIEG elHser
BMEMHBLILTLIQETENID  D6VVH]  SWIEMIBGHL Lol TEh — HIHTadl  elewereyser  Gumem
Qeuefleunfl  smyewimisefer  alemenours gnubBdam @wlyssaied @LTurhaer QFwpurl (b
@LTur(h el SmWsHBLUBEEIDG. swusiuler 2 efene  SLGUUTLHG  Wenpulsr @i
RHEBIFMESSILULL  UTHOTEW 2 6T HMISETUIOL UGS  HemIbETUI6]HE (D6 S
afelsdaingl. o 6Tens s (BUUT(HS6T WOMILD 2 afens sl (buurhseiear Gurdul mensvenulll
Ueupmised swueiuler 2 eTens s (BUUTL (B UGHUIeTed OSTLIHG LeTGBTHElILBES RTINS

sueiuler o meupeaTen QFTHHIGHNT @D &TelUlL L TUThSEHHE (PTevITd  SrULMIS

QWb (BeTenesl. FH6e0 &TUUMIHS CBTeTenEBEHD aUHLTHS el WwEHIIH wopmid et GrrdE,
2 I L LGTGLD.

20 | ANCL oy euifléens 2012



3)

)

)

()

FLL QLT WpHTenInDHIHIoMD

geTaiiFleTed  DIHHT  FTSTFewT  IWITUTTES — HHLOBIGETD FLL  FHUTOT  QIDHGHH6T, FLL
BLOIQSMBHT HMID gl  BamilbanssEnssl UL HTH  alonmGIGIDEH. @RbHSH 616060
aleUBTIEIGBEHD SLTUT(HSH6T LOHMID BFFWLHD HETMD  OCBHTERILNUWITS  el6NHIE, Sl STmen.
IIGEIL ST 6THHOUTH BlFFW UL GBI Geuafiuml el s SHTobsshdiflaand QFuiul (WQUITHIeT6ng).
@LIUTL LS GHmoUUsnEG Houssilulet ereoeom QFwmUTHSET HMID BSHWeHEGHID FLLWD LoHMILD
STF B BHMEUBEHL T DeeTHBEB(PMLIIME 6IRILMS FLLLALUGEH 2 mFUuBHHIS QTS

6T HMANID GABTLTUTET QLT LPpBHTemIDD HIGMID

alwmumysemses sTLTFAwns  GCumOsTeTaugsn@ (WHHWSHHIOUD aTUIhS Laldh  [LPeVHmSD
lelpsHd QFuieuded swual EuRIGMHF OCFNGHH  uBIEInE. Swueiuier  eafllseleT
llpsHs Oamfpuriger cpeow AN OuGHen Cohmeuseailer  Gufled  2amPuiTser
OeuefBTL(h MWD 2 61T gl uiiw Curmssoner  (wewpullsd  uuipmielasiul (b
QU (H BB EOTIT.

FHBHTSHTY WHOMID LUTHISTL] O T wpBbTenindHIeMid

alwmumysmes OsTLIBG Osmeni(h  OFveusm@ walld  (wwesmibHear uTHisTIy s
AelweniowiTsH gl elen &L BLIGme Csmanngplusaimed Csmed Ufdam @ gHed eemduim
SGHTHMIO  WOHMID uUTHSETIY OsTLTuTer @Liur@h e (e seusismsl  QumISEingi.
@6uleuTm  SmwaiLsHNID LuWippelsaiul’ L Syl smen  Balmevd@  SIDTHHIOUSHIL 68T, SHTUILD
gOUBUSDGHF FTHHUWIDTEHAETEN  6Te060T  QUIhHATTE LOHMID 2 USTIBISHT OQHTLTUTSOLD
UTHIBTY (&S e1&FFNFenFHen 61(HHELILL (HET6IT6.

HBOML QLT APBHTeDIDD HIGMID
sewiesi  (empUlsT 2 selujL el @eal@eum(h LUEIGSTITSaMaIEID CHameusamenll LTHd GCFuidlesim
gflwmen wmHmID OHTLTUTET HEBeUmey HLDLT FITUNSSEHIQUISTE 2 _6TeNgl. RbSH (LPewM &HTEVLD

Gxmmid  eT@hTEHELILGAGDHIL 6T, QFTil QeuwmT aIPEBIGHMHLET @@  UFTofiy  @UuUbHLD
SIIPeJled 2_6ITeNG).

ANCL gyewiplaenas 2012 | 21



Gl (bme| SpEHMID  6ITLG  BOUNSBET 6%  (PMMESBET  (peOld  Uesiliyeny  omid &L GUUBSSLILL
Gouewi(hOeLms alendbGHENmgI. Swuaiuier CFLDUTHSET 6TamID 2 WT @URHH SHIEIG6T HDID FH6V
UBIGSTITEMNEIGID WesF Hnbsd TusSnsmouad BLSHSULUGE@DET 6lailmng UasIluTenT Fenu
o MIFILGSHEGDEH. Q& OFTLIUTE @evmensl ULLWS Sewisatent Bueuaisdeamed Hysflessiu L
gL (bmey opepmo  OaTLiurte Spbs BLEMS GCamiur@h Oameimsser womiw eldsefearmein
uUBIBL HSULBEDS).

uesfllLment Fenu

9 GIT6NML&&LD

uesfllLTeNT Fenl, SHemeveulT LMMILD HIsE BenmGaummill LeiluTenTEmeTuiD 2 6TenLSGHEamal. Curg)
BLOLBENSWITENT  eLpem)l  LeILILTENTEemenud LBIGSTITEHT @Quewi(h UenilumenTaenenud  sluidldosalsimen.

Fgomuwler o _SHFTmeull UTHBETHS BLHHF QFeOeusm@ Fmusdh QsThpurGaenens  Hpenouirs
GaualliuBoHHIUBmT RVGUBSBISNGD (PSBTMDSHSHIAI LeIlUTENTTE HeneveuT alenmi@a .

Fal LMIS6T LHMID @UPEISTS BLTSSLLGSIHNID HMDS SHJFEILD

Fomu  @rewi(h  UTIEIGEDGESG @HUPenDU L GCxemeuwimer GBurg 6lBagL &l LRISMEMUILD BLSHHIS SIS
uesflliumenTeseT QHTLITET HMeMOEET LMD DDILUGMSUD CBTET(HETENEIT. DSHHIL 6 @6UGCEUT(HEUHLD
Fgemuulled BUFHUTTIHMBBEHBSHD SewiFomer Sipflensud &HBWL engwimen STlenUUD O\ T6wsT([H6UHSSTDEDT.

20129410 Spewigest  Fewl 17 Fnl LEIGN6NS Fal IQU|GTETS).

&Cp aTLLUUL (heiTen S Leuenent UeillumenTsel @eiGsurheufleigid eumens alugmismens Cpefeursd
ST (HEOTMG.

uemiliumenflen Quuwit AUGHMBSHS Fnl LEISMNGT
sl e

. UBSHI0 LISLOGLOT]Y 17

Hm. FHATCFHIID FeRI(LPBIBITH6NT 03

Hm. adfdmis alstarCs Uyans poms anflevanSy 17

Hm. 2 16O T FOFdmis Heombruibs 16

Hm. Feogser OFeiys 16

FMU G(LpSH6IT LOMMID DIUTHENMH 266N SaHLd

FomL, SEIBBHTUIOGG) LOHMID (povFHaF CFeve|, BnEGLHB6T LHMIWD 2 6TenT OCsTeTalaTesHTS
OameTeucioyd  Gueneuwd  BloellujeTengiLer,  @euQsureipflevd  uemiliiumeniser  wwomiw  HACyagL
(PBTENLOWTETTHENETU|LD QB TEmI([HETOTS).

22 | ANCL oy et fléens 2012



P& sisams OHmIDd LeolLBHe0
swueiuier MHs FnphmIbseT @eVBIeNE LULLUIS SHEIGBEHTENT BDIGUSISHITE0 (LPSTeNeUSSLILLL  H6vurdsauwm
SHIEIGBET, QUTHIUTS goMISOsTeTEMTILL L  Sewisbdlwmn Gasm um(heeT WOHMID 6T6euIemISE[hHHEmenLl  Lsumn

swrfssiul Herener. @& abHLIbHS AMBMBUND 2 L uBSSILL(BeTen BHd FmmibEen HeurdsaTuIeTenT
BTWSHHTED HewidbsTula] Gauiuliug (HeTere.

BHd Fapmibsmensd SwTflugmsrer ussiluTeniseien QuUTmiL

Bleampmibaer swrTfiliugnarer ussituTeniseflar QuImiy QFHTLIUTET FOMISHT QIHLTHS DiNdenauilest
2894l LSBSHHD O ([HSLILIGH TN

ayF P Osr@luRe GBHTLIUTERT GewibaluT®

eTeveOm Wit Beten  opF  plwd  CarGlueteyseT  @UomIsTer  (Wenmulsd  OFaissLULL (HeTeNSIL 6T,
oamflwiider amiurTed OFGSUIUL Ceuemiigul O&THLULRTOSEHLD HHHIHMISHTME0 CUPHBISLILIL (HET66T.
2 eTensd S (HUUT(H

o efendd S (BUUT(HEMET (PemME6T, HaumIHeT, SalTssiuL Gauemiguiensl LMD (GME6T SLoLeTluleT
QFTHBHIBHMmeT  UTHISTUUHOBHS 61ENTD QLAUTHHNET 2 6T6NL&HGHDH60, SLEMDEBMETSH HEUITEHLI
UfNss60, oiHaETy WLLEIGT LONW 2 6Tenas  Wwonw  Qsusfleurfl savdsTuls) GUISTID  @OEISTE
BOL (LPMMEBEHLTEL LUsHsHd CFlenl  (wenpwimsll ugmoflhsed GuTaTmeumenm  6UIQaINLOSSHIGTET60.

swuel sHOuTwg Gurdw wLHMIWL FHpevwwrer 2 afasd SL(ELUUT(HHMETS OCBTERI(HETONS  6TTLIMNS

o miFlupsseusnaTar  Qurmiiy Fmusg 2 ewih. Hogf Bl womw Bl grgres  QFupuTBHSeT
BUTUIST 2 6Tendd SadaaTUIal LGHUlmed (wempwins enmule] GQaFuiwiliLbGaleime.

UBIGSTTTHEHLOIT 26PN
soual 185 UBIGSTITS6TNTed Guom OamerteniubGdeam pasdwiomer UBIGaNUemL  LeellumTenT Fenu

QLB dBISEHHGeTeNg. CUTHIS dFnl L GH0 URIGHTITHMNET HNIFMILILTET LUBIGaTNIHULILD DleUTHeNg
oiiyrwrisenemud ANCL siiGumupaid suyGoupdlesima.

gl Bmey Faps Gumrmri

FWPSTWID WOHMID Fepad OsTLTUTES Swuel GuEaTalsd G CUTDILLEHmeT BalG clenmiduleTeng).
@g OzrLiTuTs swusiuler QFuDUThEsT @b MBLIHS Nsmauiar ubsnaIsafsd Lsfssliul Herong.

oanfluwir elleusmymEiIBEHL CFHTMEVSHOSTLITLLD

e AlWITH6T  (PBTMLSHHIMSIHDGHS &L GUuUTLDHD wWweompuled 1gCaflss HoHl  6IEUIBISEHSE GJ60
OCaTHUUSNGL 2 LaIG@GLET SO I HIWIEIGMeNS STHHE0HTETUSNDEGHD DUSBTFLD GUPRISLILIL (HETET6T.
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SDOTLE60 LITSHISTLIL|

SOOTLED QFHTLAUTSHL  UTHEHNN  SEGHEHHGHDS STyewioner eS0T  CFumurligain — SLues
FGULLIGUTauemey  aiaiueng 2 mIFUUBGSSHUSNEG BID  sleveom  grsHwiomet OB SememuD
T(BSHHIGTCENTLD. DSHHILIT g QUTHSSWTET FDOTL6D @UEIGeIHsement Guesni GFwmUBHLD.

SIUSTAHSHIL 60T OF60IFH60

adliane Sissslaasgiar Curdlwenes alemmisamend O&TawI(HeToNE CTSILMSUD RSB SHTJEIONS HidHd
Fmpmissmens sSuTlsdan Gurg swusl ‘SusTarsmsd 0FISHD 618D  HHHHMmIH  SLOL6T
Aesrumpiulermeng eTeiumGWD usssillument Femu HmUSILbBHHIH0 GCouesi(HLd

BHEIBSTUIE| LDDMID (LPHTEMLOSHSHIEE)(LD

BHEVIHBTUIE| LHMID (PBTMSHHIUHGH (D HTeOTawi(h QLILmLUled Fn(hASIMH. SHIL6T  LetoumBeumsniy
2 _6IT6NL &G HSBIMSI.

H. UBSHIL USLDGLOT] - SHMEVAUT MWD (LPBHTMDSHGHIOUL LIS ILIT6ITT
(&N HeM6V6UIT)

Hm. 7ems anfevshAr - uemllument FULLD WwHOID HHeuTSLD

HH. LW SIOTHTF - QuUTE! (PSTEMLOWITETT

HHL. GG (& 6WI6UTHeT - @suel GFwevment

Hm. elgredd Gumulerd - Ol Qurgl (pamemwwmenT - Bl&)

Hm. Sdgprs Hsi - Wysw 2 6ens  HewwTeHSTUIOTENT

(BW glLLD Fal (hU6T)

swuell  Geuefleurfl  seussTuisuTeangTe sLew  Yidain saubastuleumeni  Hmeveno g
Hemeissonsmass GCaihs UydHbdHser whpmwo OCuTg FOISHOSTLIY 2616 WLOMID HBEUD DENLDFS6HT
drdpldsenn  eupper  SimisssaToelar  semwpllear Bufley SeusTalliumenTaaTs (& dm L LEIG660
Bemenibd CameTdlameT.

2012 wawuT 3l Had wyaumLbs BHlEH oyemi(hEsTe  QnHs  eenianlamawlter  Brelg  (04)
SHEWIBHBTUIO S Fnl LKRIGET [HenL CLMmIeTETeT.

o eoeNsd  sL(BUUT(hBmen  Wenmuley QFUIHN, SeuisdD)  SHIBIS6T LOHMID  HXHeNSHSHEHL 60T
@ewisaiurLenL i uflFevenar QFUIH SmEIGHUILTLDHD SHOUMIGMET HEN6VEUT WMMID LSILIUTENT FenLbE@
SNelsse0 oD  FAUUGSSHID CFuPLThSfaT SITEEMIGSTE FDUBSUIULL  (LSTENLOUITEITTEEThHL 68T
@ememibd QFwpuBsHsd Cumeiny ueBaum Gsminurhseisr FHmewenw 2 MIFIUBHHIUSHE — (LPET6IT
ALl oiuemLuled BHETT SewsETUINST WLHMID (WEDHSFTT SeusbsTUInEmen LHIHL o 6Tens
BB TWINTENT GLomOSTaTdemmi.

GueHEBIOTSH, SHHVISHTUINDBET OHMID CHTHBHMBUID DISHHIL T  HEWIHBTUITETTHMNIT  FUITE 6015 BHULD

Wenmuley QFulusNE  SaUSHSTUIE] LOHMID  (PSTOWLSHHIMNSGL, Oeuefleurdl  sewidsmTulsumen,
HEUIBBTUIUTONT HMEVENLD DFUL HeneWIBHENSHHIL 8T Fn(HBlGTTDE.
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2012 19&bUT 319y HBHWSIMIGTETEUTY S EGHSMT HenibsTUln| QFUIWILLL gpmml OMID NEOSHTMS
FHBD SHBHWSD  (PROUMLES  DEGI(HEHBT  HOG UBLIHS  MSmEmUIF  FTUIILSH 6D
uesllliLTeNT&HeT  Lo&lpFSuwienL Setment.

1.

swual GaFwpuTH 6l

swusiuier Wrsrer CQFwmurhsst ydeiugHflens womid umeu GeusluiGaemen FSLe0, y&flsse0
womIb IBCWITEGHH60 6TETLISTOUT GHLD.

WBenmuwieys@GLul L Bl  opewnged  swueiuler  Uysmen  QFwpurhseier  seiteniouled  (poEwiomest
LOTHDEIEET 6IHIOD B LELMaTsLemeL.

HHd  Fnppibasei

swuaier PHHbsmDmnesa @bd MBLTHS IAMSmBUTED FLOMINSSILL (HETETS.
SaMSHBTUITeNTHeNET Dildbens

BHE  gapmieseT QHTLIUTS SEUHEETUITOITET JMHmae  aGBLTHS SiMbmaullesr 29 - 40
suenguileomen LSBEIB6TE0 OBT(HSHBLILL (HET6TH.

(WwaBwionen sevsdSwp OCBTeTenHHEIT

BdsFmpmibsemen swTiliudsd GCaisslul (heten (pohdwiwomer sevbdlwm Osmartensseilsr aluymise
BBbF UGBLTHES SfeEmauied GMUILLUL(BeTen seuadwn OameTmaseiea &S CambBisLILL (HeT6end.
8bd pemnge WTGHTSSE

B opewnged sbueiluiler GFwpurhseier WaTCHTHE LMD Sibhsd CFwDUTGSefer CuDIBUNISET
@By auGBLTHS opsmaulsd  smeveuflar  WeTCBra@  wmmw  ®BF  War  CrrHdled
2 6oL SBLILL (HET6Ng).

GU(HLDITEOTLD

2012 FwbuT 3lopd Had  (WamLbBSH sTelUGHUI sbuel QLIHs  eImLTEID  dHuUT 3,699

Wevelwienent QUDMMIETENTG.

@eomud OHDID PHIBBEIHET (HUT. LOleLeSwI6HT)

2012 2011
oufl wHmIL BHwrwiorer QuUwdsE (aTeNT @eomub/ (BL L LD) 57 17
oufl gl (6) (25)
Buimuiorer Qumng EFTaeed (59) 21
afle@l ererm @eomud/(BLLLD) (8) 13
LIBIF6OTUMBIG6T &60TULD/(BLLLD) (LPeSTOBTamI(H ULl L - -
WwetGsmeni(h G&Fs0eoLILL L
BPnisd meudbslul L G60TLmBIS6I (8) 13
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

GU(HLOMEN 35 SH MBI 61T

2012 g&wuT 31gb SHeHwermeTeneuTn HOUENUIST CUHLOTRT Q@HIGEBIST (HUT 287.9 L6levedlweT D E@LD.

Qangg, Oumrd wODILD 2 LSFeID

2012940 opewi(p  STeLLLGHUID swuel OFTeHE, OuTh WLOMID o LSJEID WHTET  (LPEVSHETF
QFevesd LHMID cpeBHeET B (PpewM Gouemsy HUT  67.8 WLIWST DLGW. BHD 60T(HEHBT6
Qsrgg, Qurpl wODW 2 usFEISHET  MmFe  BFbampmsseEpssTar GO T@e0

QaTHHBLILL (HET6NG).
@saTelILGHUID HWwUel HHD STURTEIGEHSE (hUT 1,888,000 & aupmBIEU|6TOTS.

@0 uBGHGIu B GFTHSHIHH6N
R UBIGSGTIW BChMw QFTHHIHH6T HUT 92.7 DpGLD.

UBIG SHBH6U6D

AU(HLOMTEIIMIGET, LIBIEETUEIGET LHDIWL @ UBGSSTHW CaxPu Canssisser OBHTLILTST HH660
BHFTT SHemiGamimi LD MWD UHH Dpewi(h HHBBS Fnhmissefevid Forilasiiul (HeTeng.

UBIGMLMID alBGWTSD UBIEG HHaied dMeEmaular S GOl iul Gereng

SHEMNFLOMTE  LIMKI(G ML 6NLD

@evmiend oydfler Fmiurs Ourg BLUlSmaWTETT 87.5% UBIGHBMEN MeUSS ([HBHE RIS

LGN ILIT 6T B 61T

2012 wawur  3lopw  HaHwery  swueiuler  UeIUUTENTEET  WLOHMID  DIEUTHENTG
WesteumLOmm):

LIMI(@ S61Tlest

cTemTenTHEen s
. UBSIVD LGLOGLOM] B60emev
Am. FHATCFHIID F6UvT(LPBHITH60T @060
Hm. adflfms alsrenGs Uysns yevmis amflevshdy 1
HmH. 2 1L TN FOJFSmIS HeOThTuIhs @060
Hm. Foogsen QFeiys 1

@sameoliuGHuled @rrademmon/ yHw Bl eT

LIMBI(&H 6WL_6WLD

Hm. FTS FewpaEBTHA 2012 arenev 18gud Had swueiuledmbs Srredemmons QFUISTT.

UeILILTENTSEHS5 G DL

sueiuier UeIlLTeNTHEhSGHS SLATHOT AIPBISLILL AI606M6V.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

2072

23.

PUUbSEIS6T UemiluTenTSafer LG

2012 wawut 3lopd Had WRaImLbBSH SpeIheeTer  BUEIULET  6IHSOUTH QUUBSLD DIEV6VSH
2 58xHsaUl L  QUUBSSHID uelluTenTEeT GCBIQUITET  DIEV6VGI  LMMIPSIOTS  LEIS N6
QB TEmIIY (B HATEVM6V.

L6wNLILTeNTH6MeT FLOLIGTLD

20129410 Sei(héeaTs  sbuaiuler usiliuTenTseaiesr gouend OsTLiure  BHébammmibseier @GmpllL
2860 (GOIUAL LU HoeiTeng).

HbAw LHOBTMS BlEIpeH6NT

2012 wgwur  3lopw  HaHweimeTeneury EHewibGHseNer  FrnssmseT  OFUISHGHS CHemeuwimen
ehHEeUTH Howajd QLD Gupeieoenev.

oF Bwd GCaTHLLTESE6

LeRILILTENTEH6T DeUTHNEH ey LOHMID BLOLGMBEHE 61Ul e, DTFTEIS LOHNILD 2emAUITSHEhHHE
FHe0  oIF PwHser OQTLiumesr  GaTHUUSTOEEHL  @RUEISTSS  OCsBT(haalul (heTeme 66
FHmplidlwienL Sestmentr.

SIUSTHSHIL AT QFeOE)IFH60

adisme Hisasflaassilar CUTduiere] cuemmBIGmend OCBTEGI(HeTeNS 6IGTLUMBUD EHEI SHTJ6IILOTES
pdsampmissmen  swrfladem Gurg susl ‘‘ SusTaismss CFaISHIHD” 616N &H([HHH IS
suell NSTUDDMUETeNg eTaTUmNSUID UeIluTenT Fenu HHUBHILGSSHIBSTMSI.

SOOI LTGHIBTLIL

uelllILeNTTHeT  SHI0g MeysEGW  BLLUISMEBHGW gou  Sbuell SHOTLED OBHTLIUTSI  UTSHSHLOT6
aleneneysEhd@GHs  STFeuITel  sihHOeuT®h  QFwmuTliged FHULeleoemey  eraTug L6,  GMIIlL
SHDOTLEY QUOBIG aFHBEnsGNu @ReussiuTl s Qoman(Herengl eaad &mudhutenL Slameri.

BT ESBITUIGUITGITSH6T

@evmIend MebTwE Caragelend Glurdear sipfwevenioliler Frsg 154(3) SHoHamioul Bei6uTens (T e
BHEWIHGHBOT HVISBTUICUTONTHOT HTULISSHHDITEL HewwidbsTule] Gauiwiiul (heemer.

uewiltiumeni Femuuiler &L L enenrll LIysmyLd

ktlcoa A

SWH 6F. GewieuTsHen @LoLeopCry
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BHs Fmpmisser OsTLTuTs uewiiuTenTaeiler Qummiiy Swosemieumn eluflssiuGEamg. BHs
FOMIGHET QHTLIUTS SleuTHeng QUTMILLSSMET HeibsTLITONTSMNST Difldens alend@&laima.

BF  opemiget (woeys  HeHwuaiy swusiluller 2 euienowimesT  BWTWITeT  6aleu&sITy I 6efl6ur
Blenevenosamens &HHHHMH CaTeni(h @albauTm BAWTEIYNIHID BHd FnpmiosEnd RbdH BT
QUBLOMENS nDmIBHEHLD SwmhoasiiuL CaleuBOwer 2007 Spewi(h 079D @Revds sSlbuilseT FLL 1D
Cal(bhd OaTadaing. @bsd dmpPmEsmTs sSwurTisdem  Quruwa  eToumeueieunm
2 mIFHILGSHSHIOTY UsniiumenTsseT Gl (heO@TeTdlemeni.

1. 2 eafenLmised SliuenLuled CaThOsbhassiiul (heten womid yCwrdéssiiul Geten  QUITHSHSLOMeT
seusAWD QETeTmdsHeT JCHMID Gememaaliul L QurpLasal GeuafCwmmw alufléssiubasimen.

2. QUTHSSHLTET FHL BWISEWM HIMIBEHL LTUHOUILL HETETET 6leUemg 2 MIHILGHHIH60.

3. Fynesmiser oMb  LHUIEHET  BWTwoTarmelud  HTHE  HilFarpmLLIQSHRTLMSU|LD
2 DIFILBSSIS60.

4. suUSF FLLSGIADSMWMTS HHbFmmmisser swuasiuilar BiF Bemeveno Bluwmuwiomer — ghlwimet
SHHOMWIWD  CuTHiomer HewisHm SHIBISmens OoTeuiheTonensujd 2 midh OCFulusm@L
uewiiuTeniaer  QummliumefaenmeuT. swusiluler OFTHHIGHMETL  UTHISTIUSDGD  BILTUILOT6ES
[BL_6)19 & 60 & & 60) 61T IBLUILSM GHLD @ 6v(6hHFLD LOM MILD 6] 60 61T il QLmAlugsm @&Lw
HEWIBTIILSMBIUD HHHHM CaTewi(h 2 6Tens &L (HLUUT(HEHMETL LUTHISTULSDEGHLD 2 630T6HLOWIT 6T
o _mAlurhaeflemLme QUIhSSLTET 2 6Tensd SLU(BUUTL(H (LeHMEHM6T BIMIeousN@&GHLID HLoLeTulest
QFTHHGHHMOTL  UTHSTUUSDSETS  BIWTWIOTRT  BLEUQHMNBHMEN  I(BLUUSHGD  DI6UTH6IT
QumrmtiyenL Guimymeu.

5. pds  ampmissmensd  SUTAIUSNGL SHmISETUIR| DPNHmBEMU  QIPEIGMISDESGHLD  D6UTH6TSH|
HETHBTUIR] SMlener  eUPEIGLD BEToHdled QUTHSIHLOTET  (WPmMUTD  6IHHETH  HLAIGSHMS
aBUUSHGSD  QUTHSHLTAISTHS BHHIOLSHH  6hHOTH  semiaTailenul  QuTmiCUMEGLD
BLOUQHMS 6T(hH@GLomm LesiliumenTaen Geuemii LiLhEeTmedti.

BbsHd FOPING JAMWWaTEHS HWH CUITNILILSSM6T BenmGaunMIUIOTENeNT 6TaILNg  LIGILILITETTH6IT
BMHHHM OCBTeTEnHe0 Gouewi(HLD.

FH60 BiF SfEmase FOUBSIULL HJe| LHMID LEIGSTITSET WODID UsiluTenTaemer gnl L
SNGBMBHET  OHMID  UBLTHS SNdEmaulsr usessH0 Hg dNsEmauled Csfalsasiiul Geien
BHSHHIBBEHLET  UewiuuTenT Femuuleimed L sasF OCQFuigleren HiHs Fammieser  souesiulle
BB TWIeNTENTHT  LflFevenat QFUISHIGTONRIT  6IRILMBE HEOIHSTUIMTONT HTWSHD 2 mIFHILbHHH60
Geuemti(HLD.

FeoUUle &L Lenenll LFsTyLD

ktlcoa AL

F. SIGaurFCuILL BFupe® GuiuTe® 1 FGseumsedr 010G I~
GWgl a5 Gomase Gbuapey
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le6TLD/ 6111/ 6J 681 6160/2012 2013 sgeemev 31

SHEM6V6MIT,
auemIumIBSIULL GevEins DCFTACWLLL mBluged Guiied sued.

aumIuUDIBSIULTL  @eEins SBFTACWLILL BPuyed Guliuied &sbueiuler 2012 w@FwWuT 31 G
WIROUMLHS DLeWIgDBTEI HHd Fnpmibser g 1971 b pewiget 38 b Qess HHwHsTrs
sLLSH@ 14(2) (&) dfleder UysTyoTa SauSSTUIMTOT HMeVMm JHudHular DPfsamns

auemIWMIGSIULL  @evmiensd ACFTACWILLL Muyed Guiiuierd sbueiulenr 2012 19GFwuT 31 @60
o eaTeneurmren BHFTT Benevenind damml MWD iH5 HeHuled (paImLES Dpeigmarer alifleumen
QUHLOTENIS  damml 2 fenio  (pevSHesT TMHME Famml, MWD &STCFTL LS Famml MHMID (LPdHEUILDTET
BIBSL (Hhd OCamemensseie QUTIOILSmeTUID meiul alenddd SHHEUOBMENUILD 2 6oL sl 2012
ROFLUT 31 @60 (PYOUMLHD SLEWIYMBTH RHBIFMNIHS BlHH FmPmIbHeT 1971 Sy Syemigesr 38
b Qevess B siHsrrsd FlLsHar 13(1) o fle wohmid 1973 opbd oeviger 28 b Bevds
UemIWMIGSILLL @evmiensd CFTABWLLL Bluyed Guiumed swueldF FlLsHer 16 opn fey (alCaL
gour®) eeueupmiLer  GFTHgH  eunfasiupl @evmiensd  Faipmws  GFrFelgs (GHRUITH
sirfwevenolniesr  154(3) o0 2 _miiyeyuileieien  goUT(HBEhHEG @Rewibid  6l6igl  Lewilliler &S,
sewibaETUe  OCFuiwniulLer. pBPwudserysg  FlLsdHear  14Q2)(F) feler  Oysnyw  sbussiules
i NesmauLel  CaFrshgil UysflésiuL  Ceouswi(bOT HTaT HIHSBID OIVIG|  B(HHBHIMTHEHLD
SlUGTAIILMTHEHD Rbd SMdbamnasuled sTemiliLuGamer. BEH oHanrsd FlLsHer 13(7)(g) Wiflafer
dysry, @@ olflurten omldens 2013 glged 23 b HeHweim  swUSilulsT  SmevalhsE
QULDMBIGLILIL L G).

12 [HPent sappibsEnossTar (PETMmSHeUGSSH@ GuUTmIiL

Alw  wPpow  BGSST  Sleneleomer  BNeUSIEIGEhHSTT  (6T6106IDF el amen
6T6IV6TEV6TLIDLTETE) @6VMIEND HEWISSL(H BIUWLDBIGET WHMID GCmFy D606V Heumise et
SMTJEWIONS GOULES Falgwl QUTBHLUBSHS dnlgll HEUDTET FadMIbBHMeNE  CQEBTERIQTTSH
RUBEIHMHS BHHFTT  Fpmibsmensd SWUTTULUSDGHH BHMUWITERT  (LPBHTMLDHHILD
STOTANBGID DUUTDTET 2 6Tendd &L (BUUTLigndlmimias ReGauThrISmenibs BiSaTT
FnpMIbHmeNgS SWThas BwTworTss FOTIHNGSH0 (PBTMWSHHIOISHST CUITMILILITEGLD.

13 saussruleureniler GQummiiy

gl  sewssTwalar gl ulsd  SeauCeummridmenhs  BlEFTTamnmisseier  Wamen
SIITwsmes Qs flalliug] eerg QUIMILIUTEGLD. @6VEINS SHEMIHSTUIR] BIUILDEISEHEDE
@ewims Bl aeig saussTulalmer ConlaTaCLer. @uwdHs Cbm Couew(hse0sH 6L 6ot
BT  @ewimid  BLOUSOSIUD BHFTT  Fapmidbsel QUIGLUBSSS dnlgul  SHeUDT6T
FnDMIHHET IDMEMEUWIT  6TTLSDETET  Hlmwiomer 2 miSiurl Ll QuOMIsCsTeaTISNE
sewisaTUIe| SHLOLUu’ G CuplsTeaTeniufhealsmerud SbHWIEIEeT G (halaTment.

ROEEmIHS HHFTT  ampmissaiaeien OsTmaseilmenuyn  GQeueilliLbssHe0Hm6u LD
UDPW HeIGBEHTUIRGF FTeimiEmenll CUDMIGEOSTaTaSNETET QFWMHUTL(H HeDL (LPENMEBN6ITS
BHEHBTUIE| 2 6oL H@GHD. Bmay Sie0evg  SHoumIG6ilesT  ETIRIOTS  QHEISMmIbHS
PamTanpmisseiar QUTHLUGSSS dnlgul SHeUDTET Fammibseanas SpubHemen LHILTH
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QFuiuw  sewmssTWIeuTeNfer  STwmed e Osfley OGFuwlulL  HenL (penmeer
SRS WeTeNel. b SpusSdHmen HIIG OCFUimasuled FHBTUUSHDSGL CUTHSBHLOTET
BHEIHBTUIE|  HOL(LPMHMBMET  6UIQOIMIDSGHD  cUmBUTeD  soUsTuleETed @ hHEIFmemIHS
BHFTT  FapmibEmens SwWTflHHe0 LOHMILD Bwrmworss  FoTlINSSHGW 2 6Tansds
SLBUUTHSMEN HISSTWIUTONT HHHH0 OCameardammCruwen), swusiuler o eTersd
slpuurhseiear  almasdpailar  18g — oludyrwd Gsfleliug  CrTésLe6
(WETMLHFHUGHTED  LWSTLUGSHW  sansdSl (hs  OamaTimasefilar  QUTHSHSHLOM6T
SHATENLOUTNETULID  (LETMDSHHIUSHHTL CmOsTemiL  Hauadl (b  WwHiibsalar Bumws
seienulenerun wHIuTUle] CFUIHD DSSHILET QHEIEMMIHS BHFTT  Fndmidbseriet
RLBOWTSHs  FTINSH0men  wAUUTWIE] QFUISHHD  eTaUDPMTUD — HISBTUI6Y]
o eienLsdlweengl. 1971 b SLemnget 38 oyl @evds B sHsTyF FlLsHer 13 opld
dflelesrgl (3) o (4) o o u Uflyser sevssTuinlsr CBTHOHEMEVUID DIGTEN6IUILD
BireuliugsnsTer  SHNNIY  HHETTSHMBHE — HIHSTUIGUTONT  HMEVMID  ANHUHDHE
QULDBI(GH F6BT 6T

aeigl  (wemeliuflujeten  sewidaTwle]  SINfgTwsHmsTer Sl getpilene
AEIGUSDG Curdhwenayd OQUITHSHLOTAIZHIOTST  HEWIHBTUIOF — FTEINIHMET  [HT6I
QupmIBOCBTetT(H6TG6T6T 616t HTesT HLOLESIGMeTT.

14  eneriudujeien semssrule) DLNNNFTLSSDETE DigliLIEnL
Bhs oMemaular 2.2 b uBHuled elluflédsiul L el wkiseiar SigliuenLuled eTarg
SIIIAFTWID  wemeriuLlujeTengmaaliLBalaima).
2. BFHFIT DD BHT
21 pemeriudueten SpAniymund
@by omsmasulear 2.2 o upHuled  eluflEsiu’L el wkisefemed  gnHuLD
FToHBHHMmOEH Sy, eumFumGsIU’L  Geumiens SCemdBwil Ll Bluged  Guiiumew
swueiuier 2012 OFDuUT 31 @60 2 eTemeurprer Bl& HBensvenoulemeaiujd DiGHsHuiled
(PYAUDLbSH DWIYMBTR  JHDIFH  BHHFTT  QFweoTHMEIeNaTUD  STSILTUIFFENNETULD
BVEINS HMIGSE(H  HUDEISEDHESG BEES  BHHBImDDIGBHT 2 IMOULITHE|LD
BTWTEAID SHHEB ST 6Tailg 6160d] SIAFTuIom@GLD.
22 HHEamDDIEs6T ST &(hHEHBHIM]TB6NT
221 @oEEMmIHS BIBFTT gnDDIdasei
RHEIEDMHS BHdH aEmpmisbsmensd SWTTHLSNEG SWUTulsT (WL 2 emLenulmal
2 _LSBUSTIETTET euenIWmihd Covd amelerd LOITULly GLeusoliuai’ sbued LHmILD
aTwmiss  @aerBumiSipwr  (seflwni)  swuell eeTuMMET  HRIBBTUIRSD G

2 LuBSHUULTS BHFTT  FapmibsEbd SHSID  QoBTeTeniulLEIL T,  (LPID
2 _emLembwrd amyumisHs eomst (UysHCws) swusiwmeg BHd  ampmish
QaTGHHUID @HEIFmeTaslILL ale06m6v.

222 SAdw opoid BEGSBT Slenaleonen ByeuaEiseT GQHTLTUTE @evEIns HeibsL (H
DBIULILOMEIG6IT

Heteumd SieusTeailiyengser GmbameTemiiuBalaiment.
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RHEIEmHS BHHH Fpmbsemensd swmflbenasuilsyd, Pl wHmw BHHHT
Slenaileones  BmieueBIGeT CHTLIUTET @R6VEINS HewibSL(h HuwsHer 3.8
o Ufleyssamww, QFHTLIHSH OFeoed  SgliuenLulsd, sSUIWTIS
OFHTLIBGH BenevsHdH BNEbamipul DLONMEVS SOUSTUTNSGT  (LPSBTENLOSSHIAILD
Bitewiulssalevemey. Goald &Lbd mbaHl dmibhseflled suciuler Capluw
OFTHHIGHET  GFMEHGMMU 436l  (GMMEUML HSHMWITeTH Sbuesl OQHTLTHSI
BRUUSHGSL LUTHHLOTE DENLOWIGOTD 6TRIOD  SIeUBTENHBLILL L G

fPw wopmid BHHBT Dienealevme BMICUSTEIGEDHL 6T OBHTLTLMLUL E6VEImS
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QUPRIBLILIL L &6t LesteutT 6TghFflwl ensulmLlienus SHSHHDEQSBTOTENTS DiHENIEF
OFevalenionassds SHGloUs souailumed HauppiulL oL (PeHDWTEGW. BbHS
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@Fev, eumwTaIHHE 42 FHaIGHMmBE GMHGHW pur 119,035,642  elenibuy
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Hadl OaTLssw Wad @Gmpbhs Frraf eisw 1.01% p60  elembuys
& LewBG6N  FHsfesasliulgmbser. @bSH  IHOD  G6l6)T6uIgen
BUILToUg SAHTWTenI(hHEG GJOLMLWSBTES S[HHBHEIMED S(Lpedled 26T
aFsfiy aldsb 0.05% SLGLb.

I o2 mseng oPféEms e GOUILLULL 6 yder usHfenssens@L
ymwurs 2 ydHerl usdHilemnsser OsTLIUTE WLISHIL DpHdH  GOHOHS
gynafl alda 11% o0 2 eiafh elmevser iFHsflsslul (herenar. Rbs
DLEWIQEST 5 OTHRIBEHSS 5% FPSMIY AWPOLGSS0 BbD THNSSHE
JOUMLWBTH S([HHSHSHOTEe0WITGHLD.

4.2 (paETEmWSHSI Fmeniouieiento

(1) oMby  (p&HeUT  BlemeowmiseT  aflembuFliu(BHHe0  FHemBHUled  (LpeESIUILDTe
urisailmUF  QFSHHISEmeT. DSHHILeT  eumomer  allFlseailsd umflul
FLOHEMeVHE LRSI aUEIGIGImeT. CBIQUITEaT D6060&h IeMbUT (LpaH6UT
[B160 6V WIS BT T 6UIT Siemevaliflen (WPMENULIG STLomevtl L g)
alembuysTICIwm@GLD. GHIWITE eV alembUy (PSHEUT Blewsvwl elembuFLD
aeilmd  QUTBHLUGSSTH elembursHemmuilsd  61og  FhHend  BlensOLILITL DL
2 WisHGHUsHE&G souel o ulGrmiLiomer wHMID HoHWTET HLEUQHMB
sIBSSBIGTENS).

(=) waam mlemeow sLaULBLTlenr oiafiyse @pewi(p urflu  sTyewIBISemerT
BTD SeuSHTellHHI6MGeTLD.

1. o gemn elenwuymiseier urtflw ugdh SHOUTWSH ATHEGF CFThHSHLOTET
aflembuy (paseut mBlemeowiordluwr Genierd QFevFlGen 2em s Byl LILBSleTmet.
2012940 opewi(h  (pHeuT  Bleweowl sL&ULCLflesr &S QFevFGer  epum 142
Wevellwesr Guuiodlwimen alembLIEISaT BIFedL (HeTeng.

2. afembuy sSLSWULGLAT @wenp 20109 opewi(h OFTLSHW yHw  CFuled
alwemmasd (Adpro) wrmHoUUL (heTengl. (LpeiTeiT  Brenmels sLetul GLmi,
umey  Oeuefuibser sLau CLrim wwmmid Hewenr  sLaUBLTT @6t S
ulguiedlL iUl L 616060m  SLEULGLTBLD (pdeuT Memeows sl el GLmflesr &b
sewiiip  QFuiwiul Gerengl. <oLa66 SiFHsfealiul L eeuieilbansd (a6l
plemeowr sLeul GLiflesr &S sremiisaiiul (HeTeng).

(®) @bs sty OsTLTUTE BT Ueveimule] CFulgl eumASGICDID.  DISHSHIL 6T
2013@60 QUTHSSHIOMERT BLAUYHMS 6I(HLILUSME 6IHTUTTSSLILL (HETENS).

() @& eeaidleied Qa1 (prpenowiter 2 MhHemLwl  FHlenewis SHLUSTIWTGL. iG]

s  Qewpurhsemen  Syrblssalomen. opa6a g euemy  UBIFeOTULD
OFIHSILLalevenev. ereueummruienid  Bsvd  ameyerd LOgmuTy GLeubeomiGoesT
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4.3

»

WOempBeaul’) OEOLL  CamrasbHmyulsd 8  ghsm  sTamimuld  Osmerealsie]
QFUIgl6TeNSl. & HNFLONET (PSR BeVTUHMS al[hohd GFuiweomd. Gueid @)
HevmBaifl 2 _ewnguiedsd epum 10.3 Webelwenest (PHeS(H OCFUIHleTENSI.

(20) waTmwsgeuD alembouys CsTHeled 6og FHensl UEmS 2 WTHHIUSDGL L6D
2 utw HGyymemisemen gnHaIGa  SipeoubiHBHuleTeng. 2 +ib: Waellued S
@RBIGBHD, GTenued  alemburlii(heHsHe0, Snbhe  alembuy (PEEUT  HeneOWGHIHSE
alBsL sWley AD2 Fehdlems Guiaimeumenm edHTouhL  ew(HE6fed  HewilgLomen
aumLoTeT euenTFfenw Chrasonss OCaTeni(h ANPSLULGSSHU6TENSI.

g&Fye| Hetend OBTewIL el Wkisel

() SUBHTANSHLILL(HOTENH. DSHBHILEOT  UHRIBTEVHHD 6UTHDHE AFFLD  Bouemev
MM QBT ETETeD QEwmUTHSHem 61T IGIICCEEI RG] bL6UIQ & 60 &
61(HHBLILIL 61|ETET ).

(=) SeuSTENSSLILIL (HETENSI.

(®) oozl Gumiwmeniseie Gumligenw (WSLOBTHUUSDHESG @ FHSLULGHESHSH0
Gmel  BNeUsSNE (PEHTMWLHHIISHDITD @  HTOTEID  61(HHBLILL (HETeng).
SIGHBILE Bhsd GuWela Goumen @uEsTal GUTGGMISHS MEFHB6T GmDUT(H
SMTeIONEL  UTHIUDLHHIeToNg. 5B L5 QuUTH (PSTHWTETT  elembUFLD,
allembuy GowuTl g uFaueuTel 2 LUBWTEHSHHMBTE @H UTHAIGHMBH OCBT6ITEU6T6E]
QFu1I6uSHM BT 6T Gy emewstemn L (LPEITEM UG SHITIT . oL (LPSBITEMLO G H61 & ST 60
gOMIGOBTETEMILLL . SiSHHILAT  Hyeu Hewev Guraim LIF&FSlenedst  HTJ6mILOTS
gerandleted LIFarmIseilsd alembuy @ eusdlenwis CaTHUUSST cpeold GFevalst Mg
uGHsarer  LNGryemewt oassw  QuUDDEILer, OGwevied  DGemAGWILLL
BuomLiBouerd WIOLL  SeuTHeng  FTsHTIewt Bl (pempulelmba  elCsL
ALeasdmws OCauiglerengl. @Leaugdueissiul L  ewg  HCryenewt  @yewi(h
SIUIDTHEHSGHLD FLOITEN HATNMU S HI6TeNSHl. 2 5BHF  6ULPEIGHIHL 60T
pHwefla@w uGHesEg oibut  Burd  Gufwser  smyewions  LFHl  Qumg)
WPSTEHWLWTENT  FHenSLLBSHMTe0 @G OBHTLIUTET QBTETEU6TEY  DSBUWITEMUILIL L
Burdeuitd  Oameeucialest  GPHUILL  SpouemIGmBSS  SWMHHH0  6upenDBUITEL
BuopOsmeTeniul L HIL T  QEBTeTeURTOGHTE FMU DRBISHTILHO 2 UL SBISHTJLD
QuDMISOSBTATEOTUILIL L F).

) ydeil ugHilens alBCUTESHNBTE UTHSIBIBT LTeusnent 6IMOUTHeT RHeUSNE
Bwevdsions  aflQUTHEDEGHSH HGFH OCumdaim oiFarflser  eflQuTeT
BemeowsHSestmed  euru| eumTmISLUUL (HeTeneni. &LbSH HTeVHHe0  alBlGuims
QFwmuTL(hdaTs 6IfOUTHOT LT6UmETmWS (&HMMeHH (LpeTmTeudh HILLT6TTHEHDH G
ydeil usHflens alBCurTssHer urflu uGdHemw swuei GeuaflGuiueTen aleTHemBLI
uweTuGSHWeTengl. 2 SHCWTEHBT G eILwBIGeT OHTLAUTS  HewlFLOme
eipsmas  (42%) &TL(Bausng UIsTer sTyemions  QmboeTensdl.  ermeummerr
BeneowisHepHE 2 HHCWTHHBT euTHaBIGMm6T TMOUTHET BIFLLSHe0 LewISHms
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BemOuUmIHeD — QFBTLIUTE — HeupTen  BOL(PmMEBMeT  @WIILsNEG B8l
QUTHSSBLOTEIG! 6160 HHBLILBEGMS.

(o) elembuy  QrwpdLsHmars Uysgmsmen CaTHOHBHH0  elembuy  (Lps6ul
BensowimiseienTed SiomeiealiubGaang. 6lembuy (WEeUTHmen  2d@GallILSNE
SIFEIL60 26m_sHHHeveTen el LFSHTllLTenTEeMNe HenL (WenMEEGF FLOMITES 610G
(Wevtermenl  UTWIHS (LPEHEUT [BleNEVWIRISEHHE leNbUT (PHaITHERSEH @ 1CFL
aley eupmsLIUL(heTengl. 20139 opemihdssTs alBagl  He|HEHSHITH FenLl
SIRSEHTIL QuDHMISOCBTETETILIL (HETENS.

(o) Goevdls  eufl  aleweolLligEsT  QUPEISILL l60ens0.  sleueummTuienid  elemdLy
(WwaaTHeT  Bemeowmisellear GCouswihBsmefles  Gufled [HMTD  eumgdmaswITeNTS6 6w
grmures  oeuiseiler  Quuwifled  100% eufl  alemevliulgenws  eupmiIESueTGEMTLD.
CGumiwmm efembuy  (WSeuT  HBenevwmiselelHbg  OI6MDUY  eUHLTETSHS 60!
apLLiu(p@dein BLLSMS gOUBSSHID eleudbmed 2w Gumily euruihg elembuy
mBHOHTIN6D HHOUTIDHI6TEN  HeML(LPenMEHECBML  61og S (LML Ige)ieTen  85%
aufl aflemev eulgemwill QuUDMMIETEETTLD.

(61) @ewiEIBLUUL(BeToNG. SJFTHIS  SONBHUSHDEHMIOW 6160607  QUTHISH — HldD
leMDUTRIGEHD DJHHGHF OCarhsomer efembuy (WwoHeuT Blemeowiordlul  GLoeroierd
OFe0dBenr  oom e SE@IULILLaeTener.  (QF0FGaIWD OeuGaer o &  LMHMID
BHH6UD SiemFFler GpurTeneuuier S o etengl. 566 sLbHSH pemi(h CaFevFGer
allembUy (p&H6UT Blemeowlld gelaidleled && OuUTHSH FHlewm elembuymisefler 142
Wevellwesr  GQumiodluemrwl  elenbursHmaess OCaTeni(h  UBSHIOTENS  DLETLIQUITED
gmetl ST  Hlewm eflembduy  (pseuT  Blemeowmiser OFeodlGemujLer  @Uuil
PRWITHIATENS].)

44 QFTHSH (PBHTMLOSHIMILD

(o) SlusTalsSLUILL(HeTeNg. IHEIBTSHHD CeuafwamIlLSNE HLEYHMB
61(HBBLILIL 61|ETET ).

(=) SlUBTANSSLILL(HETENG. IHEIBTVSHHD GeuafwaIlLISNE HLOUYHMB
61(HHBLILIL 61|ETET ).

(8) SleusTalsaslul (HeTengl. aIHEIBTSHHN CeuafwmIlaSN@E HLEIYHMB
61(HHBLILIL 61|ETET ).

4.5 Hosanomm OCBTHHBEO CUTEIHEVHET

(1) snOuTpal swueil  wmpluren  eufluflsd ydHert usHflemns alBCwrasHms
aesTHGusNG Sl euTLems epum 70,000/~ SiglilenLuled @@ L6
ouewigenw!  LTSHTEL LWSTUGSHISSIDH. U Coeds BLeuFHeuwis
QaTeyBBHBHBTD  Fev  SLFamEsT Birewulbsliul’ L  19oHal  SLLEISHSH 6
Gywrenisens@ aupmislLBGdSamer. Qg Fyrgfurs Hosfl gmssTo  apum

48 | ANCL oy et fléens 2012



4.6

4.7

(C1Y)

»

50,000/- elpsedH OFuidasimg. a6  wmplumest  aiFHuled  elBGuimsd
EaTLTUTE BxhMw GFeve] @ HasHNG gnHaTL epuT 20,000/~ Sy&GW. BbHS
Gywmewst  eufl 838 &HlS. ewwewevd Oamewi(hotengl. psCou  GFevey/d.LS.
gOHSTY  epuUT 23/~ GW. @i osbusi  Geomn)  SELVGH  UTLMEBEHS
SIDTHHIU L Qeomplenwl @@ BIemensE epur 20,000/ & &l  GHoODbHS
QFevalled LWRTLUBSHIUBDETET  OFfleneu HTWD  WemwHlih QFuigieTGenmid.
SLITe0  CeumMIBTLOTEIHE060. Dyaaimed Led GFemeu OQpTLTdengl. Lywmeisern
Cremeusd @b ‘Hender uevemev BmisHSen Curg Fdesw OGFuiujwn
STFElenWWD BT HeuaihHn CameaTtdleaGmmd

gOMISQBTETOTLILIL (HET6NTG).

@D STUILILLL  @IPLI|BS6NT

(o)

(op) 1.

ii.

iii.

yder usHflens Ozamflelled Fev QHTPeOHIL L WBIS6T SHTTRIOTS (&MMbSH
FSIHHILIT  Flov  alembugmiseT AFFALLIUBGIGIDmD  HoTHE  (PQUITSHSTGLD.
SeUUTHTET  FhFHTUURISET0  euTipbmawimeniseflar  (wpemplurliger — Guifled
suel BLpenmenwill Hetump Reveud LFaEymIseT QuIrmIiCGuasLILBalermet.
9,560 Bg AH0HTWH0 @ FTHTTwT QOULUTS @ ([HEHH SIS

FemL STOTID SHenL SHEEIng|.

WIMDLILITENID, BTeUsOT aidl, @6v. 267Q60 SIMLOBHHI6TeN mamL 0CUTE: @RWIhHHTLD
2013 Quugeufluled elpuenedsTs  allembuyd  QFUIWNILLRHHSH. DHSHIL 63
Bazeitadll 2013 wITF 5o Had HoésiulLg. BQbsHsd CxeTalsbsmer cpeaim
alemevomIbEeT L SEUOUDMET. DITed  elemevoaibser QUMD HGHS
GoDaUTs BmhSHar. DEC Bsearal QrHHIF CFLIWNILLLGI. DSHILaT QUTHIS
Gazeitall qepilent csvd  almusnen GFuLiUGHETD uemy QUIHATD  QReTEILD
Gumgaplill’ L ale0TFSHH60 DHMLDBHSHIOTENS].

@bs sLaU GLIT WGHBEHH@SGI Lnburs cpur 67,709/ Simell il Heieng.
gl  WGHHWTHa6TEN  BlaDIeneuds6T (Weieremntl  euTuIhs SJFTEIGS  LOHMID
sElwumT glewm Bneusimiseielmba QUDMISESTATOTILL  Gau6utTgUIeNEUUIT(ELD.
Gumampiiu’ L  OzTensmuwt 201330 pewigsd  IDaIBauUsNE BLEUYHMS
61(h&BBLILIBLD.

gmeill  BmIUTEIBEHGSE el elenmiGeT wOmID Guenrdad  eeNEIGM6T
silBeilsse0

SieusTeflsILL (HeTeng).
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HWIDBTUIN] DIMBHT6OTLIL|BHNT
LIBHTLTUTH
Feneveurlen  SIILITTULIGIGET

™ ! ]

5. GQUTMIILMNLMID IDDMID BHGVGV DI, GHGMLD

51 SHEUT LS AUBLTHS — NEHmD yaflssliu®GAaina). 8l AU (HBIST 60 6D
UTTTEBLOSIMSHED FLoMlldaluELD.

52 SIUSHTRNBEBLILL (HETeng).

53 SIUS TGS (HETeng).

6. WWMMMIDBH@BID HL (HLILIT(HBHGEHID

2 misenTey GPAUILIUL (BeTen uGHsen sHOUTIEE Wenmuwley QFuIlUl G aHESIDET. DiGHSHIL 65T
QU (HBIBIT60H 360 Bl6D 6V EMLDEM UL usLIL(h&HHIUHM (&) QU (& SLOm6vT [BL_6)19 & 60 & & 61T
61(H&BBLILIL 616 1T6TT60T.

ub®Hiov UGIOGION])
ST LOHEID (PHTEMLDSHGHIOIL LieTLILITenT
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HTLIQUI LIF6MeVT 63T
QU(HLOTEITSH  Gn MM

61 (THLDT60TLD 18 3,699,667 3,358,689
alpuenens GQFeve] (1,993,420) (1,808,204)
QrsHs @60TLLD 1,706,247 1,550,485
6J6M6OTUI 61 (THLOT6ITLD 19 105,694 117,974
1,811,941 1,668,459
Bmourad Qg0 sel (1,289,000) (1,227,812)
aBCwras GgFevea|®ei (323,468) (311,895)
Qewpurl (G @6omuwd 20 199,473 128,752
Bg GFevalenmigmei (142,044) (111,295)
oufl MM Blwrwiorer QuTmiod FITHHNIGHE
(LPEVTEOIT @ 6VMLILD 57,429 17,457
aufl Qaevaienmbismer 21 (5,781) (25,139)
Blurwiorer Qumiod FFTaaEe0 08 (59,928) 20,757
Bbd LI GBI B6VTLLD (8,280) 13,075
SHmeuemoulas 2 fenwmenTaEnd@ HDSSHHIIQUl G60TLLD (8,280) 13,075
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ST B H VDI

upplul Sadol

e

BL(emPWmm OFTHSHIHSH6NT

QFTHx QuT) WOMID 2 LSF6mILD 07 372,570 293,025
HEWIL  SHeUMET HIHFTT QFTHHIHH6N 08 137,397 197,325
Qs HoLpmDWDHD QFTHEHIHS6T 509,967 490,350
BOL(PDF OFTHSHIHH6T

Qumr@L UL IQuIsOE6T 09 439,211 487,258
elwmury oD gemerw QNG UImeY 10 998,033 785,697
L (penm  eufl QFTsIbH60T 37,790 37,769
BTG MWD HT&HHGHF FLOGITETEN6U 11 37,646 41,793
QTS5 BOL(PHDEF QFTHHIHSH6N 1,512,680 1,352,517
QTHH CFTHSHIHD6I 2,022,647 1,842,867
FwBlemeolium(Bd QUITDILILGSEHLD

FoBleneoliLn®

GSMUALOUL L peusHeid 12 34,837 34,837
HmiGHEH eusbSLILLL  S60TLLD 287,960 296,240
Qrss FopRameolt®h 322,797 331,077
QuITmILIL|E & 61T

BEDL(ePWDD GuIrmIliLE a6

EMEULIL| BB 6T 13 177,870 175,494
&L QUMIENSHH6NT 14 154,983 162,768
opan QT Bevestyfl CFashs Geueiguisnel 17 283,802 259,735
suaisE@ eadyrear CasmhamasendaTa gnum 15 10,000 10,000
QTss BHOLWPMHDWDHD QuITDILL|ESS6T 626,655 607,997
B (DL QUITmILiL|Eh a6

elwmury wmmid gl QFasHs Geueiguimen 16 357,066 277,584
sLT QUMIENSHH6NT 14 716,129 626,209
QTs% BHOLPmPL QUITEILIL|SH6TT 1,073,195 903,793
Qrdss CuTmILLSS6T 1,699,850 1,511,790
Gwrss FwBameluT@Gn CUITDILIL|SEEHLD 2,022,647 1,842,867

sasSLD Osmeamesel LOMID gmew  BHETT smpnssaiar  GOlUGs @bs BHETT Fapmisefer LI  LTSEIGMET
PoeydlEimg. 2007950 Spewih Topd Bevss  sbuaiss FLLSHE BmemssiurlH  Comauseni@ Smwand  @bBlSETT
aapmibset swrllésiul Hererer een FranUaFiILBS @M.

Moo

allgrgds Gumuled - ypdll Qurgl (wasmenwwirent - 55
uelliumenT Femu BAFTT Fapmissmens swTiiugn@w FwrTiliugneomer Qurmiinimeids CsmemiBeaTengi.
FMUSBTHOD DB FmTurseald 2013 Quimeud 284 Had SmESsfssiu’(B maQuTiudL Ul (HeTeng.

”\‘@%?M'

2 1|60 HFMBTLSS
uemilliurenT QFwmUT(HS6T

UBSI0 USLOGLOMY
SHOMEVEUT LOHEOID (PBTEMLOGHSIGUL! LISSTILILITET
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S b3
RLLS Famu

QewdUT. (B S(HLOBISEIT

Qrwmpur@Gaefel®mba alhshd GFuiwiul L B 23 205,813 399,987
QeasHHW eIl ig (142,044) (111,295)
OesHw aupLome  eurf) (5,802) (24,175)
QFHHW  Lemila6sTenL (24,751) (35,115)
sbuais@ edyme BamhamaseEhbara OoT(HLiL6e) (8,472) (2,193)
Qwpur’ (b smwESafemHhHal B @LLLD 24,744 227,209
WHeSL(h QFwmuT(heer

Qargg QUTNHOBTGSH 2 usyansHHear QETeTealcTey (236,595) (38,267)
QFTH5 QUTHHOSTGHS o usyavIGSer almLene 2,203 3,202
emeuliL|BE6Ms0 sy 2,376 4,661
QupmisOsTaTeTILL L QI lg 12,994 12,390
QupmIsOsTaTEmIUL L LRIEETLLD 1,952 1,569
QuUMMISOBTHTEMILL L 6UTL 6M&  6U(HLOTEIILD 29,115 17,512
(weugHen HenL (wenm Geusmenuiest sy /(&emmLiL) 76,929 (76,928)
apeuge Qewpur®aaflelmbs B @LULLb (111,026) (75,861)

B GFwmuUTGB6T

sLaT QumBHaTed AHBMIL/(GMDLIL) 26,502 (178,149)
Ppdert Qewpurhealealmbs B @LLb 26,502 (178,149)
&T&H LODID STHHGHF Foamereunmed GxMlul wrmHmLDd (59,780) (26,801)
el 160 &M& HDID STHEHGHF FLOGITEIME (231,975)  (205,174)
QFIOUT 31@60 &T& MHIID HTHHGHE FLOGITETN6I 11 (291,755)  (231,975)
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SICiqui @ femip
LOTHDSSleT  FnD)

2011 eweufl 1 HaHweim 1GSHIEF

QevelILBGHED Gumod () 34,837 389,225 424,062
2011 oyewi(pdbsTenr Geomud (@MY 6.3) 13,075 13,075
(PSVTEMETW  BTEVLILIGE  Heumic6lest

Fpszmsar (GO 22) (106,060)  (106,060)
31.12.11 o dGHHEF OFeodlerm Gumiod)

(&MY 6.2) 34,837 296,240 331,077
20129410 o),60T(HEBBTET  E6VMLILD (8,280) (8,280)
2012 w@&wUT 3l HedHwemieTemeurm)

aBS5sIF GeeiLGHan OIS 34,837 287,960 322,797

2011 meeufl 1 HaHweim 1GSHE CFeodsin Gumiod)

fflw BEHST BIUNTEIBEDSEES (peiTalT
sfielsaiul Leury SLFRS&@ wrmmd ahmen
FITHH0E6T 61(hSHHIF OFevevliLBGEsm GQumod) 34,837

- pAFT QFrhHgISHeNeT BUITUWILDT6T
OQuMISHuTsd LOTHMLD
- uensOaTmL  SHelliniliged THMLD
- simeid sbusiuler HIlpuig OBTens
2011 mevteufl 1 SjeTm) FTTEHBHE0
QFuiwiu’ L e(eHEF OFevsoliLGden QUi 34,837

248,520

175,562
(43,769)
8,912

389,225

283,357

424,062
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2012 gFbUT 3l Had (PYaMLES SLIBHBTHIS

GFwmurBHefler Herenio

& SIBenumeniGIL L BluyerdGuiiniend @i HGeument eMAGLLigent (swuel) ysmen QFupuTBaEeT Ll
usFflenaser LmLaeNuiGEeT, FehFlendme MHMID AITHHH AHFFLO QHTLTUTET FFL 60 LOHMID
Hysflssed  eraiueumenm 2 6TenLsGHEOMG. Swual QBT dnl (hmey HMEVENLOUIHHMSUILD
IFSLed  Qurpls OFsTGHsmenud OaTami(heTengiLer  LIFSTeionTs  @evmemauled  almuene
QFISETN ).

swual Qsrss slelmsd alwruryssimmsed wwrmndam ChraGLear 1985@s0 Gaud  ameyerd
YOrmuimg@Leu@eomliGwer. (NengGeul) eOOLL 618D BB (LPHEVToUF| (P(DMOWITET 2 Mg enL
FHlewewisd  soualenwl HTISSIeTeNG. DpaiTed Reianitd QFuMUT(HBmeT D TIDLIISEI0MED, BbHS
SpeTged, BITH WImaan Hfsons saa1s0 LHMID SiPmel  AIPBIGSInIQUISTS, WTDLILITETSHI 60
SOOwTY yderiusHilenssmen FfbHoausn@d RerGumbipwir (NemmGaul) edOLL ereiim Guuwifled
SIBHT  QUeWILToug  (Wwpewwwter o flssemiw  sHenewis  swuailenw  Bmeluleteng.  oHmIGLomT
(Wwpemowiren  glenswissouaiimer efested evmisT 6 6ar  (NemyGaul) OOLL @b Bp6wI60
alwruny Fehdlems meSHOSTINIGE WLIDIESGmH ChToaGLET BFHmen erOBTLIGSHITNG.

Cunglourer SHBeued wHEMID FHpPlw BOHSST BHDICUSIEIBEHHBTET G6VHEIMND
mHFTT DPfEmBUILed SISHBHILST GewibsLILTHMLW Fndml

2012 wauir 3lopd Had (WyaimLbs SLIBHBTR GHBLULST Sl BHFTT FapmSHeT @evEIend
UL W& SEIBEBTENTEHT HneuaisHenmed eupmisliul L fflw wHmid BEHSST SiemTeyenLwl 2 flenLoserT
(SMEssanen SLFRS)gamer  @Qevmiens  BHFTT  JNsmsulLed  SISHLST  SDO6UTHS
swmfasiul Bemener. @Gapller BHFTT FmpmisseT Bevmmas puTalsd FTINSSULBSSIDaT. Semeu
SMEsaamest SLERS &@ @enssiun (hosemowl @GapUller (psHeomeugl BIHFTT ampmiseilsn (wHeomeugi
O Lme swrflasiul (heTerer. (LTHmSHHener elend@GeugsmaTer GOy 62U UTToHSHaD)

& oBeumelCwLLL  Bluged Guiumed @l AGeumenr MOOLL  @GepUleT  (PIQEUTET  HENEVEMLOS
SWUSTIWTGD. DHFHILOT REVEIMNBUID  UTFNHHMBH OCBTWIL @ QUTDILLY  suenFuImdaILL L
sWUSTIWTE 2 HeuTdsUUL (HeTengl. G ude QFuiwiul BeTen iIESHe  (pseufl  HmID
elwrunysder Uysmenr @Lwb 35, .opf. aICMeuTHen TaGmS, OQHBTUQWLL-10. S6VEINS  6T65TMN
waauflulled SimBSIeTENS.

somisBWD GsTeTendmefler &ihaobasLD
3.1 Qrgs BeuailliLdbaselr

@z Hrlpw BFFTt  gmpmissemend SWTALS LwWSTUBGSSIUL BeTen  (PSHEUIGHIOILD
AUTUIBS HUIGHWN OQBTOTNHEH6T  SDHBEVILITN FIITIDFHMBHDH OCBTeI(H6T6N6. B H60
SHEOTHEWHOBTOTNSHHET HILlpwl BHFTT FnpmISHEHHSTE GO 6.2 oM GOy 24
@0 @MudLiu’ (Betemeumm  Gepll  aFTUTTSHS  euewiewid, @GOWIILL  (pesTemeotul
sTeOlILGHmW HHSHIULL  HoumiseT Haly, MBHFTT Fmpmieseiled 616060TH  HTELSHHMEGHLD
LweTUBSSUIUL (HeTen Hemibdwm QBTeTend®EeT FTUNSSLILL (HeT6rme.
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822

3.3

34

3.5

BEURTHHDOBTI([BETEN DIQLILIHL

Smeveniosaiolel  HMID  QUTDILCUODIATET DUSHT  FHlewTs  HOLIDTIHET  DIENETHMBUILD
2 oo &HWHTHEC6 Gepll BHFTT ampmisser Syl LiuGdsmer. & CeromenICuiLL mluyerd
Guiurtey @ dBsumert AOLL  SiFeT  FHimewisd  suaisenTer  Gevdsameled  L@QFTUTY
OLeu@eumiI@wa.  (NemyGeul’) eMAGLL wmmid aTGumSipwir  (WemyGeul’) eMOGL L IgangiD
uBIGsafer  100% o fesmLmwamuids OCsmauiberengl. @ebl  &bualsEnssenL ulsome
QBT(HHHE0 AUTEIBED QHTLTUTEN STHBUULTSH GREVTURIGEHD HLLEIGEHLD BHSLILL (HeT6rmeT,
Gepl @emLuleonenr OFTHE alpuemasel OHTLIUTET STHSIULTS BLLEISMST HIl B
adflenLwims  wropluGdam Gursml, emeussiul (Berten CFrshaIbsEbD  SNalhSSHEETH
L& 60 emest QauwiwiuGEeimen. & 16060018 &1 LI6vN & 6Yil 6wt Bami Fn MM 61160
sifielsaiul (eten OsTmasser Gpllamsd Caidaliul (hoTen semsbdwmn GsmeaTenasefle
Bleweotiuml enL. o miFOFUIusn&Gs CameauwnaCurs Fyméssd  Qauiwiul (Heerer.
wuwemwwrer o fesgmruw  genewis  swusiwrdw  eflered  somiasT  eerenr  (LNenyGeul)
AOOELL. @D  QFwpuTHBmeT  STIDIGEAMED,  SESILIQUITED GBI  Blamm
FnpMIBHeMe0 @D Sl L UL elsbensv.

&M& WPOID STHHGHF OCFTHBHLOTEIEN6

&M& WMHMID BTHSHGF FloTeImel calg maulaeTen srg, Carlbans maullssel LHMILD
g GBI Heuewewt 2 WIT  HJeu P LOTHBIBET DIGVVSH|  (&HMMEUTET  DIFEVT6N
wHieneus QaTWIL  (PHS(HEBMETUILD 2 6TenLSGHEIME. 6umid  Goeodlall  LDHmIGHS6T
BFart  Blewevemioulesr  ampmibEeT  umplwl Bl wpeml  Qurmiliyssefled &L eot
QUDIENSBHEHL 6T STLLLILIL (K666

QeuefiBTL(B [BTERILILOTDHDI

Qarhsae0  auTmIGs6llar  Hadsalled (2 Leai  Brewwwormm  olélsw)  HHEUTSH
sTewiliu(GESIm  Brewswwornn  oldsBiGamen uwaUu(hHS GOIILL &bl eOGT6vL
Qurmeflenr CamAHUTLB BrevwsHnEG CeueflBTL B BrewwLTHn CBTHHHE0 CUTEIHEVSH6NT
roHoiul Geemer. Qeueurmrest  QET(HEH0  UMEIGSMET  QFSHEH  STUUHEHHS
Caxraimdein GCeusfBETL(B  HTewIWLTHD  S6OTURIGEHLD  BLLEIGEHL S60TU  Di6060S
BLLGHO mISsMbBILL (H6T6rme.

6U(HLOTEOILD

alpueneeuflaet, HemepuUgsar oD elwmTurys sflesel SHelibs eupBISHILLL QUT[HL &6l
LoM MILD CremeusEhEHTH & emLlesmed Qummis s TeTemiL L SI606VF)
QupmisLsTaTaMILGSHEG STwmailssiubdam Burw GumIEs GHMIIL (LP6ULD 6M(HLOTEILD
AU LILGE TSI

QurpLseier elpusmen (alBGWTSLD)

&bl yHeiugsHfensser, umeu GeusfuiBaer womib FehFenssmenuyd CFuld pHeum
BlemeowIBIBeT, aig elHUMEIITENTE6T, Fnl (BMe| BMICITBIGET OHMID HEMILIL L 61T ETh @D
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2012 gFbUT 3l Had (PYaMLES SLIBHBTHIS

SILLBGingl. eumTgdemawrent QurLseilear @ pnissiuirs  oIBGwrsd @b
QuuIFETMCUTE auBLTID SiBISSNSHEILBSGTDSI.

Baemeusemen 6UPEIGH6D (elembLyLD)

&bl @alaur®m Udrsrmsefen usBam yderiusHfensser, umauQsueiuiGaer LLHmID
Fehdmasmenud  LgsfladamaiLear  elemburiubGsHsed  QLeugdeomwujd  allpuene
Qeuidaimgl. waiGsThluaTe] alembuymiser &elibs eumorand GO L  Oysysde
AUPEIHED HaHwey SEISHToHsILGE NS

QUTL 60 6U(HLOT6ITLD

GSEMBHGH LUULL  CQFTeHsssaMeBhHa UTLMS eu@hLTaID Sueurasd BFissed
Sl ulled SmisSHfloaiubBalasng.

aIllg WOHDID UEIEGOTL 6IIHLOTEILD

ally BT  BoL(wmmallly  wempullsd vwaiubGsHd  Hrlguw  SngliuemnLuiled
SRS flbalILBE TS umIglevmy 61 (ThHLOIT 60TLD QaT(HLIL6T6] o flw Brrsaev
QupmisLsTaTaILGaSMmeT BeplilssliuGdan Curs SmESsNssILBAGInSI.

sLal Oupmas OFeve]

oo  sLel Qumems  QFveysEnld Smen GFevelllulL  smeoliu@dlulled
QFsvaiL_LiL{HEemeot.

Qarsg CuUTPGOBTEGHS WHDID 2 _LSF6eID

QarsHs Qurhls CsTGdH WwHmID 2 LsJaiDd eaiua CFualsd Sieevg Fnl Bl GumioTes
Gzule| sIféaUULL WwHMID LAY GonéaUULL BLLSHMID GOUIL UGS smer. Smeul
&y QFrsgl, QuTPs CHTGHSH OHMID 2 usFeansHar SWPHH ubs WGHwTer Gumoduied
sPsa0UL L QFeve| womid CHTCETL(H SigliuamLulgid SikiGshNosiIuGEeimer. QuTgieTEs
Heimeupd Smev SiglienLuled HemenLly GaFuiuiLGEemer.

LeHIOW &L L L RIS 25 oy ei(ha6l
U SLLLBIS6NT 20 Syewi(BaE6l
QUTHSESTGS WHDID SubATTS 08 opemi(Baei
G LIT  6UTHEUIRISH6NT 04 oy emi(haH6N
SHENMUTL (YLD @) 6METLIL|E 8 (ETHLD 08 oLemr(HEH6T
Howiesil oMM OUIT[HSHIHEOH6I 04 Spewi(BaB6N
sTOMIF FFrobdlser 04 Spemi(BB6r

QFTHEHIGHT  UWSTUBRSSHIUSDEG WLOHMID  (WRUIUSHGD SmLsHamCurg Sieneu e
SimLwmend srewiden Burgl @ OCFTsHar GuuwoTasCsuls) Sy TbUlESHang. SLbHS
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3.8

3.9

AUMBLIES SNsmes HeHulepbe (WpoHEWLTer THDEIGT gHID GO IUL 1966
Qs sWHa ubs WGHwumear Gumiod LWETUGSSID ST WwHMIL GUDILTETISCHUIN]
wenmaet Guraimenet  L6TEHT S LILIHE M6

QFTHHIBHMET  (FH5HSHBHBH6IT

GpUINEG GHsmaiLiu’ L QFTsHg 2 MNmsglasHear HamiFoTa imarss SLTUTHE6IT
oM  QuGwdHser  LTHPLHLMSTUIST @  GHS5SMHS BHD  (GSHHBWITS
aGsaslubGdamag. oGurs  FouBsIULL  QFTHEH GEHSMBUILLULL  QFTHHe
BumTwEumioduied  GHSsmaulsr  SLTIDUSHD  DIVVH  (GODEUTEISTUIRT, (GHSHHMS
Qar(lueaseiear sHCUTmHW OuMILE SHILaT gBFH@mID FhHhHwmer GCFevaeImIHEHLD
SIEISHflbalubBE @D ENEGEEG) (@] 20¥: B BHSHHMD Qumrmiiurs
SBISsMNeEaUUBERMG. CFTHHIHHEHHBTET QUMIDTEIES CHUle] (IpewmEeT WMHMID o uGWTEs
BTeVmIBET Geplidemmed gL fHwrs o MAHHemownssiul L. QUL G5HEHE QFTHSIHHEHS S
QUTHSSWTN PSHHEIIIH BHHBGHS5HME 2 L @ILRHmBHEMNST S BHLTSHHLILBSSIME.
RsHmedain  BHs  GHsmes  Qurmiiy  PlFE  QFveyseflet  @m uGHwuneF
QFevalL iUl (Beten  MHS s LewbIBT  BPHFH  (GHSHHMBH  OBTHLUUSIOSEET  LPEVLD
SODESILGIGOSE. HHHMS QBT(HLLATOSEMNET UL CLPEVUBLD (LPEOHE  Bl)IHEULITHEETET
BdHenw  rmiHedevevns  olawi  Seey  UGHemwill  FHBHIuGSSeusD  GTw  Sipeded
2 efemaul’ly (emmenwl LWaL(hSHS SIUNLIUGESIDE. DSHILEGT HHHMEB  HT6VHSH 60
BHTer @eomU BT L SBMIBENEG 0F6v6] MoUSBILBHSIMEH. CJENIUI 6TEV60T  (&5HHMBHETHLD
QFuPUTL(h  GHSHSMBHNTEE  HHBSLUUBESID.  CQFuPpuTl(h  GHSHBHMHS 2 L AILIHmS
OaTLiuTen QaTHUILSINET GHHHME SHalenen WeTar CrTGsT B igliuenL uflsd GFeveauTs
sriSsfeatubGdeama. ugmwfiy wopmw sriymd Gunsaim Semenbhs CFeve seT LTSS 6
SLEBUILULL  QF6VIGIEISENTT (GHLD.

Qarsg Curhls OamTEd wHEd 2 usyaisHar Gmpdiy uflGFrsement

GmOLHIID ChTéEsmIBEhssTe CFTshgIBHe uTllw &OWFMmF BiF @QLLEISEHGSTE
(ar1& alpsd OQFuiyw dfeyser (CGUs) @omphs L misefled susnasliubsHslinbaamet.
@za almeraind, oo CFTHHIGH6T  GmDOAIUSSTE SHeliul L  wenpuled uflGarsenen
QeuiwiuGdeper. wopmib Heovo CGU wiLsde ufiCrngemen OQuiwtiuGdaimer. sbBHHIF
QFeveuIBARD COFHTma e SWeILLILL LT LT 6ledh GOIUILOUGSSTD FHDHTLILIRIS6TE0
BlED6OE6T  SieV6Vd  TPmEIGeTer  Gurgdl  selllulL  QFrsgisset  ojvevs  CGUS
@opHi bsstes ufgrgmer  QFuiuiuGEamer.  GooLHII G  BLLD 56T
ol LiLuGEam OsTemsmw  QFTszs  evewgd CGUs  apsssF OCasvdlam Qarens
FTewihdSm Burg RGOSHTMBHBTE (GHMMOAIL BLLLD GeoTUSHHe0 DIeV6VFH BLLHH60
gmssfealiubdeama. CGUs samer @Gmpwdliy BLLESE6T WHeded Sibs CGUsE
RFIEEIUL(BeTen  g@aHamIb  HeldHlar aBHHIEF CFdain OFTMmHMUS (HMDEIETDS.
OsTLiFflwnsaeien  gCxad elemevwdiiy mBLLD CGUaled gememu  QFTsH5I5H56EHEH S
aldaTamyiug sl Lewid ealfsaiubGaamg. BawdHiy saly, Goad @LWLOUMTSH (LpesteT
SmSHfeEIULL  GHmDHIY BLLSMHHS GIIIBISDETE 616060T OCFTHHIGBHEHD  LN6T6urT
AL GuGHaimer. @F FhaTUUESeND  (paiewaiw G Y  BLLLD — @eomu
BLLSADTLTS HeUUiLGHang. RbH D060 GHMMWHLIL HEBISHTEHUILLaT606M60.
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BPHFnT DiFsnylLsSymissir

3.10.1

3.10.2

BAFTT QFTSHH15HS60T

elwmumy wHMILd gemer Qup Geusiguwiensl SHILST &Ta LHNID SHTHSGHF
FLOGUITEITEN 6L

@hs BHFTT  QFTHHEHDHT  TOUSHD CETHEH0 6uTEISD  eleneouied
omdsflsaiul Getenear. @Har  allweneurs  Semel  edlevieen  aullg
WmpmWILWSTUGSS — SHoumenmiwpenmuied el ujLar  HeLdF  QFaisSIb
QFevalavild  GHMODAIUGSTE HIPGHIULL  @FHISSSHeID AT LLBHESSme.
alpueneTEsT aupenwimer euge| aldseaflsd QFuiwliuGEamer. SiSHILaT alwmuTy
QuBalemtguienal eIl lgenuid OaTeigmluBeomev. 61(hsHHIF OFevsvliLbGderm Gum
Gouewiigul  HMIBGHB6T ML LULSE  Fnlguienelulesy  efenill  BGumduwl  Fmesimicbel
@mesdeim  Bury  Gpwodliy  BLLD  @eomud  e0eVG  BLLSHEH60
AL NG E B

BewiL Seuemenwt BHFTT QFTHHIH6N

BewiL  Heuemewt  HiFami  QFnhgibseT  FoBlemen  Llemeusefled  (pHeSHEmen
o aTeNLSGHBMME.  Seneu  rousHed  CarT(hdsed  euTmEIGaTmevulled
SBISHMNBHULBE ST, SpTIbL SimISHTTSHe evteont, NFdesones alwmumyshdeo
FOUBSSILULL V605  DSMETE  BumwOumiod 2 swienwowins Il
wujorer  Gurgl Fwo 2 Menwoueien  (WPHS(HEBET @REUTUD  DIEVVFH B L HFH60
omssfeasiubGdeam Blumw Qumioduisd wrHoEIBErLe Buwrw  Gupioduied
wHII_uGHemer. genemws  Fio o fleww  (WeeSHEeT  gCHMID  GHemMIL
sWssiu’ L GFevalsd UL LILBESlaTment.

BTt QurmiiLdbasein

Gepulsr  Bdaerm  QurmiliysseT sLer QuUMENSSHeT LHMIL  eWTUTY  WLHDID
genal QFaHSH GCouemnguienalsemen 2 6TenLSGHESImE. BHami QuTmiiLsseT
SLTOUSHD  CaBT(HHH0 auMEIGN  alemeoulsd SmiISsNbsILBESDET.  SpTLOLI
SIBIBHTTHHE LSTOT D6 FTHHUWLOTET ULl (MWL LWTLBSHS SHeuenewt
wempuied eulenwdh HHUNEF QFaHHID CFvaled AN LUGEemer. elwimumy
QFIHH Caueumguiemel AIDENLOWITET HL 6T 613 Eem 6N OB T HHE M DI 601
Al penuwd QBmesngHLILIS0m6L.

QuUITHL LI 19UI608 61T

QurBLULpweEeT ad GmmeuTear GCFevalsd DSSHILET LTMILLGSHIHIUSNEG LOHMILD
alpuenenssTear CFevaser sfldsiul L alpusmear allemeoulsvid WA LU BeTenar. GQ&Feve]
wHe0 euge] (WwHedev QeueGuwmmd (FIFo) ogliuenuled Siwomeidaiul (heteng. GQummL
ulpuwedset @auleurm oPfleleEy  HaHuleid  Gmpwdiyssts UL LU (HeTerme.
QUITEHLLL QU1 QHTLALUTET GMMIOALIL S LEIGT 2 L TguiTed G6UTULD D060 HL L &0
srSsfaaiubGasiLar  alpusmer QFsvalamiet” FTiNssiuL (HeiTerme.
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3.12

3.13

3.14

Qu(HLOmenT  6urflaeit

BEDL(LPEDMEUHLOTE UNOFTHHIHEHT JNHHIL6T Dlev6vg QUIMILILGSeT PG HeHuled
QFVHHULTSH  BOL(PMD  D6VVH  (Ipetenesil  SIMWSSTIUBLD  ST6VLILIE S 6L 661
QaTLiuTen  Heamed HETT  eUeNEISEHSGFOFNGHS Cousmiigul SLMLLILTHEH6T D606V
P BBHEH Oup  Geuswigwr Camilemasemer 2 6l bGESIME. BoL(pemm eufl  eurfl
QFVIHBHH FalguSTel ReoTUSHST 155 CFHS GCeusmiguinaITG @& HeIbEULI
@eumuld oIV BLLSHBHSH  CoumuBHaimgl. STwHésiulL  eugpomeieufl  BHFTT
FapMIHH6Me0 DmSHNSSILHEUSOM6V. .

go 2 fleww OO @HISHSEISEN

GOUILOUC L (peuseIDd 61aiLgl UIPRIBILL(H (Weemwwnasd CFassiu’ L H8yfssiu’ L
umIGsafer Quuiodlenw UFHBHILGSHIENDS. HHHS MeUSBSBLILLL  QUHLOTEIBIGEET 616060T
HENL (LPeHM LoMHMmILD (LPSTEMEUTULI BTEVILEG S @G fw BxmIGI M B 6VTLIBISH 6N
266N &GS FIMS).

U - GamPed sumTuily HaIMWS6T, GOIEW Heuenew GHTH60 eumuili]
[HEVSITH6NT LOMOILD (LPIQEUMLU|LD  [HEVTENLOSB 6T

3.14.1 UBFHw QOFBTHeOTUILIL [FETENLOSEIT

) siPwiu Geten  Qam(lueieys SHLmsst (EPF, ETF) emlwiul Geten
Oar@lueiedh HLmisenr (EPF, ETF) s ms Qsmsd suruiliysg Wnbsw
BETEMIOEEMENT Gl  PBIGHIIME. BT S Gepl  &OWIL enFuimen
GUGTEY  UENVGISBEHBEG Heneowmen LBISMULEEmeNE  OFeHHIB SIS
FLEISEHS &G sT B LIL6T6| S 61T @& &Tevl1LEGSHulled OFevaileioms
omiISsfaaiul(Beten  OFssluL.  Gouswigws  QsmBLILETOE6T  LOHMID
JgCaxmid OFNSHHILULTS OFTewdH6T  BHOL (PO  QUITMILILSSH6160
SIBISSIfBHUILL (H6T6ren.

)  spwiu’ Geten ooyl HLBiseT (LenilhGsTemL)

19839410 pewi(h UellELETMLE FLL @Q6v. 12861 S OFsHs Geueutrigul
eUiILdHW  ueilaCasTmLSSTar  QUTILY @ &HOWFmswmer BLOLIHmS
BAWD  @&IeHDH 2 (HEUTHGH6UBAT  (PeVD  (PIPeMLWTS  BlFHwsHal
slefldsiul Berengl. swusiuiar S sHnemow QwrsHswress CFsHE
STiugsng GBwends guieudu umisOaTmL FHe  2amAuITHemeTgID
OaTPs@EF GFrssiulL  oLTwuUsHOBHE swusiular  sens@serlsd
(P(DEMLOWITHE QFaISHSLILIL (HeTeng). Lewia Q& men L uler Qumrmiiy
SMEsaasmest SLFRS  @er  0fley  28@enn &1  Sigmiodésiul Beren
TeMBTHBUILLL (MBI LWeTUBHS Sl iUl BeTengi.

swusiuier L sHar S 2008 egoen 054D HaHdb@ (Weenm BIFThai6mern
2o OuITsEpeHHTET  @uisLSuliLemisOsTenL s  Qampluaialea  SigliLenL
HesteumLommy :
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HTLIQU HHFTT FnDMIHHN
I6HTHT P IIL|HDHANT

g {
“—-——’

2012 &wul 31gpd HadH (WPYeUMLHDH D6801(HEHSTHIH]

25 oemi(baEnHEG GLoed 6
20 - 25 oueni(hHE @emLLiulL 4
05 - 20 SLeWI(hH6IT 6UMY 3

swusiuier  HlLsHar  Sp 2008  oear  05op0 HaHesGlu Vet Caipbgleien
o fluiTsEnoaTen uinLdulll LeisCaTenL sesThLUaalear Siglitenl.  LeTeumHLomm):-

20 opemi(haEndHE& GLoed 3

05 - 20 SewI(h&H6T 6UM] 2

3.14.2 SDIEW Beuenewr 2amOuIT [HEVEITH6NT

ABLPmMETL HGHH 2 LUl GnEW Heuenew 2emOUIT HETEDLOHET EJen6uil
QFHs Cousmiguwieneusafed” 2 I LGSSUUL(HeTem B (penmll QUITmILILSE6mT(EGLD
SIS BIL_601 B1016,5 615 &) 2 LuLmg OsTemHuled NI L1LH Eestmet.
LWSTUGSSLILLTS H&GH I ullest QuuBupraF QF VIS HIUBD S &emLl
THTUTTSHSTIMS).

3.14.3 wigeier Gumngenen Heitendsi (VRS)

urdlys@eatentdw  oemAuTseEhd@  (PyaumLws  Fuiugmater  elugLomes
aupsslLuITer HLGms swual selsdam Gurg weaemLws Gauiujw
BAIEWIDEET @ OFeveleions JEISHHSHETNHILOT  AMWILGLD — HoHulsed
Qarpuuaasmeng CFaisd STIusNGS Coemeuwmer AN OUL  QFevailed
@I LU (BeTeent.

FUBSIULL SIUlenT OsT(he®e0 6UTEISEOEH6IT

Gmuier  FoubSIULL  SIONRITEET  ISST  HlEDewid  HOUSIGOT  WLHMID  (PBTEDLDSHSHI6
Spenemiulerenguid 2 6o _S@GHeingl. OBT([HHH0 aIMTHEIGOH6T cmalu]d 6l18agL  ald@eT WHMID
BUBSHMIIHMET 2_(HEUTHHATVMED JAHBHIL T 6THSEUTH 2 _SHBTEUTH(PLD 6UPEBIBLILIL OT606MEV DI606VH
QupmisOsTeTeniiuLalevemen. OCFisd FidaBeaeigul  WGHser  QubHMIGEETaTETILL 6l606m60
DIGHBHILSIT UPMDULITS HTFTHF QFVHHSH HTHBILL (HET6Te.
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2012 gFbUT 3lgyd Had (PYAIMLBED LETHEBTEISI
4.1 Slmewis SOUSILLET QBT(HHBD GUTEIBEOSEI
Bevdamealerd LOTUTly GLeuQerlGwea (HemyGall) cSGLL

20129410 oLewigel  QUITIRSI, G¢ebLl (peTenT Slemeneusd SUTUIeI®mBHE  CUDMISCSTEwIL
&Le epuUT 3,500,000.00 Q&TLiuUTE epuT 420,000.00 ST aUlly @HEHHHMBHHMT Govd
amejed Legmuiy GLeu@eoriiGwer’ (WengGaul) eOLBLaT O&T(HHH60 uTEIGE S6si
WYasG&GH QBT aubgleTengl. saluTTuimid @b DpewiH LUGHUTD SHmeveniod sibLe
FlmemisabUaisaiar FrTurs 2mfwi GFevey epum 528,544.51 womid eufl QFevaleImImEnsE
epuT  776,362.00 PMID HewiBaTUIR| OFeveleBIBEhESTS  apuUT  24,199.00  mujb
QFsvall(HeTeng).

@aCur wWiguir (9emyGeau’) eMAGLL

2012 @60 HMLMIDSBIDLIT, FHlenewidsibuaiule Friurs gwuend QFeve| epum 1,672,790.20
oFfLed QFevey epuT  577,550.00 womd o uBwTs OFeve] epuT  1,430,549.07 QU
QFevall_BHeiengl. Reneu aUBL(PIaTlsd (LPIDMWLWTSE CFhd SHThslLL Gouesigu eTene.

Werdewerd evmIBT et (WemgGeul) eAGLL

2012 @60 Hemevemiod sibLel, Hiemewidabuaiuler FriurTs AFFLe0 QFevey epum 16,750.00
OMID cpeHaF OFeve] epumT 815,574.00 muyd GFevell BeTengl. Reneu LB  (LWIQaTed
wmwLwTesF 0FNGHE Siaalur. Geuemiigu|sTerme.

4.2 dpsmen (pasrTenwdgied SenemiuianmLer OsmBHse0 6UTEIBHE0H6NT

Gepuler  ysme  (paTmwdgied  pemeelulett usslluTenT Femuuled SIBISHHEUTHETTEU,
SIUTHENG FoUMSHOBHTmSWTeT huUT 7.4 Wevellwesr BHFTT FndmIsbsEHoHSTET GHMUIL 20
@60 GeuafuiL 1Ll Heiterest.

5. s@FHwrer QuTmindbamein

sWUSIBEG HTTET 75 UPBGH6T BHAHWSMH STUYSSTE STHHHEDIIMET.  FHIHBEIHENhEH ST 60T
AUpBIEBeT BHFTT FodmISHEHHSTE GO 15860 GeuafluiLLiul (BeTeme.

6. Aw pGHSST Boeuemsendsstear SLFRS&@ wrmmd

@emen A BhHHST Boneuesisepsster SLEFRS @nasenww swnflssiul Geren @apUler (waHeomes)
ArlLou’e  BHETT  aEmpmiEEeT  SpGWD.  (PSINIT N6 QEVEIND  HENTHEUSHTHB MBSO
swrfesiul L (Bemenesr. @bl P woniw BHSST Boeusimsepsstar SLFRSssmer  wmmmin L
Haduied BlHamt Bemevenoseaial SiHer oprbu gamenm 2011 mereufl 1§60 swnrlidsienong. Grss
FoBlemev, @eomud wHMID BIF @LLw OCzriiures fAw BHSS) Hoeusmsensstar SLFRSEE
Oarhosed eummiseien uwer @bsUlflaled Fwillssiul (Betenailer, GFiszis0sTeTemiLL (HeTen
@Mlyseied Geid eleufldsiiul Heiermeor.
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6.3

6.1

6.2

HTLIQU HHFTT FnDMIHHN
1I6HTT GILILDBAT

2012 @&wbuT 3oy HEF WYaIMLES IBHBTAIS]
(PPMOWITS BLBHSHTED Lvsiens@Gw waialedmba aldalendE

2012 &wuUT 31 (PYEUMLHSH SLIBSBTE BHFTT FpmIGEHeT UL (BH HH6U6D LLHMID
wrHnsSHer HeHwsim BHHFTT Blensvenioulest pFbuFamm SWThinfed @epller sevurdsdluim
Qametenaser @My 3860 UyCuwrdésiul (b Fworiliesiul (heTener. IHMSHeT HbHHeie0
CamdBlern aumLTamEIEsT Frmsssd OUDIBUMIEET SmISHTsbslul (HeTenear. eelauTDTUmILD
IODSHET 18FH Gepl Hyliguw BHFTT aEmpuisEsEnsaTar GOy 6.2 woHmid @Gy 22
@auid  GAUALLU LUy QUEBIBTS (Wetemerwl  sTeoliL@GHuler GOIILL  SHeumisamens
Hmesb CFUIHI6Teng).

gwopemeoullet @emsbslLT®H
TOMWELbhH HbdH woHmid 2011 aFwuT 31 HeHweim FwBlme SHWhd STy S6VEIND

sewisAWws  sHymsefller S (wetenm  sfleldsslulL OFTsHEG — BeWISSILTL LS
QaBTEWIY(HBS (LPIQULD.

(PEITEMEIU BV, HEwT. HIHHe &L 272,320 283,357
QTHEH FLoMlen6V

Bdart Qgrsgisaeis Buimul (1) 196,318 175,562
Guuioduied LOTHOLD

ueaOsTenL Seflinii ged THID (o) (40,911) (43,769)

glemewis soueiluler Syl B0 (®) 9,408 8,910

(IPSTEHEIUI BTEVLILGS  ST6 e () (106,060) -
dedGSs1D

SMEs s&mesr SLFRS @er &ip 331,075 424,060
OTHH FLoHlen6v

@6uTUD IEV6VGI BLLIHHT Qevwidalumb

2011 g&wui 31 (WRIMLHSH SLewI(HHBT @60 Sevevd BLLWD SLAS @61 & (pssiewt
oelsaiu’ L QFHTmssE SHHSMILUTN ReWISSUILTL DL S QBTENg[Hedd  (LPIQULD.
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S HHFTT FnDDIHHT
I6HTHT GPLIL|HDHANT

(MUl . &. HIHHE B Db (11,037)

O, 600T(HEEBTE  LIGV6ITEH 61T
Bdart Qgrsgisaeisr Bumw QumIoduled THDLD (o) 20,756
UelE0sTenL Sl iged LOTMHMLD (=) 2,858
Sleneids soLaIUleT &y (HHe0 (®) 498
SMES &&mesr SLFRS @61 &0 @bs

b6 (HHBTET  LIGVEDTE 6T 13,075
6.4 @ewissLILT(HBEHBBT  (SHDILILB6T

)} Bdert QFrsHaisseiear Bwmw QuUISulsd THMLD

2b)

(WeTemeLl  @eVEINE SeusHWD  HrsHer S OFvaled IBHHIE GCFeOLILILL
New ew1a 61160 WSS (BB SHOUTLSI @eomuid SI6060F) BL L &F60
omSsMNaaUUL (BeTem BluTwGumioduied rmHDEIGErLeEr BumuGuOISuled a1(hsaIE
@aevevliu_(Beitenenr. SMEs @amemn  SLFRS  &@ wipmsdar SHadusim SbsL
Uememiseienn  BwmwuGumiog) (01.01.2011) epunr  176,568,573.55 oy SnHoS!
B3I Qgevaled aBHHEF GFeveoriu L GQuuuod apur  1,006,902.27. 918
BmbHEs. @sIHmasdam Frsse cur 175,561,671/28 opaun® 2011 mereufl 1ib
HeFweim HHSSIULL  eupTeamseisd Lwemers Carmmelsbgiemeng. 2011 @gbur
3logpd Hadweain  Bbs  WwHeShsenen  Quuiodl  Oorsgk  FIrsEed  eHUm
196,318,678/28 s Gammmielss Goeid Owssssss aur  20,757,007/-
FTHMEOT LIHL SHHIOTOTH].

uesOsmenL. QuTmILeT el iged LOTHMLD

(wetemewl BHFTT Sifldsens SHLO L aupwler &S, usmisGsmenr GQumrmiiy dev
LOTHOERIGEHLET @Rev. Hewl. &I 16 (HmSHsiu’L) ysiureday er usaisOsTanL
&SHHT (Wwemm igliuenLuled sewiini® Gauwiwiul Bereng. SMEssasmen SLFRSasmen
IOPSGSHILeT  uellsOsTenLl  Qummiiy  sysdHear  28gud  Ufleysd — Siemwow
@ooGubssiulL wopuwlar  SlumLuled sl CFuiwiul GeTeng.
FOUBSUULL FJToHHe0H60T Ll6eu(hHLomm):
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ST HHFTT FnDnIH BT

‘———-——,

16HTT GLIL|D BT

\\

3

2011 geeufl Oloy FHsHwaimieTereurm)
(DEITENEIW  Dpeni(BbeTen QUITmILiL] 219,120 234,900 454,020
sMBUTgIeTeTeuT QUITmILL 245,091 252,698 497,789
EPTHHE0 25,971 17,798 43,769
2011 gassd Gamriiumer Lrdueiiny
(PSTTENSIULI  Y,651(H b BT 6T 10,010 41,724 51,734
sOBUTE 2 _siTemeummirest 6,273 42,152 48,875
ST aH6e0 (3,287) 428 (2,858)
2011 &wur 31S@Im 2 eiTeTeuTm SJToHEed 22,684 18,226 40,911

[©)) Bovdsameyerd LGpmuiy GOLauGemiGwsn. (WengGeal) el Liger HylH o

Bhs Wuwmwwrea 2 fNegemLw  gemewid  sbuailulsr CFwupuTBHSeT  (LPeTEn6IL
Bdert siflesmasuiied S eupwiilen S HrlLiueledensv. 2011 memeufl 1oyid
HaHwemeireneurm epur 8,910,187/11 Ggrenswner gemews  sbusiulear  Cahplw
OFTHHIGHM SHHSBLILULL UHLOTAIEIGEMET SFITeEEe0 CFUIg @amIATL LU (HeTeng).
glemewiss suaiuler cpur 498,529/69 Qarenswimen 2011 Gaplw QFwmumBaeerie
Ayl Leviesr 2011 wawuiT 3lopn HeHweimeTeneurm HHEHSUULL  aUHLOTEIEIS6MN6T
Oursgs Fgnese apur 9,408,717/80 opsé @remiliul Lg|.

) (el Lewi(h Heumiseriler LengHHHI0

SMEssamesn SLFRS&asmen wwmpp Oariiurs @Al Heo  (peteneiwt  oy,6m1(h
SUMIB6T HTBTVSHHDETE LmpdhHeHsn  QFuwiul Gerener.  HNenpdhHsmiEeesn
alugmiseT HJlpuw BHami ampmissendarar GOy 22 @60 GeuafullL L Heiermeor.
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I B FNT
FnM M1 36N
1I6HT601  GHMLIL]

LA 3,830 3,830
sLLLID 76,093 - - - 76,093
Seaies LoMMILD [EITLOT6HILD 153,049 21,925 - 4,168 179,142
Qurd) whmd BuibSyrg) 914,850 212,190 (986) - 1,126,054
GumliLmT euraeid wHMD &JTH o usjeand 48,291 1,885 (5,636) 50,032 94,572
SEMUTLLD Beneniliybsel wHMLD 2 usjewd 28,725 595 (200) - 29,120
G55 GTLLTT aUTEH6ILD 73,782 - - (50,032) 23,750
GHSMB HAHNB6I 4,168 - - (4,168) -
QrSzib 1,302,788 236,595 (6,822) 1,532,561
QuporensGsuliey

Smen] - - -
SLLLID 71,509 1,217 - 72,726
sewiel oMUID  [BITLOT6wILD 115,006 16,851 - 4,168 136,025
Gumy wHmd QST 766,815 52,763 (445) 819,133
Guom LnT aumseid bHmd &yTey o usjeaud 45,067 1,564 (5,636) 50,032 91,027
SOTUTLLD @enewiliydsal wHYd o usyemmsst 25,077 1,247 (200) 26,124
GBBMS GTLLIT 6UTHIEIS6N 59,050 5,938 - (50,032) 14,956
BHHMB  HANBET 4,168 - (4,168) -
GrSzlb 1,086,692 79,580 (6,281) 1,159,991
a(hHaEF GFadeam Gumiog)

STel 3,830 3,830
S LLLD 3,367 4,584
sewiedl LMD BITLOT6wID 43,117 38,043
Qurd) womd GuibSyrd) 306,921 148,035
GuTLT euT&ed LOHDID HFTH 2 _LIGJ6uILD 3,545 3,224
SOMUTLLD BenewiliL o6l LHYILD 2 LGF6wILD 2,996 3,648
GSHMmES GLTLLTT euTHeID 8,794 14,732
GHBHMB  BHEIeHB6I - -
WSD HML (MM Gausmev 76,929
QurszLd 372,570 293,025

*

OO e sTenll SlalBHEHHF QFevemeun|d Srenl 266N &@GEGmE).
S(HSLILI[HBTMeT.

elufléasiiul Heiere.
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I B FNT
Fn MM B 6V
1I0HT601 GHDIIL]

}

- 2012.12.31.41b gaa,ggmssrgmﬁwm.
@iy 08

piPent QarsgibsEnDd BAFTT QUITDIILSSEHLD

BAFTT QFTHSHIHH6N
@eoTuD SievevFH BLLSHH 2 ms Blwrw Guuioduled Al Lg)
BeRIL SHouenewt HAFTT QFTdHHIbH6l

aridene HGement eMAGLL epum 1/- Qemewii

ETSTIEN LIBIGEH60 116,377 799,840 162,368 799,840
Qamotagey eumd Gouri oeflésns murl0/- Gamewie

GBI  LIBIEG 61 11,853 130,110 9,693 130,110
efLemwoly Slapsd BFs sal GesTued murl0/- Garemi

GBI  LIBIG 61 9,108 180,000 25,205 18,000
QrHzLD 137,338 197,266

Gom wHIY sssiU’ L QFeveiled AIILLULL &
bW Feueneml BFFTT OCFTSHSIBS6

eomsT Leug Gl epur 1,000/- QaremiL  LmIGasaT 13 13 13 13
Ayed wyedy U AGsurer eMAGOLL epur 100/- GsmewiL uBIGS6T - 600 - 600
Opoagarsd Buyed Guiuied o GuiuT Weverd eMAGLL 1 100 1 100
SHBFTACWLL GeGeusro Gueirerd eMAGLL epum 100/- Gsmewi

GTSMTERT LIBIGES6I 29 3,480 29 3,480
BameoBuerd GammLed swuel eMIGLL epur 100/- Qemewi

GTSTIENI LIBIEGS6I 16 4 16 4
Qurssib 59 59

QuTESs BewiL Heuenewl PHFTT QFTHFHIHH6 137,397 197,325

Gmp ALY SPSSOUCL WHLILY SHeTenUy GFevailed AL LILLL S

efwrumy oo gemerw Gup Geuewiguwieney 998,033 785,697

&G WODID BTHHGF FLOMITEIM6 37,646 41,793

QuorgsLh 1,035,679 827,490

Bart QurgiiLiéasei

wFHY Feienuy CFUwiu’L GFeaailed AN LILLL S

efwmury womid gemeny QFiss Geusmnguimel 357,066 277,584
sL QUNIMBS6I 871,112 788,977
QuoTgsLb 1,228,178 1,066,561

*

Wredigyervy @1 AGeomenr eAGLL1ged pum 60,000/- WwaeS® OsTLIUTE B50sTME e eI HEnUIH60
aaugTed sews@aaied 100% @aésd CFuwiul HeTeng).
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SILIQI 5% FTT
Fn DM 36N
1I0HT60T  GHNILIL]

OuITHLLL QU160 6T

usHfenssBTen 203,020 234,401
THmSSauisTen QUL B6iT 1,449 1,796
Bupdyrd) o2 dflsar 96,529 90,403
GurlLrT eutsen o dflsen 4,675 4,913
Cuevdsore aupmisiul LHeal ugdfensssi 1,019 749
ATHHS SFFLe0 QUT(HLS6T 83,404 107,142
Hewen  SIVIGUVBLD 9,558 9,665
JEMEULIENE 26,704 27,707
BOLWmD Gouemey (uTHBS FFL6D) 12,853 10,482

439,211 487,258
2 LBWTELMHN/BEITEH MBUNBHLILSESEHHSTN Q&GS - -
Qurszb 439,211 487,258
@iy 10

alwrury wHDID gameru CUDGsIETIYWIEEI

elwrumy  GupGsusmgWene 835,742 596,395
g68ss elwrury GuGsuamigumeSSTE GHUTH (51,939) (48,817)
BCamlw efwrumy GuGsusmiguieney 783,803 547,578
g oAl GUTOLWOGHS GLNGsemIgLImE 165,705 184,159
gemeaiu QuDGalemguImal 48,525 53,960
QoTSgLd 998,033 785,697

3) Garplumesmens 0FNHHS SHuPlu BHFTT SHadLmismen aSTOBTEmIHATEN TSHMBWTENTHMNLLHBS  elwmumy

QupGauswngwiensy GaTLiumas pur 4,690,860/- Gmp wHY BLLGMS Ghl SBSHNGSETENS.

@iy 11

&M1& NN ST&EHGEF FIOOTRIN6

am@ulad emaulsipeisn e 16,772 19,769
GUIEW SHeuenewt euBIS  eMeULIL|EES6IT 20,874 22,024
GrszLb 37,646 41,793

B1& LMD SMGHGF FowTama B @ULésmpn CrréssHNsTs SPLEETEMILADHMD 2 66N &GRS,

Gl @GHUULLULL6ITY &T& LOHDID ST&HGEGF FLOTEIENE 37,646 41,793
oumd Gueodsiupm (MY 16) (329,401) (273,768)
(291,755) (231,975)
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I B FNT
Fn DM 36N
1I6HT60T GHNLIL]

2012.12.31g0  HaFHwisimier
@iy 12
GSOILOU L apeogHed

SIILHGSIL L paGaid @aleumaimid ehum 10/~ Qe
5,000,000 &THTT60 LIkIEGHET 50,000 50,000

QUPEISLILLL MWD (PWMWLWTEF CFMISSILILL  APEOSHILD
@oUQeuTemID puT 10/- GsmewiL 3,483,714 FTaTyewI LIEIGS6N 34,837 34,837

@iy 13

LI 6T

ydeniugAiens aIHCWTSSSTH6 114,913 113,811
QUEIBTEN eeTDLITSTITE6T 55,178 54,866
FMEIL  GD6ULILIEES6IT 7,779 6,817
(eI £:%: ) 177,870 175,494
Sy 14

sL&T QUEIEHSBS6IT

[BEOL(pEDLIDY

QUBIH  BLEISB6IT 145,479 150,931
P GSsme QuIDILILGESe 9,504 11,837
QuomgELb 154,983 162,768
LG

ausid Gedsiunm) 329,401 273,768
B SHLeSH6N 382,449 345,946
e Gssme QUTNIILGESET 4,279 6,495
QoGS 716,129 626,209
Qurss SLT QUIIMSSET 871,112 788,977
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S IQUI 55 FTT
MM 6N
1I6HT601  GHMLIL]

(x

) @6 35, aiCmeuisen wISMS, CHTWWLL-10 BeVi6Ten Hmevenows QFTHSHIbH6T ST L@ BLEHTLO
QFuiwiLL (HeTerg).

231gb FHaFHwsimieieneumy

FL&T QUDIMBHEHEITS DL

2)  OsmevOwsend, emanLeBuis mralg e woHniw CFiged eORFAE @uIbSHTEIS6
3) @iy 9@ @MiiLiulLemen QaTLiutes Osfaldsiul Gerer (paHeSbHaer

iy 15

suails@ ey Carflsmasenbster gOUTH

aIBL STDUGHN 1(hHEIEF GFevdam OGaTams 10,000 10,000
BB pmbBsSTaT GHUTH 8,472 2,192
BHs Speiged QFwwiu’ L CaTGLILeTey 6 (8,472) (2,192)
G55 amiged (yals aBSHF Gl OsTems 10,000 10,000
Sy 16

alwmumy wpod gmenwu CFaiss BGsusmguiencu

alwrury GFess Geusmngwiemne 284,807 145,373
uelsOaTeL  BNGEMmS BHEwd 6,543 8,770
Qumiog) Gairssiur L 6urf 39,369 71,509
Capsmas S 1RGWLILIGDETE  6url 6,858 -
(LPHLIETIEBIE6TT - 35,308
SNOHHS QUHTEID - HTVMBSWITETS FHSHT 8,115 3,730
Gasitall  emeulIL|BSaT 3,555 3,613
gmeil CFss Gouamnguienel 7,819 9,281
QLTS 357,066 277,584
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SICIQUI B FuT
Fn DM 36N
10HT60T GHNIIL]

4 2012.12.31941b ggsﬂmdua*ww

S—

@iy 17

QI SUIT [HEVGIIHAT
SPWlLL (Beiten HevaT HLLD - LenlsGsTanL

19830 opemip 12940 @evds umiaOatenLs  FlLsHar  Qar@Uuaeaiey S CFss  Ceusmigw  @uisygul
ueisOaTemLsstar QUi @m &CWimswrer mOUGEMSE BHUDREMD 2 [HUTHGHUSET (P  (L(IPEHLOWITES
Paysealwefsaiu’ Geteng. swusiuler HLsHneg mwow Coads guinduw umiltstmL OFass Gouemigw GLTSHSHG
OaTmsmws CFNHHMNSNG OCBTHNGE SDTHSIU L S TwusHelnha o0  2mium  OsTLTuTEaWw  sSbUeTueT
BMHGBM0  (poemowns  eupmEIEUUL (heTengl.  ueilasmenLulear  Qurmiiy SMEsamer SLFRS  @er  Ufley  28@60
SIIDHSBBILL BHETEN SHEULIDTET (PMDSEMETL LWaTLhSHS Seniliilh Qeuwiu’ Heeng. saiiiGesT Hameumn SiglitenLuled
SIEMLOMHS]6TTETT60T.

1) Bremeu Sy eIHB6MeT RTINS MS
Bremeu sTOLLGSH CBTPNGE LTHSUIULL STl HeHuledmbE MBLLD (Pge| DT SelaThHM
OamerenIubGdEng. BsnETar HG&HS mbaH B B0 CFmen UisHdH CFwudedmba TGS LTI,
CaTPNGE STSSIULL pybusHeduledmbs Qurmiiy SmEsfssiuGaEng. sl G CHToHsnmIsEhHHTS
gCamid BFemen SyewiBHeilen LaTaT (P MILTHS SHSLILGS OS]

2) 2008 gpa 05ob Hadseg peen Garasiu(Bsier emfuisaiar LaiOSTMLS S@MBEMLO

@uieCupimaulsd Cxemeu ymiBsefllar aaamismeS gbuen 2 MSgenLWw eumyEIS6eHeT el6wmTedHms
25 - opemi(he@ Gosd 6
20 - 25 oLWI(bHEHHEG ReNLLILLL 4
05 - 20 SLWIBH6ET U] 3

3) 2008 grai 05ob Hadueam Sewd NsDG Lt Criszss Qamarniu’L smfuisaiar uals0sTamLs Smsamio

@uieCupimauled Cxemeu ymiBsefllar aaamismeS gbuen 2 MSgenLWw eumyEISeHeT el6wmTedHmas
20 opemi(bHEHHE Gosd 3
05 - 20 SLWIBH6T U] 2

uemisOasTeL. QuTNILIRT BeHTHSH60

saEGHoMe0 BenLbBIn GoUTBES6iT

ABHLSST SpToLGHD 61BHHE CFdan OFTmas 259,735 252,698
Bb5 ouged GEILILLL GaTBlLTaEsT (24,751) (35,115)
Qb5 SMIBHSTE GFOUT(HS6I 48,818 42,152
aumpL (Wwigalsd aBSHEF GasoeiulL GFrms 283,802 259,735
uaisCaTeL phlsms BHusHn BLTSHHILLL OFTmE 262,367 248,754
Qurss ueisOsTenL GQUTDIIL 546,169 508,489
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SICIQUI B FWT
5 0 0 B % 01
1I0HT60T GHNIIL]

QU(HLDTEIILD

gewiBL  @UBFTeuT 918,605 914,388
OLu1ed Bluyerd 848,200 845,339
SOt 385,233 400,307
et 360,284 417,858
Seviaest 131,611 132,559
QUM LD(GH &M 25,219 24,403
& (6wl 90,925 72,789
ey 20,298 21,272
grgaiw 8,956 10,001
LIGI& T 6301 32,568 36,477
BB 2,525 2,677
HUOFS 20,860 22,397
Aifm 8,612 11,291
oGy 14,803 10,114
DT 60T& & 46,714 12,681
elg1G\esrest 22,949 7,887
[BLOGIOITIY 5,034 5,478
AUGTITENT  eUTENTATN60 1,943 1,766
S ablen 17,127 -
SIHBIG 0531 7,275 -
) 308 -
OBF(PHSI 433 -

2,970,482 2,949,684
ATSHH AFFLD Qeuelleund eupLOTeILD 721,908 407,708
UBLTHS LIF&IEISe 6,667 1,297
@eBur Bigwimr (NengGeul’) eMAGLL 556 -
(AT £:3:5Th) 3,699,057 3,358,689
@iy 19

GMATUL  QU(HLOTEITLD

QUL 19 QI(BHLOTEIILD 12,994 12,390
uemipwl UHen usHMNenas elnLene 26,083 42,046
GUTL D&  6U(HLOTEUILD 29,115 17,512
LIBIE VT LRI 61T 1,952 1,569
HemeN  SieVIeUEVBLD 5,509 5,502
QeTHgIBS6T alHLMET L5HTET BEVTLILD 1,662 3,202
BTEITeNS  6UHLOTEILD 28,379 35,753
QuorgELd 105,694 117,974
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SIC QU B'H FIT
5 0 0] B % 01
1I0HT60T GHNIIL]

2012.12.31g0  HaFHwisimier

&y 20

QAFLDHUT (h @evTLID

&6 @MILiu Beeneney o UL FoHev GQFevaleanmisEpn GFevell i’ L Keem sLwl Gupy Cstaslu Ghs
SLMI(BEBTA QFUMUTL(H EE0TLLOMGLD.

uenAiLmenTaefes FLOLIGTRISEIT 7,422 7,208
Gumioreng Gguley 79,579 52,882
SAGSTUITONTHMGT FLDLITEISET 700 692
BATOBTEDL &6 1,888 1,600
oMwin’ L Qarpluetsy HlLsgbarar Gardlumeyser - 26.GF.H. 72,515 73,800
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05 (123)] 285 | (1244)] 1.03| 051 712 229 6.89
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Vision

Values

Remain as Sri Lanka’s leading print media institution with other
media service capabilities.

Transform the pioneer print media organization to be the most
preferred provider of reliable and high quality media products /
services in the country, with convergence as the key driver. We
will achieve this by operational excellence and leveraging the
brand value and effectively using extensive newsgathering and
marketing infrastructure combined with state-of-the-art
technology. We will relentlessly pursue clearly defined strategies
to advance our market leadership and sustain profitability and
growth, keeping national interest foremost in our dealings.

> Culture : We will succeed by being innovative,
collaborative, efficient and customer driven.

> Business :  We will develop next generation of
diversified media and market places.

> Journalism :  We will produce reliable and highest quality
locally focused coverage.

> Service :  We will provide the customer the freedom
to decide what they want, when they want,
where they want and how they want it.

> Quality : We will strive for best practice in all aspects
of our activities to sustain and improve
operational efficiencies.

> Philosophy :  We will keep the National interest foremost
in our dealings.

> Team :  We value diversity and reward high
performance.
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FINANCIAL
HIGHLIGHTS

2011 Change Change
%

Earnings Highlights and Ratios

Turnover Rs ' 000 3,358,689 340,978 10.2
Profit Before Tax & Fair Value Adjustment Rs ' 000 17,457 39,972 229.0
Profit After Tax Rs ' 000 13,075  (21,355) (163.3)
Turnover per Employee Rs ' 000 1,654 264 16.0
Profit Before Tax & FV. Adjustment per Employee  Rs' 000 9 21 246.4
Revenue to National Economy Rs ' 000 569,134

Income from Short-Term Investments Rs ' 000 13,959 987 7.1
Finance Cost Rs ' 000 111,295 30,749 0.3
Earning per share Rs. 3.8 (6.1) (163.3)
Profit before Tax & FV Adjustment on Turnover % 0.52 1.03 198.7
Return on Capital Employed % 3.95 (6.51) (1.6)

Balance Sheet Highlights and Ratios (As at Balance Sheet Date)

Total Assets Rs ' 000 1,842,867 179,780 9.8

Property ,Plant & Equipment Rs ' 000 293,025 79,545 27.1

Long Term Financial Assets Rs ' 000 197,325 (59,928) (30.4)
Total equity Rs ' 000 331,077 (8,280) (2.5)
No of Shares in issue '000 3,484

Net Assets per Share Rs. 95 (2.38) (2.5)
Current Ratio 1.50 (0.09) (5.8)
Quick Ratio 0.96 0.04 4.5
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Economic Performance and Outlook

The Sri Lankan economy grew at a healthy rate of
6.4 per cent in 2012 while inflation was
maintained at single digits for a fourth consecutive
year, despite several global and domestic
challenges. Improved business and consumer
confidence, which supported a robust economic
growth of 8 per cent in the preceding two
consecutive years, was accompanied by high credit
and monetary expansion and a widening trade
deficit fuelled by high import demand. To further
strengthen the macroeconomic environment, the
Central Bank and the government implemented a
comprehensive policy package in early 2012.
Within a relatively short period of time the impact
of the policy measures was evident with the trade
deficient and private sector credit decelerating.

The tight policy environment and the sluggish
recovery in the global economy moderated
aggregate demand in 2012, as expected.

Further, the unfavourable weather conditions,
which disrupted agricultural output and significantly
reduced hydro power generation, also had a
negative impact on value addition while exerting
pressure on prices. In light of these developments,
the achievements on the growth and inflation fronts
were commendable.

Company Performance

Though there was a high competition in the
newspaper Printing Industry, we announce with
pleasure that we were able to make a profit of
Rs.57.4 million rupees before Taxation and fair
value adjustment in the year 2012.

The Institution showed a 10% growth in revenue
and 55% growth in operational profits in the year
of consideration compared to the previous year.

But spending of interest showed an increase of 28%
compared to the previous year. Steps have been
taken for the management of working capital
properly to minimize this cost in the coming year.

Rs.212 Million was invested in machinery to
increase the capacity in the Commercial Printing
Division, and Rs.21 million was spent for the
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purchase of new software from a leading
software development institution in India for the
use of Editorial staff. The activities of our editorial
staff were strengthened with this new software.
New Digital Printing Machine was purchased
during this year and entered into digital printing
for the first time. With the motive of printing
newspapers, targeting different market segments,
04 publication have been launched during the
year.

Circulation

We publish 3 main dailies and 3 main weeklies in
Sinhala, Tamil and English. The product portfolio
also includes another 11 periodicals and

4 magazines and a reader's digest focusing
dynamic interests of different reader groups
making the total portfolio to 22 as at 31st
December 2012. During the year 2012, we
introduced 4 new periodicals which are
performing quiet satisfactorily. These publications
generated total circulation revenue of Rs 675mn
in 2012.

All these publications are circulated all over the
Island including Jaffna peninsula mostly using
our own fleet of vehicles, sub contractors and
CTB buses. We are focusing on strengthening the
distribution net work and during the year a few
regional franchises and few agents were
appointed. These new distribution channels
together with branch offices located in Kandy,
Anuradhapura, Kataragama, Matara and Jaffna
pave the way for the circulation growth serving
the readers fast. In improving public awareness,
we have conducted a number of Island wide Year
5 Scholarship seminars, health camps, musical
shows which were very popular among the school
children and the general public.

Advertising

Despite facing severe competition, not only from
print media but also from electronic,
broadcasting, internet and mobile media, the
company was able to generate total advertising
revenue of Rs 2,296mn recording a marginal
increase over 201 1. Introduction of fully
integrated advertising resource management
system (Adpro), enabling web based advertising
booking system, acceptance of classifieds through
Bank of Ceylon branches and strengthening of
branch and agent network mainly contributed to
the advertising growth.
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Commercial Printing

The Commercial printing department of the
company expanded their technical capacity with
the modern machineries in digital technology, by
adding an additional four high colour unit to web
Magnum press, infroducing digital computer to
plate (CTP) machine for plate making and
acquiring a four colour sheet-fed printing
machine. This development enhances the
productivity, the print quality and the speed of the
output. These technology developments were
undertaken with the objective of increasing the
revenue and accordingly we have been able to
capture a sizable volume of the school text book
tender of the Government and the Telephone
directory printing tender of the Sri Lanka Telecom.
The revenue of the division recorded a robust
growth in 2012 recording total revenue of
Rs.722mn compared Rs 408mn revenue in the
preceding year.

Capacity Enhancement

Given the Highly competitive business
environment, the company is required to
constantly upgrade its machinery to stay ahead of
competition to generate profits. In this regard
during the year under review total sum of
Rs.72mn was invested in the acquisition of a four
colour sheet fed machine and total sum of
Rs.48mn was invested in the acquisition of a
saddle stitching machine to strengthen the
Commercial printing division that is expected to
play a lead role in the future. Your company is
confident that these investments will contribute to
company's growth in print capacity in the
immediate future.

Corporate Social Responsibility /
Corporate Governance

As the country's foremost national print media
institutions we are committed to discharge our
responsibility to the society who are also our
stake holders. During the year company has
carried out & participated in the activities such as
Deyata Kirula Exhibition, Mihintala Aloka Pooja,
Vasak Amadahara, School Boy Crickerter of the
year, most popular rugby player competition etc.
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We give high priority to corporate governance
and strive to manage the company not much
different from listed companies that are bond by
the listing rules of the Colombo Stock Exchange
and the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Staff Welfare

It has been clearly understood by the company
that a productive service could be obtained
through a happy and contented staff. This year
also the company has provided the staff with its
usual welfare programme with a view to
strengthen this ambition. In this process the
company let the staff to benefit by granting them
annual bonus, outdoor medical service, medical
insurance scheme, loan facilities, gift vouchers for
the children of the staff for Sinhala & Hindu New
year, exercise books, school uniform materials,
shoes and school bags for school going children
of the staff to support them in their education.

The Future

Considering the investments made and
experience gained we are optimistic about the
future. A high quality printing press is much felt,
to print newspapers of high quality to face the
heavy competition shown in the newspaper
printing industry. | am confident that with the
support of my colleagues in the Board together
with the cooperation from employees we will be
able to stand together strongly in year 2013.

Acknowledgements

Most of the achievements would not have been a
possibility if not for the unstinted cooperation |
receive from my Board colleagues and the
employees. | repeatedly state that these two
sources of strengths are the undisclosed assets in
the balance sheet. This asset has tfremendous
potential to make or break the company. | am
confident that we will work together with greater
enthusiasm, cooperation and commitment to
achieve the targets.

Ry Sy

Mr. Bandula Padmakumara
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR



Key Economic Indicators

SRI LANKA
ECONOMY
AT A GLANCE

DEMOGRAPHY

Mid-year population (' 000 persons)
Growth of population (%)

Labour force (‘000 persons)
Unemployment rate (% of labour force)

OUTPUT
GDP at current market prices (Rs. billion)
Per capita GDP at market prices (Rs.)

REAL OUTPUT (% change)
GDP

PRICES AND WAGES (% change)
Colombo Consumers’ Price Index

(2002 = 100) - Annual Average
Nominal wage rate index for workers

in all wages boards

EXCHANGE RATES
Annual average Rs/US$
End - year Rs/US$

INTEREST RATES (% per annum at end year)
Repurchase rate (overnight)
Reverse repurchase rate (overnight)

Treasury bill rate 91 days
364 days

Deposit Rate

Commercial banks’ Average Weighted
Deposit Rate (AWDR)

Commercial banks’ 12 month

fixed deposit (max.)

Lending rates
Commercial banks’ Average Weighted
Prime Lending Rate (AWPR)

CAPITAL MARKET

All Share Price Index (1985 = 100)
Milanka Price Index (1998 Dec=1000)
Market capitalisation (Rs.billion)

2008 | 2009| 2010 2011
20217 | 20450| 20,653| 20869
1.0 1.1 1.0 1.0
8082 | 8074| 8108 8555
5.4 5.8 4.9 4.2
4411 | 4835 5,604 6544
218.167 | 236.445 | 271,346 | 313.576
6.0 35 8.0 8.2
14.4 4.8 6.9 i
25.6 49| 320 4.6
108.33 | 114.94| 113.06| 110.57
113.14 | 114.38| 110.95| 113.90
1050| 750|725  7.00
1200 9.75| 9.00] 850
1733 | 773|724 8.8
1912 933 755 9.3
163 801 623 724
2025| 19.00] 17.00] 11.00
1850 | 1091 929 1077
1503.0 | 3,385.6| 6,635.9| 6,074.4
1631.3 | 3.849.4| 7.061.5| 5229.2
488.8 | 1.092.1| 2.210.5| 2.213.9

(a) Provisional
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Mr. EV.P Rasanga Harishchandra Mr. Bandula Padmakumara Mr: Upul R.S. Dissanayake Mr. Seelarathna Senarath

8 | Annual Report 2012 Annual Report 2012 | 9




D. K. Wijesuriya Kumudu 6. Imbulamure Ousman Jayah K. G. A. B. Amaradasa K.HWK. Narada Sumanarathna Rohana Aryaratna Virajith Bois Waruna Mallawaarachchi
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Gamini Jayalath Dinesh Weerawansa Rajpal Abeynayake S. Thillainathan Karunadasa Sooriyaarachchi T Senthilvelavar
Editor Dinamina Editor Sunday Observer Editor Daily News Editor Thinakaran Editor Silumina Editor Varamanjari
(Mahinda Abeysundara was the Dinamina Editor till 26.03.2012) (Lynn Ockersz was the Daily News Editor till 24.10.2012)
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CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

The Amadahara Vesak Zone is conducted
by ANCL in collaboration with Sri Lanka
Telecom and several other sponsors to
mark the Thrice Blessed Day.

"’,4 A presentation of devotional songs at
Ama Dahara.

Awards Presentation of Sunday Observer-
Mobitel Schoolboy Cricketer of the Year M
2012, a permanent fixture in the school |

cricket calendar for over 30 years. ‘4%

The Mihintale Aloka Pooja, which the Lake
House has conducted consecutively for
several decades at the cradle of Buddhism
in Sri Lanka.
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Every year, ANCL commemorates the birth
and death anniversaries of ANCL Founder

4 D.R. Wijewardene with a series of pinkamas
. at Lake House premises.

{ ¥ do @wct

Arogyaq, a relatively new Lake House
publication, has conducted several
health awareness programmes with the
assistance of the Ministry of Health.

r CLA1D

SERVE

Dress Designer of the Year is yet another
talent contest spearheaded by Lake House,
which has always been a partner of the
Sri Lankan Fashion Industry.

A Seminar conducted by the Vidunena
educational paper for students sitting the
year 5 Scholarship Examination.
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First Lady Shiranthi Rajapaksa receives the
first copy of the new children’s paper
Athuru Mithuru from ANCL Chairman

Bandula Padmakumara. Athuru Mithuru is
among a number of new newspapers
published by ANCL aimed at children.

h ’ , |
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Sithmina is a newspaper launched by
ANCL to help students excel at the G.C.E.
O/L Examination. It has become very )
popular among O/L students. =

16 | Annual Report 2012

Launch of Mihithuru, a colourful
specialist environmental magazine in
the presence of Wanniyela Aththo
Chief.

D5 65g BBBD 6t S6een0
)/ 5L

ANCL is always at the forefront of
innovation in printing. Here ANCL
Chairman and other officials at the
commissioning of the Four Colour
Sheet Fed Machine.



ANCL has also become a leader in digital
printing with the commissioning of an
advanced digital printing machine that can
customize prints to customers’
specifications and requirements.

Tharunee, the most popular and highest
selling women’s weekly in Sri Lanka,
entered the digital age with the launch of
its brand new website.

Py oy

.. ANCL is constantly expanding its printing
capabilities to match the demand. Here a
.| section of the expanded Magnum press.

Kapruka is a monthly advertising
supplement focusing on coconut cultivation
in Sri Lanka. This is one of the many
supplements we carry with Dinamina in
collaboration with various Government
Institutions.

{
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FINANCIAL
REVIEW

- ,
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1) Operating result

In 2012, the group achieved a Profit before tax & fair value adjustment amounting to Rs 57.4
million recording an increase of Rs 39.9 million over 2011 financial result. Revenue increased
by Rs 341.0 million recording a 10% growth over previous year. All expenses including cost of

sales increased by Rs 288.8 million recording an 8.3% increase over 2011.

Analysis of operating result

Revenue 3,358.7 3,699.7
Cost of sales (1,808.2) (1,993.4)
Gross profit 1,550.5 1,706.3
Other income 118.0 105.7
Administrative expenses (1,227.8) (1,289.0)
Distribution expenses (311.9) (323.5)
Financing expenses (111.3) (142.7)
Profit before tax & fair value adjustment 17.5 57.4

Profit Before Tax & Fair Value Adjustment

70

60 - 57.4

50 | M Profit before tax &
fair value adjustment

40}

30

20 - 17.5

2011 2012
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2)

Revenue

Total revenue

FINANCIAL
REVIEW

\ |

The total revenue of the year increased by Rs 341 million recording a growth of 10% over 2011

as summarized below,

Advertising revenue 2,274.7 2,296.1 21.4 1%
Circulation revenue 675.0 674.4 (0.6) -
Commercial printing revenue 407.7 721.9 314.2 77%
Annual publication revenue 1.3 6.7 5.4 415%
Info Media (Private) Ltd 0.0 0.6 0.6

Total revenue 3,358.7 3,699.7 341 10%

Total Revenue in Rs. Mn.

3,800

3,700 |
3,600 |
3,500 |
3,400 - 33587
3,300 |

3,200

3,100

2011

3,699.7

2012

[ Total revenue
in Rs. Mn
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FINANCIAL
REVIEW

Advertising revenue

The major revenue source of the
company, the advertising reported a
year on year increase of Rs 21.4 million 2300 -
|n‘2'012 recordln'g. a growth of 1%. 2,296.1
Shifting the advertising market towards

Advertising Revenue in Rs. Mn.

. . 2,295
alternative electronic and web based
advertising was the main reason for the 2290
reported marginal growth. ' B Advertising Revenue
in Rs. Mn.
2,285
2,280
2,275
2,270
2,265
2,260
2011 2012
Circulation revenue Circulation Revenue in Rs. Mn.
. 675.2 -
Though the upcoming technology
developments were challenging, the
company was able to maintain the 675.0 L 7/
same circulation revenue levels in
2012 Total Circulation revenue
. 674.8 in Rs. Mn.
674.6 |
674.4
674.4
674.2 |
674.0
2011 2012

20 | Annual Report 2012



FINANCIAL
REVIEW

Commercial printing revenue

Over the last few years we have expanded the capacity and the quality of our Commercial
printing division and we have been able to capture a sizable volume of the Government school
text book printing tender and the Sri Lanka Telecom National telephone directory printing job.
This position mainly resulted in increasing the commercial printing revenue substantially in
2012.

Apart from the external jobs, the Commercial printing division adds value to the news papers
of the company and the resultant turnover of the division is as follows,

External revenue 124.3 444 .8
Internal revenue 283.4 2771
Total revenue 407.7 721.9

Commercial Printing Revenue in Rs. Mn.

800 [~

7219

700 [~
600 [~

200 4448

407.7
277.1
|

2011 2012

M External
Internal

ABy M Total

300

200

- J

2834
124.3
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FINANCIAL
REVIEW

3) Cost of sales

Analysis of company's cost of sales is as follows,

Newspapers 1,504.7 1,389.2
Commercial printing 298.7 593.8
Others 4.8 10.4
Total 1,808.2 1,993.4

During 2012, the cost of sales of the newspapers segment reported a reduction of Rs 115.5
million compared to 2011 mainly due to reduction of newsprint prices. As a result of increased

business volume, the commercial printing segment's cost of sales increased by Rs 295.1 million
in 2012.

Cost of Sales in Rs. Mn.

2,050

2,000 | 1993.4

1,950 -

1,900 -

Cost of Sales

1,850 -

1808.2
1,800 -

1,750 -

1,700 ' —
2011 2012
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FINANCIAL
REVIEW

Analysis of newspapers segment's cost of sales is as follows,

Cost of Sales of Newspapers Segment - 2011

110.7
7%

1100.4
73%

M Printing materials

Editorial cost

M Press cost

Cost of Sales of Newspapers Segment - 2012

110.8
8%

306.5
22%

971.9
70%

B Printing materials
Editorial cost

M Press cost
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FINANCIAL
REVIEW

4) Expenses

Below analysis indicates that the total expenses have been increased by Rs 103.5 million
compared to previous year recording an increase of 6%. Major press capacity enhancement
projects undertaken during the year resulted in increasing finance expenses compared to 2011.

Administrative Expenses 1,227.8 1,289.0 61.2 5%
Distribution Expenses 311.9 323.5 11.6 4%
Financial Expenses 111.3 142.0 30.7 27%
Total Expenses 1,651.0 1,754.5 103.5 6%

Total Expenses in Rs. Mn.

1,780
1760 | 1,754.5

1,740 |
1,720 Total Expenses
1,700 |
1,680 |-
1,660 - 1,651.0
1,640 |
1,620 |

1,600 -

1,580 ' —]
2011 2012
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ANCL has recognised its workforce as the heart of its
business, while continuously evaluating human resources
to recognize those who are ready to put forward their
efforts towards the company. Having the idea of aligning
human resources towards achieving the strategic goals,
ANCIL continued to attract, retain & widen their capabilities
while extending welfare facilities to its workforce.

Gender Diversity (As at 31st Dec)

2012 2011
No. % No. %
Male 1,550 | 80% 1,641 81%

Female 379 | 20% 390 19%
Total 1,929 |100% | 2,031 | 100%
Service Analysis
Service 2012 2011
Years No. % No. %
Over 25 165 9% 176 9%
20-25 172 9% 161 8%
5-20 1,332 69% 1,379 68%
Below 5 260 13% 315 15%
Total 1,929 100% | 2,031 100%
Service Analysis 2012
Below 5 %Z/:r 22
134 20-25
M Ower25
20-25
B 520
M Below 5

5-20
69%

HUMAN
RESOURCES

Gender Diversity 2012

Female
20%

Male

B Madle
B Female

Gender Diversity 2011

Female
19%

Male
81%

B Madle

M Female

Service Analysis 2011

Over 25
9%
20-25

8%

M Ower 25
20-25

W 520

M Below 5

5-20
68%
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HUMAN
RESOURCES

=

Age Analysis of employees

Age 2012 2011

No % No %

Over 50 | 323 17% 372 | 18%

50-40 712 | 37% 658 | 32%

40-30 682 | 35% 705 | 35%

30-20 212 11% 296 | 15%

Total 1,929 |100% | 2,031 | 100%

Age Analysis 2012

30-20 Over 50
11% 17%

Age Analysis 2011

30-20
15%

Over 50
50-40
N ' B 40-30
40- _ .
50-40
37%
Employee Interest
2012 2011
Rs.'000 Rs '000
Income per employee 1,918 1,654
Net Assets per employee 167 134
Value added per employee 299 809
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Training

Having the idea of bringing external knowledge & upgrading the skills of the existing workforce,
employees are provided with the opportunity to participate both in house & outdoor training

programs.

Sports

ANCL continues to encourage its employees to participate in a variety of sports activities. As an
outcome of providing facilities & opportunity for those who are keen to take part in such events, a
large number of employees won awards in 2012.

Achievements

Carrom

Tournament

Achievements

Name

National Services - “C” Division -
Men’s Team

Champion

Tissa Dammika, K. Neranjan
Anura Kumara, Madura Prabath
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HUMAN
RESOURCES

= 4
Achievements
Athletics
Tournament Achievements Name
Mercantile Services - Men 800 m
400 m + Gold Medal J.A.A. Shyam Kumara
1500 m |
Mercantile - Hurdles 100 m"_ Gold Medal A. Sudusinghe
400 m |
Mercantile - Women 100 m ] Udula Indrani
400 m _' GOld Med0|
200 m Bronze Medal
400 m  Sijlver Medal D.K.I.P Namasiri
100 m Bronze Medal
Mercantile - Relay Race Men | 400 x 4 JA.A. Shyam Kumara,
Silver Medal D.K.I.P Namasiri, A. Sudusinghe,
PA.l.G. Nissanka
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HUMAN
RESOURCES
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The employees who
completed 25 & 35 years
service period in 2012
were felicitated as an
annual event.
o

AL LONG SERVICE AWARDS
35 YEARS
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HUMAN
RESOURCES

For the 13th consecutive year,
the Company encouraged their
employees’ children who
successfully passed the Grade 5
Scholarship Examination with
Certificates and valuable gifts.

Keeping up with the tradition for the 10th

consecutive year the Company provided lts
employees’ children with book parcels & gift
vouchers for school bags and shoes.
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Now an Integral Part of our Business Process

Risk is an inescapable element of competing in a market economy. Managing risk is of crucial
importance in order to make constant growth over the years whilst achieving the goals and objective
of the company. We as a responsible company have been able to evaluate many types of risks and
incorporate the results in to decision regarding investment and operations as well as into the systems
used to monitor and evaluate the effectiveness of the actions taken.

Today, risk management has become an integral part of our proper management practices, placing
equal importance as financial or facilities.

The major risks that are addressed in the company's Risk Management System are as follows.
(1) Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the potential financial loss arising from the company's debtors defaulting to pay
within the credit period. A significant economic downturn in a market and sharp increase of
interest rates are among the factors that could reduce collection performance.

Credit approval is made by experienced and qualified staff after a proper evaluation.
Different level of authority is delegated for the credit approval. Securities such as letter of
guarantees, deposits are obtained as an additional safeguard from the client. Credit
procedures have been properly followed and adequate provisions are made for the doubtful
debtors.

(2) Operational Risk Management

The risk that may result in losses as a result of human error, unsuitable or faulty internal
processes, system failures and breaches in internal control, fraud, non-compliance of laws and
regulations or external causes such as unforeseen catastrophes is called the operational risk.
Internal Audit Department which is an integral part of the company's internal control system
reported to the Audit Committee. Adherence to internal controls and adequacy of internal
controls are continuously reviewed by the company's internal audit department.

The company's tangible assets have been insured against identified risks. All insurance policies
are subject to annual evaluation and review.

(3) Legal Risk Management
In the normal course of its business, ANCL is subject to proceedings, legal actions and other
claims. All these matters are subject to risks & uncertainties and the outcome cannot be

predicted with any level of certainty. Legal department ensures that all activities and events of
the company are complied with legal and statutory requirements to mitigate the risk.
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(4)

(3)

(6)

Human Resource Related Risk Management

The company considers developing the human capital as vital for business continuity. The
employees are being appropriately trained foreign and local based on needs assess by the
human resource development function of the company.

Health & Safety Risk Management

The risk related to employee health and safety in the work place receives the foremost attention
as the company believes the safety of human capital as vital for business continuity. Safety
precautions have been taken with regard to all the machinery and equipment with a potential
for injury, with trained personnel serving at each location.

Information Risk Management

The company is able to produce accurate & relevant information fulfilling appropriate
requirements of each stake holder with the aid of the computer system. The systems are
reviewed periodically and a maintenance agreement is in place with the software provider.
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Corporate Governance is understood to be a system by which companies are directed and
controlled. The Board of directors ensures that the activities of the company are always conducted in
accordance with the highest ethical standards and in the best interest of all stakeholders. In this
respect, it is guided by the principles and provisions of the code of best practice on corporate
governance published by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka.

The Board of Directors

Composition

The Board of Directors comprises of a chairman and four executive directors. The public Trustee
appoints three directors and the shareholders appoint two directors. Chairman is the Managing
Director of the company and he is responsible for running the Board, preserves order and facilitates
the effective discharge of Board functions.

Holding Regular Meetings and Attendance

The Board routinely holds meetings once in two weeks and special meetings are held when necessary.
The Directors have a range of skills and experience and each brings an independent judgment and
considerable knowledge to the Board's discussions. During the year 2012, the Board convened 17
meetings.

The Chart appearing below illustrates detail of attendance of each of the Directors.

Name of Director No of Meetings attended
Mr. Bandula Padmakumara 17
Mr. Sandrasegaram Shanmuganathan 03
Mr. Edirisinghe Vithanage Prasad Rasanga Harischandra 17
Mr. Upul Ranjan Samarasingha Dissanayake 16
Mr.Seelaratna Senarath 16

Board Committees and their Composition

The Board has formed an Audit Committee and procurement committees for capital expenditure,
imports & local purchases each comprising Directors and Senior Managers.

Financial Reporting and Transparency

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles, concepts and the accounting standards laid down by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka .The financial statements included in this Annual Report have
been audited by the Auditor General.
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Directors' responsibility for preparation of Financial Statements

The statement of the Directors' responsibility for preparation of Financial Statements is given in page
39 of this Annual Report.

Compliance with the statutory payments

The Board of Directors confirms that all known statutory payments have been paid up to date and
all contributions payable on behalf of employees have been paid or provided in the financial
statements.

Internal Controls

The systems of internal controls are designed to cover the risk arising from errors, omissions and
mistakes, safeguarding the assets of the company and to record and maintain a proper set of books,
through proper procedures by segregation of duties, authority levels and internal and external audit
procedures.

The Board is responsible for ensuring that the company has adequate and effective internal controls
in place. Day to day financial & non financial activities are reviewed regularly by the Internal Audit
Department of the company.

Relationship with Shareholders

The Board of Directors has continuously recognized the important role played by the shareholders
towards the company. ANCL always welcome active participation of the shareholders at the Annual
General Meeting and their suggestions.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The company is well understood of its responsibilities towards the community and society at large.
The company's activities in this regard appear on pages 14 & 15 of this Annual Report.

Employee matters & Communications

Employees are given unrestricted access to the management to voice their concern and solve their
grievances then and their.

Environmental Protection
We have taken all possible measures to make sure that the company has not engaged in any

activities, which have caused adverse effects on the environment and it has complied with the relevant
environmental regulations.
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Going Concern

The Board of Directors is satisfied that the company is a going concern and has adequate resources
to continue in business for the foreseeable future. For this reason, the company follows the "going
concern" basis when preparing financial statements.

Audit & Management Committee

The Audit & Management Committee meets on a quarterly basis and comprises of

Mr. Bandula Padmakumara - Chairman & Managing Director
(Chairman of the Committee)

Mr. Rasanga Harischandra - Director Legal & Administration

Mr. Abaya Amaradasa - General Manager

Mrs.Kumudu Gunawardane - Company Secretary

Mr. Viraijith Bois - Deputy General Manager-Finance

Mr. Sisira Nath Adikari - Chief Internal Auditor

(Convener of the committee)

The representatives of the Auditor General's Department who act as the Company External Auditor
and the representatives of the Ministry of Mass Media & Information join the meetings of the
committee by invitation of its members as observers.

For the financial year ending 31st December 2012 there have been a total number of four (04) audit
committee meetings.

The Chief Internal Auditor carries out financial audits & system audits on a pre - planned basis to
ensure effectiveness of the various functions, reviews the internal controls, check compliance with the
accounting standard and reports non compliance errors to the Chairman & Board of Directors and
coordinates with concerned Managers for rectification of corrective actions.

In addition, the Audit & Management Committee also meets with the External Auditor, Auditor
General's Department to review the Audits and the objectivity and independence of the Auditors.
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The Directors have pleasure in submitting their Annual Report for the year ended 31st December
2012 together with the Audited Statements of Accounts and Balance Sheet as at that date.

1. Company Activities
The principal activities of the company are printing, publishing and distribution of newspapers
and periodicals. There have been no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities
of the company during the financial year under review.
2. Financial Statements
The Financial Statements of the company are presented in this Annual Report.
3. Auditors' report
The Auditors' report on the Financial Statements is given on page 40 of the Annual Report.
4. Significant Accounting Policies
Details of significant Accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial
statements are given under Accounting Policies stated in this Annual Report.
5. Review of the year
A review of operations of the company during the financial year and results of those operations
are contained in the Chairman's Review and financial review presented in this Annual Report.
6. Revenue
The company achieved total revenue of Rs.3,699 Mn during the period ending 31st December
2012.
7. Profit & Appropriations (Rs.Mn)
2012 2011
Profit / (loss) before Tax & FV 57 17
Taxation (6) (25)
Fair Value adjustment (59) 21
Profit / (loss) after Tax (8) 13
Brought forward (loss)/profit
Dividends - -
Retained profits carried forward (8) 13
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Revenue Reserves

The company revenue reserve as at 31st December 2012 was Rs.287.9 Mn.

Property, plant and Equipment

Capital expenditure on Property, Plant & Equipment and capital work-in-progress for the year
2012 amounted Rs.67.8Mn .The movement of Property, Plant & Equipment during the year
is given in note 7 to the Financial Statements.

Donations

During the period company contributed Rs. 1,888,000 towards charitable institutions.

Net Assets per share

Net assets per share are Rs.92.7

Share Information

Information relating to earnings, dividends and net assets per share is presented in Financial
Highlights and Decade at a Glance Statements.

Distribution of shareholding is indicated under Share information report.

Substantial Shareholding
The public Trustee holds 87.5% of the shareholding on behalf of the government of Sri Lanka.

Directors

The Directors of the company as at 31st December 2012 and their shareholding were as
follows.

No of shares

Mr. Bandula Padmakumara Nil
Mr.Sandrasegaram Shanmuganathan Nil
Mr Edirisinghe Vithanage Prasad Rasanga Harischandra 1
Mr. Upul Ranjan Samarasingha Dissanayake Nil
Mr. Seelaratna Senarath 1

Resignation / New Appointments during the year

Mr Shan Shanmuganathan resigned from the company on 18th July 2012.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Loans to Directors

No loans have been given to the directors of the company.

Directors' interest in Contracts

Directors have no direct or indirect interest in any contract or proposed contract with
the company for the year ended 31st December 2012.

Directors' Remuneration

Directors' remuneration in respect of the company for year 2012 is stated in Note 20 to the
financial statements.

Post Balance Sheet Events

There was no material post balance sheet event affecting the accounts as at 31st December
2012.

Statutory Payments

The Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief, are satisfied that all statutory payments
in relation to the government and employees have been paid up to date.

Going Concern

The Board of Directors is satisfied that the company is a going concern and has adequate
resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. For this reason, the company
follows the "going concern" basis when preparing financial statements.

Environmental Protection

The Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief, are satisfied that the company has not
engaged in any activities, which have caused adverse effects on the environment and it has
complied with the relevant environmental regulations.

Auditors

The Accounts for the year have been audited by the Auditor General as per Article 154 (3)
of the constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.

By order of the Board of Directors,

KBED w000 o

Kumudu H.Gunawardana Imbulamure
Company Secretary
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The Directors' responsibility in relation to the financial statements is detailed below. The report of the
Auditors sets out their responsibility in relation to the financial statements.

The companies Act, No 07 of 2007 requires that the Directors prepare financial statements for each
financial year, which reflects a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at the end
of the financial year and the profit for that financial year. In preparation of these statements, the
Directors are required to ensure that:

1. Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied on a consistent basis. Material
departures, if any, are disclosed and explained.

2. Ensure that all applicable accounting standards have been followed.
3. The adjustments and estimates are reasonable and prudent.

4. The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the company keeps sufficient accounting records
to disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the company and to enable them
to ensure that the financial statements comply with the companies Act. They are also responsible
for taking reasonable steps to safeguard the assets of the company and to establish appropriate
system of Internal Controls, which provide reasonable though not absolute assurance to the
Directors that assets are safeguarded and Internal Controls are in place with a view to the
prevention and detection of fraud and error.

5. The Directors are required to prepare the financial statements and to provide the auditors with
every opportunity to take whatever steps and undertake whatever inspection they consider to be
appropriate for the purpose of enabling them to give their audit report.

The Directors are of the view that they have discharged their responsibilities as set out in this
statement.

The Auditor General ,The Auditors of the company have examined the Financial Statements made
available by the Board of Directors together with all the financial records, related data, and minutes
of shareholders and Directors' meetings, and express their opinion in their report presented in this
Annual Report.

By order of the Board

KB os0cd

The Associated Newspapers of Ceylon Limited
Kumudu H Gunawardana Imbulamure
Company Secretary
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My No. TM/F/ANCL/ 2012 Your No. 31 July 2013

The Chairman,
The Associated Newspapers of Ceylon Limited.

Report of the Auditor General on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Associated
Newspapers of Ceylon Limited for the year ended 31 December 2012 in terms of Section
14(2)(c) of the Finance Act, No.38 of 1971.

The audit of Consolidated Financial Statements of the Associated Newspapers of Ceylon Limited for
the year ended 31 December 2012 comprising the Statement of Financial Position as at 31
December 2012 and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flow for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information, was carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in
Article 154(3) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in conjunction
with Section 13(1) of the Finance Act, No.38 of 1971 and Section 16 of the Associated Newspapers
of Ceylon Limited (Special Provision) Law No.28 of 1973. My comments and observations which |
consider should be published with the Annual Report of the Company in terms of Section 14(2) (c) of
the Finance Act, appear in this report. A detailed report in terms of Section 13(7)(a) of the Finance
Act was issued to the Chairman of the Company on 23 April 2013.

1.2 Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards for
Small and Medium- Sized Entities (SLFRS for SME's) and for such internal control as the
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

1.3 Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on my audit. | conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. Those
Standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
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1.4

assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. Sub-sections (3) and (4) of
Section 13 of the Finance Act, No.38 of 1971 give discretionary powers to the Auditor
General to determine the scope and extent of the audit.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my qualified audit opinion.

Basis for qualified Opinion

My opinion is qualified based on the matters described in paragraph 2.2 of this report.

2. Financial Statements

2.1

2.2

Qualified Opinion

In my opinion, except for the effects of the adjustments arising from the matters described
in paragraph 2.2 of this report, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Associated Newspapers of Ceylon Limited as at 31
December 2012 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

Comments on Accounts

2.2.1 Consolidated Financial Statements
Unaudited Financial Statements of the Lake House Property Development
Company and Info Media (Private) Limited, which are fully owned subsidiaries of
the Company, had been taken for preparing the consolidated financial
statements while Business Lanka (Private) Limited, the fully owned subsidiary had
not been consolidated in the group financial statements.

2.2.2 Sri Lanka Accounting Standards for Small And Medium-Sized Entities

Following observations are made.
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(a)

When preparing consolidated financial statements, the management of
the Company had not ascertained the company's ability to continue,
based on ongoing concern as per Section 3.8 of the Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards for SMEs. Further it was observed that net assets of the
Company have decreased during last five years by around 43% which
could be a threat to the existence of the Company.

In terms of the provision in Section 10.22 of the Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards for SME's, 71 errors had been restated prospectively by
adjusting Rs.106,059,137 to the retained earnings as at 31 December
2011. However, nature of the 51 errors which was included in the above
restatement had not been specifically identified.

2.2.3 Accounting Deficiencies

Following observations are made.

(a)
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Adjustments at the beginning and end of the year under review had not
been made for the value of the returned papers allowed to accept in
circulation of the newspapers as per the accounting policy on recognition
of income as stated in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.
As a result, the financial results for the year under review had been
overstated by Rs. 5,276,180.

Expenses pertaining to 48 items of capital assets which had been
produced and handed over to the other divisions by the Maintenance
Department of the Company had been written off as expenditure instead
of being capitalized. Further details of cost of these assets were not made
available for audit.

As per the practice followed by the Company, after the material is issued
from main stores to Maintenance Department based on material
requisition notes, it had been treated as expenditure without considering
the value of the balance stock. In view of this practice the stock balance
and the recurrent expenditure had not been correctly reflected in the
consolidated financial Statements. Value of the stock in the Maintenance
Department was not made available for audit.

The value of nine jobs amounting to Rs.4,060,794 which were completed
and handed over during the year under review by the Commercial
Printing Department of the Company had been inappropriately shown
under work-in-progress.
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2.2.5

Assets purchased on credit basis valued at Rs. 1,919,988 at the end of the
year under review had not been brought to accounts.

The Associated Newspapers of Ceylon Limited had paid an advance of
Rs.1.2million to the "Lanka Puwath" Company in the year 2008 for the
purchase of 2,400 shares to the value of Rs. 1,000 each. That amount
had been shown as an advance instead of being shown under the
Investments in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Unidentified Differences

Differences aggregating Rs. 1,012,294 had been observed between the value of
ledger balances and the value of physically verified balances of petrol and diesel
stocks in the Fuel Filling Station of the Company as at the end of the year under
review and the value of physically verified balances had been adjusted in the
ledger accounts without reconciliation of the differences.

Accounts Receivable and payable

Following observations are made

(a)

(b)

A sum of Rs.2,862,032 had been shown under commercial printing
department debtors, which were outstanding for more than one year.
Non-moving balance included in the above amount was Rs.2,588,307.

A sum of Rs.6,103,436 receivable from Lakbima Media Companies since
2010 had not been recovered up to date.

Letters calling for confirmations, had been sent in respect of trade debtors
to the value of Rs. 773,721,561 and out of that Rs. 14,213,245 had been
agreed in whole. Balance to the value of Rs. 15,177,608 had not been
agreed and confirmations had not been received for other balance of Rs.
744,330,707 upto 30 April 2013. Further letters calling for confirmations,
to the value of Rs.24,449,085 had been returned.

Proper action had not been taken for 92 dishonoured cheques valued at
Rs.3,420,995. Out of this, cheques valued at Rs.2,540,025 had been
outstanding for more than one year.

No legal action had been taken other than the complaint made to the
Police Station in respect of 22 dishonoured cheques amounting to
Rs.437,515 which were received from the suppliers for the reservation for

the seats on Colombo - Jaffna passenger bus service during the year
2010.
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2.2.6

A sum of Rs.36,946,651 shown under trade debtors were outstanding for
more than one year. A sum of Rs. 20,726,548 or 58% of the above
balance had been referred to the legal section considering as
unrecoverable.

Non-compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations

Following instances of non-compliance were observed in audit.

Reference to Laws, Rules, Regulations and
Management Decisions

(b)
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Finance Act No.38 of 1971

(i.) Section 14(1)

(i) Section 13(5)(d)

Section 114 (1)of the Inland
Revenue Act No.10 of 2006 and
Section 8.7 of the Public Enterprises
Circular No. PED/12 dated

02 June 2003.

Public Enterprises Circular No.
PED/12 of 02 June 2003
(i) Section 9.2 (b) and (d)

(i) Section 9.2 (a)

Non-compliances

A copy of the Draft Annual
Report for the year under review
had not been submitted to the
Auditor General, together with
the consolidated financial
statements.

Half - yearly internal audit
reports had not been submitted
to the Auditor General

The Company had paid the
PAYE tax for bonus of the
employees without deducting
from employees. A sum of
Rs. 3,108,082 had been paid
as PAYE tax for the year
2011/2012.

Even though the approval of the
Department of Public
Enterprises should be obtained
for the Organization Chart and
the cadre, it had not been done
so.

The approved cadre of the
company should be included in
the Corporate Plan.



(d)

(i) Section 9.3.1

Section 2.5 of the Public Enterprises
Circular No.58(2) of 15 September
2011

Nevertheless, the actual cadre
as at 31 July 2006 had been
included in the Corporate Plan

prepared for the period from
2006 to 2015.

Every public enterprise should
have schemes of recruitment
and promotion  for each post
and the schemes should be
approved by the Board and the
appropriate Ministry with the
concurrence of the Department
of Public Enterprises and
General Treasury. However, the
Company did not have a
scheme of recruitment and
promotion procedure so
approved. Hence, in
recruitment for the post of
higher management other than
the post needed special
professional qualification,
attention had not been paid to
the specific educational and
professional qualification.

Concurrence of the Finance
Ministry had not been obtained
to determine the transport
allowance, fuel allowance and
driving allowance and
providing vehicles on hire basis
to accommodate the transport
facilities for the officers of

the Company. A sum of
Rs.32,384,822 had been spent
by the Company for the above
purpose.
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3. Financial and Operating Review

3.1 Financial Review

3.1.1 Financial Results

According to the consolidated financial statements presented, the operations of
the Company for the year ended 31 December 2012 had resulted in a net profit
of Rs.57,429,215 before tax & fair value adjustment as compared with the
corresponding- net profit of Rs. 17,456,855 before tax and fair value adjustment
for the preceding year, thus indicating an increase in financial results by
Rs.39,972,360. Increase of net revenue of the Commercial Printing Department
and decrease of the cost of sale of newspapers and periodicals were the main
reasons attributed for the increase in financial results for the year under review.

3.2 Analytical Financial Review

The gross profit margin and the profit mark up of the Company for the year under review,
as compared with the preceding year had decreased by 0.05 per cent and 0.15 per cent
respectively. Certain matters revealed at an analytical review of the financial statements as

compared with the preceding year are given below.

2012 2011
% %
Gross Profit Margin 46.12 46.17
Profit Mark up(Gross Profit on cost of sale) 85.59 85.74
Administration Cost on Turnover 34.84 36.56
Selling and distribution Cost on Turnover 8.74 9.29
Finance Cost on Turnover 3.84 3.31
Liquidity Ratio 1.41 1.50
Acid Test Ratio 1.00 0.96
4. Operating Review
4.1 Performance

Following observations are made.
(a) The Company had published 06 newspapers, 16 periodicals and 02 annual

publications during the year under review while 06 newspapers, 12 periodicals
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and 02 annual publications had been published during the preceding year. The
net contribution of the newspapers, periodicals and annual publications had
increased by Rs. 141.90 million during the year under review.

Six newspapers published by the Company had made a favourable contribution
to the financial results of the Company. Following observations are made in this
regard.

(i) The overall advertisement income of the newspapers of the Company had
increased by Rs. 9.37 million or 0.42 per cent as compared with the
preceding year whereas the charges for advertisements had increased by
2.02 per cent with effect from 01 July 2012.

(i)  Overall newspaper sales income of the Company had decreased from
Rs. 496.5 million in the preceding year to Rs. 421.4 million by 15.13 per
cent whereas the prices of the two newspapers had increased by 11 per
cent with effect from 01 August 2012.

4.2 Management Inefficiencies

Following observations are made

(a)

(c)

(d)

A sum of Rs.285,531,157 or 26% of the total advertisement income up to 30
June 2012 had been received from advertisements provided for the public
sector. Out of that, a sum of Rs.119,035,642 or 42% of the income were from
the advertisements received through the advertising agents and a sum of
Rs.21,005,936 had been paid as agent commission for these advertisements
during this period. The Company had not taken necessary steps to follow a
proper procedure to attract the advertisements directly.

Although 15% agent commission was paid for the advertisements received
through the advertising agents, it was observed that they had not taken an
obligation to recover the debtor balances. Under this context recoverability of this
debtor balances are doubtful.

A sum of Rs.250,000 had been granted as an advance to an officer of the
Company for the implementation of Drought Relief Programme in September
2004. However, the advance had not been recovered, even though the above
officer is in the service of the Company even at present.

No return whatsoever had been received up to the year under review from an

investment of Rs.7,500,000 made in 1985 in the Lake House Property
Development Company Limited.
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Advertisement income on newspapers and periodicals of the Company during
the year 2007 was Rs. 2,363.18 Million. Although charges for the advertisement
income had been increased in several instances, the advertisement income for

the years 2011 and 2012 was only Rs. 2,274.69 Million and Rs. 2,296 Million
respectively. Accordingly it had not reached the income level earned in 2007.

4.3 Items of Contentious nature

Following observations are made.

(a)

Eighteen printing activities valued at Rs.6,693,850 had been completed by the
Commercial Printing Department of the Company without obtaining formal
orders from the organizations or persons. Further action had not been taken
by the Company to recover the charges for the works amounting to
Rs.2,665,300 out of the above work and cost of another seven works amounting
to Rs. 4,028,550 had been debited to the publicity account without any basis.

A sum of Rs.3,660,000 had been paid by the Company as rent for the vehicles
taken on rent and given to the Department of Public Trustee for the period from
31 August 2007 to 31 December 2012. However, as per the information
provided by the Department of Public Trustee, no vehicle had been received from
the Company for the period from 01 March 2012 to 31 October 2012.

The advertising division of the Company had purchased a motor vehicle valued
at Rs.1,885,000 for its own use from a private Company by paying Rs.942,500
as an advance during the year under review without following the procedure of
the Company, laid down for the purchase of capital items. Arrangement had
been made to publish an advertisement for Rs.1,000,000 on contra agreement
to set off the balance of Rs.942,500. In the meantime a sum of Rs.195,369 had
been paid as agent commission for this arrangement. Accordingly, a loss of
Rs.252,869 from this transaction had been occurred to the Company.

Providing  fuel for vehicles, used to distribute the newspapers without any
difficulty is the prime objective of maintaining the fuel station. However, a
considerable amount of fuel had been issued for the vehicles allocated to
provide transport facilities to the staff. It was further observed in audit that, out
of the total fuel consumption of Rs.24,874,475 during January to July 2012, fuel
valued at Rs. 10,512,083 or 42% had been provided for the vehicles used for
the transport facilities of the staff.

The Company had granted special discount facilities to the selected advertising
agents for the specific periods or occasionally at the discretion of the Chairman
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4.4

4.5

(f)

and two other officers of the Company without obtaining the approval of the
Board of Management. In a test check carried out on the debit notes pertaining
to special discount so approved, it was observed that reduction of the income to
the Company through special discount by three newspapers within one month
period was approximately Rs. 4,294,175. Under this context, income deprived to
the Company within a period of one year was Rs. 51,530,100.

There were instances in issuing the additional tax invoices to the clients also by
the accounts division of the Company, utilizing the Company letter head for the
total value including agent commission in addition to the official tax invoices
(debits notes) issued for the advertising agents for recovery of charges and VAT
for the newspaper advertisements . The advertising agents might have a chance
to default VAT on their income by this incorrect practice followed by the
Company.

As per the analysis of collecting the income by the advertising agents of the
Company only one advertising agent had contributed to the advertisement
income over Rs. 50 million and advertisement income of another 26 agents had
remained in the range of Rs. 1 million to Rs. 40 million. 133 advertising agents
had contributed less than Rs.1 million of advertisement income.

Assets Management

Following observations are made.

(a)

Fourteen spare parts of the printing machines and seven vehicles scheduled to
be disposed had remained idle at the K.V. Yard as at 31 December 2012.
Value of the spare parts and vehicles was not made available for audit.

The Plate Making machine scheduled to be disposed, had been remained
underutilized and kept in the premises of Commercial Printing Department for
more than one year. Value of the machine was not made available for audit.

One hundred and forty seven items of cameras and other equipment had
remained in Photo Services Department without action being taken to dispose
them. Value of the equipment was not made available for audit.

Uneconomic Transactions

Following observations are made.
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(a) A loss of Rs.13,624,603 had occurred to the Company from two buses used for
the Colombo - Jaffna passenger transport service from the year 2010 to August
2012. These two buses had been taken on rent without a Board approval or
following procurement guidelines. It was revealed in audit that the Bus services
of the Company had been running at a loss when considering direct and other
indirect costs relating to the service.

(b) The Company had paid a sum of Rs.31,500 as penalty, due to violation of the
conditions in the passenger service permits issued by the National Transport
Service Commission.

4.6 Identified Losses

Following observations are made.

(a) The Company had to incur an additional cost due to republishing the
advertisement free of charge, on the complaint received due to minor errors in
the advertisements . The cost of the advertisement republished free of charge in
four newspapers in order to correct the error at the end of June of the year under
review was Rs.1,803,189. The Chairman of the Company had stated as follows
in this regard.

"In the newspaper industry it is inevitable that some advertisements are printed
with lesser quality due to some technical issues. In such cases on the complaints
of customers, a free insertion is undertaken following company procedures.
Hence this is a normal loss in the industry."

(b) Fully owned subsidiary Company namely Info-Media (Private) Limited had been
incorporated for the purpose of circulating a newspaper for the Tamil people in
the Jaffna area and commenced the operation during the year under review by
utilizing part of the building of the Surabi Press and printing machine acquired
by the Department of Police. However, the Company had to occur a loss of
Rs.6,917,307 during the period less than one year due to inefficient operation.

The following observations are also made in this regard.

(i) Decisions of the Board of Management had not been taken to suspend the
circulations of the newspaper.

(ii) Heidel Berg sordz machine belonging to the Lake House, utilized for the
printing of the newspapers had not been handed over.
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(iii)  The recovery of the debtor balance of Rs. 185,511 receivable in
connection with the newspapers sold by the Info Media (Private) Ltd. is in

doubt.

4.7 Release of Human and Physical Resources of the Company to other

Institutions

Two hired vehicles, one vehicle belonging to the Company and six officers of the Company
had been released to other State institutions in contrary to Section 8.3.9 of the Public
Enterprises Circular No. PED/12 of 02 June 2003, and the Company had spent a sum of
Rs.1,838,438 as rent and salaries during the year under review relating to these vehicles
and officers. In addition to the above, the fuel worth of Rs.49,400 was provided monthly
for the two vehicles allocated for the supervisor of the Ministry of Mass Media and
Information.

5. Accountability and Good Governance

5.1

5.2

5.3

Tabling of Annual Report

Annual Report for the year 2011 had not been tabled in Parliament by the Company up
to 31 May 2013.

Composition of Board of Directors

Although three members of the Board of Directors of the Company should be appointed
by the Public Trustee in terms of Section 6 (g) of the Associated Newspapers of Ceylon
Limited (Special Provision) Law No. 28 of 1973, number of Directors so elected had
confined to two members only. A qualified accountant as Finance Director had not been
appointed since 18 July 2012.

Directions given by the Public Trustee

The Public Trustee being the Custodian of the Company on behalf of the Government,
may issue from time to time general or special directions in writing to the Board of
Directors of the Company on any matters in terms of Section 12 of the Special Provision
Law. However, there were no evidence to prove that such directions had been issued.

Systems and Controls

Deficiencies observed in Systems and Controls during the course of audit were brought to the
notice of the Chairman of the Company by my detailed report issued in terms of Section 13
(7)(a) of the Finance Act. Special attention is needed in respect of the following areas of Control.
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AUDITOR-GENERAL'S
REPORT

(@)  Works of the Commercial Printing Department.
(b)  Delegation of Authority.

(c)  Vehicles Utilization

(d)  Recovery of debtor balances

(e)  Activities of the Maintenance Department

() Recruitment of the Canvassers

()  Assets Management

(h)  Petty cash payments

d/,

H.A.S.Samaraweera
Auditor General
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2.2

Comments of accounts

2.2.1 Consolidated Financial Statements

At the time of finalization of financial statements in February 2013, the audit
of two subsidiaries accounts had not been completed. Audited accounts of
these two subsidiaries were submitted to Auditor General on 29 may 2013.
As disclosed in note No. 3.2 to the financial statements, the Business Lanka
AN (Pvt) Ltd was not consolidated, because it has not commenced its
commercial operations as at 31st December 2012.

2.2.2  Sri Lanka Accounting Standards for Small and Medium-Sized Entities

(a)

According to section No.3.9 of the Sri Lanka Financial Reporting
Standards for SME, "When an entity does not prepare financial
statements on a going concern basis, it shall disclose that fact, together
with the basis on which it prepared the financial statements and the
reason why the entity is not regarded as a going concern. We have
prepared the financial statements based on going concern basis and
this fact is disclosed in the Director's report appearing in page 38 of this
Annual Report.

The decrease in net assets amounting to Rs.243.3 million during 2008
to 2012 is mainly due to VRS expenditure written off in full in the year
of expense in 2009 & 2010 amounting to Rs. 175.3 million. The benefit
of the VRS is accruing over a longer period and if we had amortized that
over a period this decrease in net assets would have been a very
minimum figure.

Most of these balances had been created by incorrect accounting and
remained outstanding for a long period of time at the time of
correction. Though these amounts have been shown in several years in
previous financial statements which were duly audited, no substantiative
evidences are available as to the existence of these assets & liabilities.
Hence with the shifting into the new financial reporting framework,
these unverifiable balances were corrected.

2.2.3 Accounting Deficiencies

(a)

In newspaper industry, the returns are deducted at the news agency bill
which is generated at the month end. As disclosed in accounting
policies, all dispatches during the month & all returns received during
the month are recorded in this monthly bill. Therefore it is obvious that
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the monthly invoice includes only returns related to previous periods as
always there is a time gap in returning. The details of these invoices are
recorded in revenue & debtors which indicate the real account balance
of respective newsagents. If we are to adjust the returns as commented
by you, the actual bill (statement) will not agree with the real
transactions effected during a particular period. This has been the
practice from the inception and we would have been delighted to adjust
the return figures as commented by you because this adjustment would
increase the financial result of the year by Rs.5.3 Mn.(2012 Jan Rs.7.4
Mn, 2013 Jan Rs.2.1 Mn) but we maintained consistency.

The company has several administrative departments of those, the
structures & the layouts are changed from time to time in line with the
commercial & operational requirements. Since the company maintains
a carpentry section, most of these modifications are handled internally.
These changes are very frequent & hence the relevant expenses
incurred mainly for procurement of timber, plywood & sundry material
etc. are expensed instead of capitalizing.

In respect of paintings scheduled on weekends , the required paints are
released to the building departments by the stores departments as the
stores are closed regularly on weekends. The paints so released are
used for the intended jobs in a very short period of time and all these
paints have been used in full during the year & no stock was prevailed
at the building department at the balance sheet date. Hence there is no
financial consequences.

As a practice, the Commercial Printing jobs which are not completed &
billed as at balance sheet date are considered as working progress. The
position of these nine jobs are as follows.

Job No Invoiced month

52581 Jan 2013
52506 Jan 2013
53072 Jan 2013
52972 April 2013
53453 Jan 2013
52711 Jan 2013
52774 May 2013
52159 Order cancelled
51895 July 2013
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2.2.5

Accepted. This position will be rectified in the future with the
implementation of Accounts payable module which is being developed
at present.

An advance payment of Rs. 1.2 million was made to acquire 2400
shares of Lanka Puwath Lid to enhance stake in other mode of media
such as web publishing. We will take measures to pay the balance and
to obtain the respective share certificates in due course.

Unidentified differences

At the time of finalization of 2012 Accounts, the fuel stock reconciliation had
not been completed. Subsequently it was reconciled & found that the reasons
for indicating lesser balances in the stock accounts were mainly due to some
issues been recorded at overstated amounts. Hence the provisional
adjustments made at accounts finalization are in line with the actual
differences identified subsequently.

Accounts receivable and payable

(a)

Subsequent to your query, some amounts have been collected. Out of
this amount Rs.61,794/- have been recovered in 2013.In respect of all
other significant debtors amounting to Rs.2,327,200/- legal actions
have been initiated.

In the newspaper industry, supply sources of few imported consumable
such as newsprint, plates, and blankets are extremely limited and the
lead times are very excessive. The newspaper companies maintain close
trade relations and support each other in an event of urgent necessity
of such supplies. We have supplied some newsprint to Lakbima
Newspapers Company from whom we are to receive back
Rs.6,189,436.85 as at 31st December 2012. We initiated legal actions
& subsequently the Lakbima newspapers agreed for a settlement. The
total amount recovered up-to-date is Rs.1,100,000/-.

ANCL sent confirmation letters to debtors above Rs 50,000/- as agreed
by the Audit officers. However only few debtors responded and this
position was  beyond our control. Only 2% (Rs 15 Mn) debtors have
not agreed and the differences were very nominal.
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There were 67 dishonored cheques valuing Rs.2449127.12 remain
outstanding as at 31/12/2012 of these cheques,legal actions have
been taken for 26 cheques amounting to Rs.1,130,804/-

We referred this outstanding matter to the police station (Fort-Colombo)
and finally client has agreed to settle in installment basis. Up to now Rs.
51,636.60/= was recovered.

Aggregate revenue composition of advertising, circulation &
commercial printing is approximately Rs.29 billion during the last 10
years from year 2000 to year 2012. Unrecovered debt is around only
Rs. 16 million. Legal procedures are in process for recovery of Rs. 21
million. Bad debts percentage is less than 0.05%.

2.2.6 Non compliance with laws, rules and regulations

(a)
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1. Accepted.
11.  Accepted. This will be compiled with in the future.

ANCL has complied with the Inland Revenue Act by paying the due
amounts to the Inland Revenue Department in a timely manner.
However, the Board of Directors of the company has taken a decision
that the PAYE tax arising from the payment of bonus would be borne by
the company on behalf of its employees.

1. Noted.
11. Noted.
111. Noted.

According to public enterprise Cir. No. 58(2) ANCL is listed under
category " F". The entire wording of Sec.2.5 of the circular is as
follows.

" This circular will not apply to state owned enterprises in sub- category
F that are governed by the relevant act of Incorporation, The
Companies Act, the respective Articles of Association and provisions of
other applicable laws including Taxes and other Regulatory provisions.
The payment of allowances to Chairman, Board of Directors etc. as well
as the salaries and other allowances and the terms and conditions of
key executive officers of state owned enterprises in this sub category will



3.

therefore be decided by the respective Board of Directors having regard
to competitive market rates paid by similar institutions, the educational
and competence level of the person concerned with the concurrence of
the Hon. Minister of Finance and Planing."

Financial and Operating Review

3.1 Financial Review

3.1.1 Financial Result
Noted.

3.2 Noted.

Operating Review

4.1 Performance
a) Noted.

b) 1. Out of 6 papers referred by your report, only in respect of 3 papers,
advertisement rates were increased by a very minimum average
percentage of 1.01% effective from st July 2012. As this revision is
applicable for second half of the year, the effective increase rate is just
0.05%.

11.  Out of 6 papers referred by your report, only in respect of 2 papers,
cover prices were increased by a minimum average rate of 11% . As this
revision is applicable for 5 months of the year the effective increase is
just 5%.

4.2 Management inefficiencies

a) Advertising agencies play key role in the advertising market and contribute the
larger equity in terms of revenue. It is the advertiser who decides the mode of
channeling whether direct or through an advertising agency. The company
takes viable and active steps to enhance our market penetration in the field of
advertising irrespective whether it's direct or agency advertisement.
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b) We have observed two maijor reasons for the increase of agency debtors.

1. Large portion of Public sector advertisements are presently scheduled
through the government owned advertising agency M/s Salecene. Year
2012, Salacene scheduled Rs. 142 million worth of advertisements
under agency debtor.

2. Advertising debtors system was transformed to a new package (Ad
pro)since year 2010, where all debtors previously listed under sundry
debtors, periodical debtors and branch debtors computed under
agency debtors. Hence increased figure shown under agency debtors.

c) We are investigating on this matter and expected to take appropriate action
in 2013.
d) This is a fully owned subsidiary company of ANCL which has not started

operations yet. As such no dividend has been paid up to date. However Lake
House Property Development (Pvt) Ltd has purchased 8 acres land in
Hokandara which may generate substantial capital gain, and also, it has
invested Rs. 10.3 million in Treasury bills.

e) The management has already implemented several strategic proposals to
enhance our market share in the Advertising industry eg. Introduction of
e-booking, mobile advertising, a special discount to top ad agency, ADZ
magazine etc. aiming a substantial revenue growth in the coming years.

4.3 ltems of a Contentious nature

a) Noted and actions will be taken to streamline the commercial printing job
acceptance process in the future.

b) Noted.

c) A decision was taken by the management to setup a marketing team to face
the stiff competition of our rivals and the work of this team was affected due
to lack of punctual transport facilities. As such DGM Marketing proposed that
we purchase a vehicle for the exclusive use of advertisement promotion. This
was accepted by the Management and due to problem such as liquidity a
proposal to finance part of the cost by giving advertising space in ANCL
publications was pursued and M/S Associated Motorways Ltd. made a special
accommodation from their normal procedure and accommodated our
proposal which was equally beneficial to both parties. As such although the
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4.4

relevant procurement was handled by DGM Marketing as he negotiated the
financing part with the prospective supplier relevant documentation of the
procurement was carried out as usual and approvals including board
approval was obtained for the purchase.

In addition to fuelling the vehicles use for newspaper distribution, the officers
entitlement of fuels are also pumped by the fuel station. In the recent past the
company outsourced a major portion of newspaper delivery service to third
parties reducing the fuel usages for distribution process. That has been the
main reason to show a considerable percentage (42%) on staff fuel issues.
fuelling of staff vehicles from the fuel station is considered appropriate as it
eliminate malpractices on reimbursements.

Selections of publication for ad programs are decided by ad agencies and to
induce to ad agents a special discount was given to our leading agencies
similar to practice of other publishers in print media. Board approval was
obtained for special discounts for year 2013.

No additional tax invoices are issued. However on the request of ad agencies,
we issue a 100% tax invoice in favour of client's name and retain the 85% tax
invoice in our custody in keeping with the existing practice in the highly
competitive advertising industry as non compliance would result in a colossal
loss of advertising revenue from the ad agencies.

Agreed. As per the government circular all public sector ads are to be
channelled through government owned advertising agency M/s Salacene.
(Salacene also under the purview of Ministry of Mass Media & Information.
Hence last year Salacene ad agency brought 142 million worth of public
sector advertisements to the ANCL thereby other private sector ad agencies
cannot be compared with Salacene.

Assets Management

a)
b)

<)

Noted. Actions will be taken to disposed in future.
Noted. Actions will be taken to disposed in future.

Noted. Actions will be taken to disposed in future.
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4.5 Uneconomic transactions

a) At present the company uses only one bus on a daily rental of Rs. 70,000/=
to facilitate the newspaper deliveries on Jaffna route. As the bus has extra
space, some seats are provided to passengers at a fixed ticket rate. This on
average generates around Rs.50,000/=a day and hence the net cost on
delivery on Jaffna road for a day is only around Rs.20,000/= . This route has
a mileage of 838 Km and hence the cost / Km is around Rs. 23 /= We have
evaluated the options of using a company lorry or a hired lorry at a cost below
Rs.20,000/= a day. But not successful, hence the bus service is continued.
Also we consider the publicity factor when deploying this "Dinamina Bus" for
passenger service.

b) Accepted.

4.6 Identified losses

a) In the newspaper industry it is inevitable that some advertisements are printed
with lesser quality due to some technical issues. In such cases, on the
complaints of customers, free insertions are undertaken following company
procedures. Hence this is a normal loss in the industry.

b) i) The Board decision is available.

i)  The Heidelberg machine located at no 267, Nawalar Road, Jaffna was
advertised for sale in February 2013 and tender was opened on 5th
March 2013. Three bids were received for this tender but bids were
below the valuation. Hence the tender was cancelled & and the
machine is still located at the above address awaiting disposal by a
public tender.

iii) Out of these debtor balances, Rs. 67,709/- has been recovered. Other
outstanding balances are from leading government & private sector

organizations. Actions will be taken to recover the said amount in year
2013.

4.7. Releasing of Human resources and physical resources for other
institutions

Noted.
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CHAIRMAN'S COMMENTS ON
AUDIT OBSERVATIONS

- 1 ]

5. Accountability and good governance

5.1 Annual report is being printed at present. This will be tabled in the Parliament in the

future.
5.2 Noted.
5.3 Noted.

6. Systems and controls

The areas referred by you are being scrutinized at present and appropriate actions will be
taken to strengthen the situation in the future.

oo

Mr. Bandula Padmakumara
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

4,
‘ 3
"

y

Revenue 18 3,699,667 3,358,689
Cost of sales (1,993,420) (1,808,204)
Gross profit 1,706,247 1,550,485
Other income 19 105,694 117,974

1,811,941 1,668,459
Administrative expenses (1,289,000) (1,227,812)
Distribution expenses (323,468) (311,895)
Operating profit 20 199,473 128,752
Finance expenses (142,044) (111,295)
Profit before tax & fair value adjustment 57,429 17,457
Tax expense 21 (5,781) (25,139)
Fair value adjustment 08 (59,928) 20,757
Profit for the year (8,280) 13,075
Profit attributable to owners of the parent (8,280) 13,075
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS ™~ »
Non Current Assets R ——
Property plant & equipment 07 372,570 293,025
Long term financial assets 08 137,397 197,325
Total Non Current Assets 509,967 490,350
Current Assets

Inventories 09 439,211 487,258
Trade & other receivables 10 998,033 785,697
Current tax assets 37,790 37,769
Cash & cash equivalents 11 37,646 41,793
Total Current Assets 1,512,680 1,352,517
Total Assets 2,022,647 1,842,867
EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Equity

Stated capital 12 34,837 34,837
Retained earnings 287,960 296,240
Total Equity 322,797 331,077
Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities

Deposits 13 177,870 175,494
Borrowings 14 154,983 162,768
Employee benefit obligations 17 283,802 259,735
Provision for claims against the company 15 10,000 10,000
Total Non-current Liabilities 626,655 607,997
Current Liabilities

Trade & other payables 16 357,066 277,584
Borrowings 14 716,129 626,209
Total Current Liabilities 1,073,195 903,793
Total Liabilities 1,699,850 1,511,790
Total Equity & Liabilities 2,022,647 1,842,867

The accounting policies and other notes to the financial statements form integral parts of these financial statements. It is
certified that the financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of Companies Act No 7 of 2007.

Moz

Virqjith Bois - DGM Finance

Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and the presentation of financial statements.
Approved and signed on 28th February 2013 for and on behalf of the board.

il G¥

Bandula Padmakumara Upul Dissanayake
Chairman & Managing Director Director Operations
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

CASH FLOWS

Operating activities

Cash generated from operations 23 205,813 399,987
Interest paid (142,044) (111,295)
Income tax paid (5,802) (24,175)
Gratuity paid (24,751) (35,115)
Payment for claims against the company (8,472) (2,193)
Cash flow from operating activities 24,744 227,209
Investing activities

Purchase of property plant & equipment (236,595) (38,267)
Sale of property plant & equipment 2,203 3,202
Increase in deposits 2,376 4,661

Interest received 12,994 12,390
Dividend received 1,952 1,569
Rental income received 29,115 17,512

Increase/ (decrease) in capital wip 76,929 (76,928)
Cash flow from investing activities (111,026) (75,861)
Financing activities

Increase/(decrease) in borrowings 26,502 (178,149)
Cash flow from financing activities 26,502 (178,149)
Net change in cash & cash equivalents (59,780) (26,801)
Cash & cash equivalent at 1 January (231,975) (205,174)
Cash & cash equivalent at 31 December 11 (291,755) (231,975)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

Carrying value as at 1 January 2011 (a) 34,837 389,225 424,062
Profit for the year 2011 (Note 6.3) 13,075 13,075
Correction of prior period errors (Note 22) (106,060) (106,060)
Carrying value as at 31/12/11 (Note 6.2) 34,837 296,240 331,077
Profit for the year 2012 (8,280) (8,280)
Carrying value as at 31 December 2012 34,837 287,960 322,797

(a) Carrying value as at 1 January 2011

Carrying value as previously reported
Adjustments over transition to SLFRS for SMEs
- Change in fair value of financial assets

- Change in calculation of Gratuity

- Consolidation of subsidiary

Adjusted carrying value as at 1 Jan 2011

34,837 248,520 283,357
175,562
(43,769)
8,912
34,837 389,225 424,062
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1.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Nature of operations

The principal activities of The Associated Newspapers of Ceylon Limited (the Company) include
the printing & publishing of newspapers, periodicals, magazines and the commercial printing.
The company has corporate headquarters and printing plants in Colombo and sells mainly in
Sri Lanka.

The company formed its first fully owned subsidiary, the Lake House Property Development
(Private) Limited in 1985 with the intention of diversifying into property development businesses
but has not commenced operations yet. During the year, the company formed its second fully
owned subsidiary, the Info Media (Private) Limited, to print Tamil language newspapers in
Jaffna, in line with the Group's strategy to be the islandwide fastest provider of information and
knowledge. Another fully owned subsidiary, Business Lanka AN (Private) Limited was formed
during the year aiming diversification into business magazine industry.

General information and statement of compliance with
SLFRS for SMEs

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012
have been prepared in accordance with the Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standard for Small
and Medium-sized Entities (SLFRS for SMEs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Sri Lanka. The financial statements of the group are presented in Lankan rupees. These are the
Group's first set of financial statements prepared in accordance with the SLFRS for SMEs. (See
note 6 for an explanation of the transition).

The Associated Newspapers of Ceylon Limited is the Group's ultimate parent company and is
a limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in Sri Lanka. The address of its
registered office and principal place of business is 35, D.R.Wijewardena Mawatha, Colombo
10, Sri Lanka.

Summary of accounting policies

3.1 Overall considerations

The significant accounting policies that have been used in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are summarized below. These accounting policies
have been used throughout all periods presented in the financial statements, except
where the Group has corrected certain prior period errors prospectively as disclosed in
note 6.2 and note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Basis of consolidation

The Group financial statements consolidate those of the parent company and all of its
subsidiary undertakings. The Associated Newspapers of Ceylon Limited owns 100% of
the shares of the Lake House Property Development (Private) Limited and the Info
Media (Private) Limited. Unrealized gains and losses on transactions between Group
companies are eliminated. When unrealized losses on intra-group asset sales are
reversed on consolidation, the underlying asset is also tested for impairment. Amounts
reported in financial statements of subsidiaries have been adjusted where necessary to
ensure consistency with the accounting policies adopted by the Group. Business Lanka
AN (Private) limited, the fully owned subsidiary has not commenced operations yet and
hence not consolidated in group financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-
term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. Bank
overdrafts are shown with in borrowings in current liabilities on the statement of
financial position.

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the
respective Group entity using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions (spot exchange rate). Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions are recognized in profit or loss.

Revenue

Revenue is measured by reference to the fair value of consideration received or
receivable by the Group for goods supplied and services rendered, excluding sales
taxes, rebates and trade discounts.

Sale of goods (Circulation)

The Group dispatches newspapers, periodicals and magazines to the newsagents,

street sellers, corporate institutions and to individuals. Revenue is recognized when the
customer has taken undisputed delivery of the goods.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Rendering of services (advertising)

The Group publishes numerous newspapers, periodicals and magazines and sells
advertising space in each publication. Other than prepaid advertisements, revenue is
recognized on the date of issue of the relevant publication.

Rental income

Rental income from leased properties is recognized on accrual basis.

Interest and Dividend income

Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis using the effective interest method.
Dividend income is recognized at the time the right to receive payment is established.

3.6 Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

3.7 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Depreciation is recognized on a straight line basis to write down the

cost less estimated residual value of property, plant and equipment other than freehold
land. The periods generally applicable are:

Old buildings 25 years
New buildings 20 years
Plant and machinery 08 years
Motor vehicles 04 years
Furniture & fittings 08 years
Computer and installations 04 years
Air conditioners 04 years

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use and ceases when the asset
is derecognized. The assets' residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are
reviewed if there is an indication of a significant change since the last annual reporting
date.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

3.8

3.9

3.10

Leased assets

A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the leased asset to the Group. The related asset is then
recognized at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased asset or, if lower,
the present value of the lease payments plus incidental costs, if any. A corresponding
amount is recognized as a finance lease liability. Depreciation methods and useful lives
for assets held under finance lease agreements correspond to those applied to
comparable assets which are legally owned by the Group. The corresponding finance
lease liability is reduced by lease payments less finance charges, which are expensed
as part of finance costs. The interest element of lease payments is calculated using the
effective interest method to represent a constant proportion of the capital balance
outstanding and is charged to profit and loss over the period of the lease. All other
leases are treated as operating leases. Payments on operating lease agreements are
recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Associated costs,
such as maintenance and insurance, are expensed as incurred.

Impairment testing of property, plant and equipment

For the purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are largely independent cash-inflows (cash-generating units - CGUs). As
a result, some assets are tested individually for impairment and some are tested at the
CGU level. Individual assets or CGUs are tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss for the amount by which the asset or
CGU's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses for CGUs
reduce first the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to that CGU. Any remaining
impairment loss is charged pro-rata to the other assets in the CGU. With the exception
of goodwill, all assets are subsequently assessed for indications that an impairment
loss previously recognized may no longer exist. In that case the previous impairment
loss is reversed through profit or loss. During the year no impairment was recognized.

Financial instruments
3.10.1 Financial assets

Trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents

These financial assets are recognized initially at the transaction price.
Subsequently they are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

method, less provision for impairment. Sales are made on normal credit
terms and trade receivables do not bear interest. Where there is objective
evidence that the carrying amounts of receivables are not recoverable, an
impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss.

Long term financial assets

Long term financial assets comprise investments in equity securities. They are
recognized initially at transaction price. After initial recognition, investments
in equities that are publicly traded or for which the fair value can be
measured reliably, are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognized in profit or loss. Other equity investments are measured at cost
less any impairment.

3.10.2 Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities include borrowings and trade and other
payables. Financial liabilities are recognized initially at transaction price.
After initial recognition they are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. Trade payables are on normal credit terms and do
not bear interest.

3.11 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of the cost and estimated selling price less costs to
complete and sell. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out method. Inventories
are assessed for impairment at each reporting date. Impairment losses on inventory
are recognized immediately in profit or loss and presented within 'cost of sales'.

3.12 Income taxes
Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise those obligations to or claims
from fiscal authorities relating to current or prior reporting periods that are unpaid at
the reporting date. Current tax is payable on taxable profit, which differs from
accounting profit or loss. No deferred income tax is recognized in the financial
statements.

3.13 Equity and reserves

Stated capital represents the nominal value of shares that have been issued and fully
paid. Retained earnings include all current and prior period retained profits.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

3.14 Post-employment benefits, short-term employee benefits and
termination benefits

3.14.1 Post-employment benefits
a) Defined contribution plans (EPF, ETF)

The group provides post-employment benefits through defined
contribution plans (EPF, ETF) under which the Group pays fixed
contributions to independent entities. Contributions to the plans are
recognized as an expense in the period when the contributions are
payable and any unpaid amounts are recognized in current liabilities.

b) Defined benefit plans (Gratuity)

The liability for retiring gratuity payable under Gratuity Act No. 12 of
1983 has been funded fully by creation of an independent Trust. The
extra retiring gratuity to make up the total payable in accordance with
the scheme of the company has been provided fully in the accounts of
the company in respect of all the employees from the commencement
of the employment. The liability of the gratuity is calculated using the
simplifications allowed under section 28 of SLFRS for SMEs.

Basis of payment of retiring gratuity for employees joined before 05th
of June 2008 under the company's scheme is as follows:-

Over 25 6
20 to 25 4
05 to 20 3

Basis of payment of retiring gratuity for employees joined on or after 05th of June
2008 under the company's scheme is as follows

Annual Report 2012 | 71



72
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Over 20 3

05 to 20 2

3.14.2 Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits including holiday entitlement are current
liabilities included in 'other payables' and are measured at the undiscounted
amount the Group expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement.

3.14.3 Termination benefits (VRS)

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the Group has
announced a detailed formal plan for the termination to the employees
affected and are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the
obligations at the reporting date.

Related party transactions

The Group's related parties include its subsidiaries and key management personnel. None of
the transactions incorporate special terms and conditions and no guarantees were given or
received. Outstanding balances were unsecured and are usually settled in cash.

4.1 Transactions with subsidiaries

Lake House Property Development (Private) Ltd

During 2012, the Group concluded no transaction with Lake House Property
Development (Pvt) Ltd, other than provisioning of loan interest of Rs.420,000.00 in
respect of Rs.3,500,000.00 loan obtained from the subsidiary previously. However
during the year the Parent incurred employment cost of Rs.528,544.51, tax expenses
of Rs.776,362.00 and audit expenses of Rs.24,199.00 on behalf of the subsidiary.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Info Media (Private) Ltd

During 2012, the Parent incurred a salary cost of Rs.1,672,790.20, printing cost of
Rs.577,550.00 and utility expenditure of Rs.1,430,549.07 on behalf of the subsidiary,
which are outstanding in full at the year end.

Business Lanka AN (Private) Limited

During 2012, the Parent incurred a printing cost of Rs.16,750.00 and capital
expenditure of Rs.815,574.00 on behalf of the subsidiary, which are outstanding in full
at the year end.

4.2  Transactions with key management personnel

The key management personnel of the Group are the members of the board of
directors whose remunerations amounted to Rs 7.4 million is disclosed in note 20 to
the financial statements.

Contingent liabilities

There are 75 cases pending against the company awaiting adjudication. Details of the
provisions are disclosed in note 15 to the financial statements.

Transition to the SLFRS for SMEs

These are the Group's first consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with the
SLFRS for SMEs. Previously they were prepared in accordance with SLAS. The Group has
prepared its opening statement of financial position at the date of transition to the SLFRS for
SMEs, which is 1 January 2011. The effects of the transition to SLFRS for SMEs on total equity,
profit and cash flows are presented in this section and further explained in the accompanying
notes.

6.1 Exemptions from full retrospective application

The Group's accounting policies presented in note 3 have been applied in preparing
the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012, the comparative
information and the opening statement of financial position as at the date of transition.
The resulting adjustments have been recognized in retained earnings at the date of
transition. However, upon transition, the Group has corrected certain prior period
errors prospectively as disclosed in note 6.2 and note 22 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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6.2 Reconciliation of equity

Equity at the date of transition and 31 December 2011 can be reconciled to the

amount reported previously under SLAS as follows:

Total equity under previous SLAS 272,320 283,357
Change in fair value of financial assets (a) 196,318 175,562
Change in calculation of gratuity (b) (40,911) (43,769)
Consolidation of subsidiary (c) 9,408 8,910
Correction of prior period errors (d) (106,060) -
Total Equity under SLFRS for SMEs 331,075 424,060

6.3  Reconciliation of profit or loss

Profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2011 can be reconciled to the amount

reported previously under SLAS as follows:

Results for the year under previous SLAS (11,037)
Change in fair value of financial assets (a) 20,756
Change in calculation of gratuity (b) 2,858
Consolidation of subsidiary (c) 498
Results for the year under SLFRS for SMEs 13,075

6.4 Notes to the reconciliations

a)

Change in fair value of financial assets

Investments in securities which were carried at cost under previous SLAS are
now carried at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss.
The fair value of these securities as at the date of transition to SLFRS for SMEs
(01/01/2011) was Rs.176,568,573.55 and the carried value at cost was
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Rs.1,006,902.27. The corresponding adjustment of Rs.175,561,671/28 is
effected in retained earnings as at 1 January 2011. As at 31 December 2011,
the value of these investments recorded a further appreciation of
Rs.20,757,007/- making a total adjustment of Rs.196,318,678/28.

Change in calculation of gratuity liability

Under previous financial reporting framework, the gratuity liability was
computed based on the gratuity formula method illustrated in SLAS 16 (Revised)
with certain modifications. With the transition to SLFRS for SMEs, the gratuity
liability is calculated based on the simplified method as per section 28 of the
standard. Relevant adjustments are as follows,

Do b A AN

As at 01 January 2011

Liability as previous 219,120 234,900 454,020

Liability as present 245,091 252,698 497,789

Adjustment 25,971 17,798 43,769
Impact on provision 2011

As previous 10,010 41,724 51,734

As present 6,273 42,152 48,875

Adjustment (3,287) 428 (2,858)
Adjustment as at 31 December 2011 22,684 18,226 40,911

<)

d)

Consolidation of Lake House Property Development (Pvt) Limited

Activities of this fully owned subsidiary were not consolidated under previous
financial reporting framework. The net assets of the subsidiary amounting to
Rs.8,910,187/11 as at 1 January 2011 was consolidated adjusting retained
earnings. With consolidation of 2011 net activiies amounting to
Rs.498,529/69 of the subsidiary the total adjustment of retained earnings stood
at Rs.9,408,717/80 as at 31 December 2011.

Correction of prior year errors
Upon transition to SLFRS for SMEs, certain prior period errors were corrected
prospectively. The details of the corrections are disclosed in note 22 to the

consolidated financial statements.
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Note
Property plant & equipments

Cost

Freehold land 3,830 - - - 3,830
Building 76,093 - - - 76,093
Computer and installations 153,049 21,925 - 4,168 179,142
Plant & machinery 914,850 212,190 (986) - 1,126,054
Motor vehicle & garage equip; 48,291 1,885 (5,636) 50,032 94,572
Furniture fittings & equipments 28,725 595 (200) - 29,120
Leasehold motor vehicles 73,782 - - (50,032) 23,750
Leasehold computers 4,168 - - (4,168) -
Total 1,302,788 236,595 (6,822) - 1,532,561

Depreciation

Free holdland - -
Building 71,509 1,217 -

72,726

Computer and installations 115,006 16,851 - 4,168 136,025
Plant & machinery 766,815 52,763 (445) 819,133
Motor vehicle & garage equip; 45,067 1,564 (5,636) 50,032 91,027
Furniture fittings & equipments 25,077 1,247 (200) 26,124
Leasehold motor vehicles 59,050 5,938 - (50,032) 14,956
Leasehold computers 4,168 - - (4,168) -
Total 1,086,692 79,580 (6,281) - 1,159,991

Carrying value

Freehold land 3,830 3,830
Building 3,367 4,584
Computer and installations 43,117 38,043
Plant & machinery 306,921 148,035
Motor vehicle & garage equip; 3,545 3,224
Furniture fittings & equipments 2,996 3,648
Leasehold motor vehicles 8,794 14,732
Leasehold computers - -
Capital work-in-progress - 76,929
Total 372,570 293,025
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*  Freehold land represents the acqusition cost of Kotahena land & the land development cost of
Lake House Property Development (Pvt) Ltd

*  Head office and Kataragama lands which are on 99 year lease terms are treated as operating
leases

*  Property plant and equipments pledged as securities are detailed in Note 14 to the financial
statements

Note 08
Financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets
Measured at fair value through profit or loss

Long term financial assets

Cargills Ceylon Ltd, Ordinary shares of Rs 1/- 116,377 799,840 162,368 799,840
Commercial Bank, NV ordinary shares of Rs 10/- 11,853 130,110 9,693 130,110
Housing Dev.Fin.Corp. Ordinary shares of Rs 10/- 9,108 180,000 25,205 18,000
Total 137,338 197,266

Measured at cost less impairment

Long term financial assets

Lanka Puwath Ltd, Ordinary shares of Rs 1,000/- 13 13 13 13
Press Trust of Ceylon Ltd, Ord.shares of Rs 100/- * - 600 - 600
National Newspaper & Paper Mills Ltd 1 100 1 100
Associated Investments Ltd, Ord.shares of Rs 100/- 29 3,480 29 3,480
Galle Face Hotel Co.Ltd, Ord.shares of Rs 100/- 16 4 16 4
Total 59 59

Total long term financial assets 137,397 197,325

Measured at amortised cost less impairment

Trade and other receivables 998,033 785,697

Cash and cash equivalents 37,646 41,793

Total 1,035,679 827,490

Annual Report 2012 | 77



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial Liabilities

Measured at amortised cost

Trade and other payables 357,066 277,584
Borrowings 871,112 788,977
Total 1,228,178 1,066,561

* In respect of investment of Rs 60,000/- in Press Trust of Ceylon Ltd, 100% provision is made in
the accounts as the amount is unrecoverable

Note 09
Inventories
Newsprint 203,020 234,401
Goods in transit 1,449 1,796
Machinery spares 96,529 90,403
Motor vehicle spares 4,675 4,913
Over issue newspapers 1,019 749
Commercial printing materials 83,404 107,142
Branch office 9,558 9,665
Others 26,704 27,707
Work-in-progress (commercial printing) 12,853 10,482
439,211 487,258
Provision for obsolete/non moving stocks - -
Total 439,211 487,258

Note 10
Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables 835,742 596,395
Provision for doubtful trade receivables (51,939) (48,817)
Net trade receivables 783,803 547,578
Staff receivables 165,705 184,159
Other receivables 48,525 53,960
Total 998,033 785,697

a) The Group recognised an impairment loss of Rs 4,690,860/- on trade receivables from
customers experiencing financial difficulties who were in default of payments
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Note 11
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash at bank and in hand 16,772 19,769

Short term bank deposits 20,874 22,024

Total 37,646 41,793

Cash and cash equivalents include the following for the purpose of the Cash flow statement,

Cash and cash equivalents as stated above 37,646 41,793

Bank overdrafts (Note 16) (329,401) (273,768)
(291,755) (231,975)

Note 12

Stated capital

Authorised capital, 5,000,000 ordinary shares of

Rs 10/- each 50,000 50,000
Issued & fully paid capital, 3,483,714 ordinary

shares of Rs 10/- each 34,837 34,837
Note 13
Deposits

Newspaper distributors 114,913 113,811
Regular advertisers 55,178 54,866
Other deposits 7,779 6,817
Total 177,870 175,494
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Note 14
Borrowings

Non-current

Bank loans 145,479 150,931
Finance lease liabilities 9,504 11,837
Total 154,983 162,768
Current

Bank overdrafts 329,401 273,768
Bank loans 382,449 345,946
Finance lease liabilities 4,279 6,495
Total 716,129 626,209
Total borrowings 871,112 788,977

Securities pledged for borrowings

1) Negative pledge over Head of Properties at No 35, Wijewardena mawatha, Colombo 10
2) Goss Magnum, Heidelberg Four colour & Saddle stitching machines
3) Quoted investments referred to in Note 8

Note 15
Provision for claims against the company

Carrying amount at the beginning of the year 10,000 10,000
Provision for the year 8,472 2,192
Payments made during the year (8,472) (2,192)
Carrying amount at the end of the year 10,000 10,000
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Note 16
Trade & other payables

Trade payables 284,807 145,373
Gratuity trust fund 6,543 8,770
Value added tax 39,369 71,509
Nation building tax 6,858 -
Advances - 35,308
Deferred income -unexpired subscription 8,115 3,730
Tender deposits 3,555 3,613
Other payables 7,819 9,281
Total 357,066 277,584
Note 17

Employee benefits
Defined benefit plan -Gratuity

The liability for retiring gratuity payable under Payment of Gratuity Act no 12 of 1983 has been
funded fully by creation of an independent Trust. The extra retiring gratuity to make up the total
payable in accordance with the scheme of the company has been provided fully in the accounts of
the company in respect of all the employees from the commencement of the employment. The liability
of the gratuity is calculated using the simplifications allowed in Section 28 of the SLFRS for SME and
the calculations are based on the followings,

1) Number of years of service
Service period up to the year end from the date of commencement of the employment is
considered. Though the entitlement commences from completion of five years of service, liability
is recognised from the date of commencement of the employment.
For calculation purposes, any fraction of year of service is considered as a full year.

2) Gratuity entitlement of employees joined before 05th June 2008

Service at retirement in number of years No of weeks salary entitled
Over 25 6
20 to 25 4
05 to 20 3
3) Gratuity entitlement of employees joined on or after 05th June 2008
Service at retirement in number of years No of weeks salary entitled
Over 20 3
05 to 20 2
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Provision available in the accounts

y

Carrying amount at the beginning of the year 259,735 252,698
Payments made during the year (24,751) (35,115)
Provision for the year 48,818 42,152
Carrying amount at the end of the year 283,802 259,735
Amount held in the Gratuity Trust Fund 262,367 248,754
Total gratuity liability 546,169 508,489
Note 18
Revenue
Sunday observer 918,605 914,388
Daily news 848,200 845,339
Dinamina 385,233 400,307
Silumina 360,284 417,858
Thinakaran 131,611 132,559
Varamanjaree 25,219 24,403
Tharunee 90,925 72,789
Mihira 20,298 21,272
Sarasaviya 8,956 10,001
Budusarana 32,568 36,477
Navayugaya 2,525 2,677
Subasetha 20,860 22,397
Kreeda 8,612 11,291
Arogya 14,803 10,114
Manchu 46,714 12,681
Vidunena 22,949 7,887
Namaskara 5,034 5,478
Vanna Vaanavil 1,943 1,766
Sithmina 17,127 -
Athurumithuru 7,275 -
Mihithuru 308 -
Denamuthu 433 -
2,970,482 2,949,684
Commercial printing external revenue 721,908 407,708
Annual publications 6,667 1,297
Info Media (Private) Ltd 556 -
Digital Printing 54 -
Total 3,699,667 3,358,689
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Note 19 5”

Other income

Interest income 12,994 12,390
Sale of old newspapers 26,083 42,046
Rent income 29,115 17,512
Dividends 1,952 1,569
Branch office 5,509 5,502
Profit on disposal of assets 1,662 3,202
Sundry 28,379 35,753
Total 105,694 117,974
Note 20

Operating profit

Operating profit for the year has been arrived after charging all expenses including those disclosed
below

Directors emoluments 7,422 7,208
Depreciation 79,579 52,882
Auditors remuneration 700 692
Donations 1,888 1,600
Contributions to defined contribution plan -EPF 72,515 73,800
Contributions to defined contribution plan -ETF 14,503 14,760
Contributions to defined benefit plan -Gratuity 62,087 48,875
Note 21

Tax expense

The parent company is liable for taxation at 28%, Lake House Property Development (Pvt) Ltd liable
at 15% and Info Media (Private) Limited liable at 35%. The group tax expense for the year is as
follows,

Current tax expense for the year 5,781 2,201
Deferred tax expense for the year - 22,938
Total tax expense for the year 5,781 25,139
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Note 22

Corrections of prior period errors

In terms of the provisions in section 10.22 of the SLFRS for SMEs, the following errors were corrected
prospectively by adjusting the retained earnings as at 31 December 2011, as it is impracticable to
determine their period specific effects accurately.

UL web offset ink stock
Process material stock
Machinery spare stock
Goods in transit

Provision for obsolete stock
Debtors ledger RCL
Debtors ledger Subscription
Chennai maha bodi society
Dinamina year 5 schol
Golden jubillee celebration
Medical insurance claim
Mihintala aloka trust
National cinema foundation
Nugasewana

Private ledger control
Salaries ledger control
Wages ledger control
Insurer's account

Provident fund

Sarasaviya benevolent fund
Sarasaviya film festival
Sundry debtors

WCI claim

Non agency space contract
General deposit
Refundable deposit
Canvassers advance

Cash float

Supplier advance

Salaries Festival advance
Wages festival advance
Wages book advance

P/L distress loan

Salaries book advance
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Issues have been credited to general stock

Materials had been sold. But entries not effected.
Materials had been sold. But entries not effected.
Reversal entry mis posted

Materials had been sold. But entries not effected.
Incorrectly accounted

Incorrectly accounted

Expenditure treated as an asset

Expenditure above sponsorship was treated as an asset
Expenditure above sponsorship was treated as an asset
Expenditure treated as assets

Expenditure above sponsorship was treated as an asset
Expenses incorrectly charged to publicity
Corresponding receivable has not been accounted
Incorrectly accounted

Incorrectly accounted

Incorrectly accounted

Incorrectly accounted

Expenditure treated as an asset

Expenditure treated as an asset

Expenditure above sponsorship was treated as an asset
Settlements have been posted to different accounts
Receipts have been taken to medical insurance a/c
Debits posted elsewhere

Refunds received have been incorrectly accounted
Recovery of these deposits have been posted elsewhere
Incorrectly accounted

Relevant settlements have not been accounted properly
Goods had received, but documentation not completed
Incorrectly accounted

Incorrectly accounted

Incorrectly accounted

Incorrectly accounted

Incorrectly accounted

484
367
216

1,085

(14,226)

949
6,625
10
1,309
575
11,356
2,805
(1,990)
(121)
2,800
1,769
3,087
13
9,974
137
2,629
1,780
199
(716)
4,915
97
(585)
37
748
230
8
116
3
(12)



Cash at bank Jaffna
Cash at bank Kataragama
Petty cash Jaffna

Petty cash Anuradhapura
Petty cash Kandy

Petty cash Kataragama
Petty cash Matara

Petty cash Nugegoda
Petty Pilgrim rest

Security deposits

Rent deposits
Canvassers deposits
Transport contractors deposits
Canvasser commission
Correspondences
Delivery contractors
Other creditors

Fine fund

Gratuity trust fund
Deferred tax

Pension scheme

Medical insurance claim payable Should have been posted to medical insurance account (1,604

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Incorrectly accounted 3
Incorrectly accounted 8
Reimbursements have not been accounted properly (55)
Relevant expenditure have not been accounted properly 5
Reimbursements have not been accounted properly (4)
Reimbursements have not been accounted properly (10)
Relevant expenditure have not been accounted properly -
Relevant expenditure have not been accounted properly 5
Relevant settlements have not been accounted properly 185
Refunds have been incorrectly accounted (2,033)
Refunds have been incorrectly accounted (301)
Refunds have been incorrectly accounted (34)
Expenditure set off against deposit not accounted (77)
Incorrectly accounted 1,248
Incorrectly accounted (131)
Relevant expenditure have not been accounted properly 35
Incorrectly accounted 115
Corresponding debits have not been posted (6,039)
Incorrectly accounted (65,677)
Incorrectly accounted 147,219
Incorrectly accounted (7

)
)
Street seller unpaid commission  Relevant payments have been mis posted (10)
Sundry creditors Incorrectly accounted (442)
Tour de Lanka Expenditure below sponsor was not transferred to profit  (639)
Unclaimed dividend Fresh payments have not been debited to this account (201)
Unpaid salaries private ledger  Incorrectly accounted 30
Accrued rent Reversal has not been effected (26)
Turnover tax Incorrectly accounted 6
WHT Payable Incorrectly accounted 78
Tender deposits payable Refunds have been posted to different accounts (3,233)
Dividend payable Payments have been posted elsewhere (77)
Prepaid SOB Reversal has not been effected 668
Prepaid Matara Reversal has not been effected (709)
Prepaid diaries Receipts have erroneously posted to Prepaid control a/c 402
Prepaid APL Receipts have erroneously posted to Prepaid control a/c 42
Prepaid CPD advances Incorrectly accounted 647
106,060
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Note 23
Cash generated from operations

Net profit before taxation 57,429 17,457

Adjustments

Provision for claims against the company 8,472 2,192

Depreciation 79,580 52,882

Dividend income (1,952) (1,569)
Interest income (12,994) (12,390)
Rental income (29,115) (17,512)
Finance expenses 142,044 111,295

Gratuity provision 48,818 42,152

(Profit)/loss on sale of property plant & equipments (1,662) (3,202)
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 290,620 191,305

Changes in working capital

(Increase)/decrease in inventories 48,047 (48,943)
(Increase)/decrease in trade & other receivables (212,336) 114,689

Increase/(decrease) in trade & other payables 79,482 142,936

Cash generated from operations 205,813 399,987
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2011
Rs.Mn %
Value Added
Revenue EheD
Other income 117
3,476
Brought in material & service (1,832)

1,644 100%

Distribution of Value Added

To Employees

Salaries,Wages & Other Benefits 1,377 84%
To Government

Income Tax 2 0.1%
NBT 64 4%
Rates 24 1%
To Lenders

Interest & Related Charges 112 7%
To providers of Capital

Dividend to shareholders

To Business Expansion & Growth

Depreciation 53 3%
Differed Taxation 23 1%
Reserves (11) -1%

1,644 100%
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Selected Financial Data (Rs Mn)
Trading Results

Turnover

Annual Sales Growth

Profits Before Taxation

Taxation on Profits

Profits After Taxation

Shareholder' Fund
Share Capital
Reserves

Non Current Liabilities
Capital Employed

Assets Employed
Fixed Assets

Long Term Investment
Working Capital

Ratio Analysis

Profitability

Profit before Taxation to Gross Turnover (%)
Profit before Taxation to shareholders' Fund (%)
Profit after Taxation fo shareholders' Fund (%)
Eaming per share (Rs)

Liquidity
Current Assets to Current Liabilities (Ratio)
Quick Assefs to Current Liabilities (Ratio)

Dividends Proposed
Dividends (Gross)

Dividend per share (Rs)
Dividend cover (No of Time)

Long Term Solvency

Non Current Assets fo Shareholders' Fund%
Non Current Assets to working capital %
Net assets per share of year end (Rs.)

2011 ] 2010 2009 | 2008 [ 2007 2006] 2005 | 2004] 2003
3,358.7 [ 2,920.2 | 2,887.4 |3,098.2 |3,095.6 | 2959.0(2,631.3 [2,221.8[2,039.1
150 11| (68)| 01| 46| 125| 184| 90| 184
175 | (359.8) 824 | (3855)| 319| 149 1872 | 509| 140.4
51| 29| 5| 16| 108 - 749| 298| 588
130 | (337.6) 549 | (2339)) 21| 149| 1m22| 22| 814
348 | 348| 348 | 348| 348| 348| 348| 348| 348
2962 | 2485 | 586.0 | 531.2 | 7607 | 757.0| 761.0 | 648.8| 5807
3310 2834 621.0 | 566.1 | 7956 791.8| 7958 | 6836] 6155
6080 | 5840 | 4154 | 619.1 | 4989 | 427.7| 386.1 | 3449| 3107
939.1 | 867.3 | 1,036.3 | 1,195.2 | 12945 |1,219.0 |1,181.9 [1,0285 926.2
2930 | 397.0| 3553 | 347.3 | 89.2| 110.8| 1050 | 1165| 1409
19731 79| 79| 79| 79| 1476 1476 | 147.6] 1476
4487 | 4624 | 6732 | 840.0 [1,197.4| 960.6| 929.3 | 764.4| 6377
939.1| 867.3[1,036.3 | 1,195.2 [1,2945 [1,219.0 [1,181.9 [1,02855| 926.2
05| (123)| 285 | (1244)| 103| 051] 7.02| 229] 689
53| (127.0)| 1326 | (68.10)] 401| 1.89| 538| 745| 2281
39| M9.1)| 884 | (4131)| 266| 1.89| 311| 309| 13.26
38| (969)| 1576 | (67.13)| 607| 429| 3224 | 6.08| 23.45
1501 | 1461 | 2321 | 24811 |7.15:1 [484:1]4.35:1 |4.08:1|292:]
096:1 | 1.041| 180:1 | 17811 |556:1(385:1]3.86:1 [3.12:1|2.18:1
6.27 627 627| 627 | 627] 627
1.80 180 180 180 1.80| 1.0
(1.80) 337| 239| 1791 | 337] 1301
8| 43| 58| 63| 12| 33| 32| 9| 4
09| 88| s4| 42| n| | w| B 4
o5| 81| 178 | 12| 28| 28| 29| 19| 177
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Twenty Largest Shareholders

SHARE
INFORMATION

2011 §!
)
Public Trustee on behalf of the
Government of Sri Lanka 3,050,380 87.56
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation 61,206 1.76
Insurance Corporation of S/L 61,206 1.76
Ceylon Shipping Corporation 31,206 0.90
Phillip Sivali Wijewardene 20,000 0.57
Ranjit Sujiva Wijewardene 20,000 0.57
National Savings Bank 20,000 0.57
Paddy Marketing Board 20,000 0.57
State Film Corporation 20,000 0.57
State Gem Corporation 20,000 0.57
Sriyan Rajitha Gomes 15,821 0.45
Rukmalie Shalini Hurulle 14,822 0.43
Ceylon Port Services Ltd. 10,000 0.29
Ceylon Shipping Lines Ltd. 10,000 0.29
Colombo Dockyard Lid. 10,000 0.29
Asoka Chandralal Wijewardene 7,925 0.23
Aswini Kumar Wijewardene 7,919 0.23
Kamalika Janaki Wijewardene (Mrs.) 6,944 0.20
Amitha Lal Gooneratne 5,967 0.17
Arjun Indrajit Gooneratne 5,967 0.17
Ayoma Irandathi Wijesundere 5,967 0.17
Shareholdings as at 31 December 2012
From - To No of Holders No of Shares %
1 - 1,000 58 5,100 0.15
1,001 - 5,000 12 21,903 0.63
5,001 - 10,000 15 102,070 2.93
10,001 - 50,000 9 181,849 5.22
50,001 - 100,000 2 122,412 3.51
100,001 - 500,000 Nil - -
500,001 1,000,000 Nil - -
Over 1,000,000 1 3,050,380 87.56
97 3,483,714 100
Categories of Share holders No. of Holders No. of Shares
No of No of % 10% 1% 5% 8%
Holders Shares
Public Trustee 1 3,050,380 | 87.56
Institutions 10 263'6] 8 7.57 Public Trustee 89% Public Trustee 87%
Individuals 86 | 169,716 | 4.87  oviduats  pviduats
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Notice is hereby given that 40th Annual
General Meeting of the Shareholders of the
company will be held in terms of the Associated
Newspapers of Ceylon Ltd (Special Provisions)
Law, No 28 of 1973, at the registered office of
the company ot Lake House, No.35, D.R.
Wijewardene Mawatha, Colombo 10 at 3.00
p.m. on 19th day of August 2014.

1. To read the Notice convening the
meeting

2. To confirm the minutes of the Annual
General Meeting held on 10th
September 2013.

3. To receive and consider the report of the

Directors and the Financial Statements
of the company for the year ended 31st
December 2012 with the auditor's
report thereon.

4. The appointment of three Directors by
the public trustee

5. To elect two Directors in terms of
proviso (i) to section 6 (i) (g) of the
Associated Newspapers of Ceylon Ltd.
(Special Provision) Law, No 28 of 1973.

6. To fix remuneration of the Directors.

7. To authorize Directors to determine

contribution to charities.

By order of the Board of Directors,

KBED w000 o

Kumudu H.Gunawardana Imbulamure
Company Secretary
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Notes

Any shareholder unable to attend the
meeting may appoint another person
who is a member of the company to act
for him/her proxy. The proxy form is
annexed for this purpose and must be
deposited at the registered office of the
company not less than 48 hours before
the time appointed for the holding of
meeting.

In the case of corporation and
corporate bodies  which are
shareholders of the company, attention
is invited in regard to their
representation at the annual general
meeting ,fo section 138(1) (a) of the
Companies Act, No 07 of 2007, which
read as follows:

"A corporation, whether a company
within the meaning of this act or not,
may

Where it is a member of another
corporation, being a company within
the meaning of this Act, by resolution of
its Directors or other governing body
authorize such person as it thinks fit to
act as its representative at any meeting
of the company or at any meeting of
any class of members of the company".



Name of Company

The Associated Newspapers of Ceylon Ltd.

Legal Form

Public Limited Liability Company Incorporated in 1926,
Governed by the special Provision Law, No.28 of 1973,

Companies Act No.07 of 2007 and Finance Act No.38 of 1971
(For Accounts and Audit)

Share Capital

Authorized: Rs.50, 000,000/=
Issued: Rs 34,837,140/=

Secretary

Mrs. Kumudu H. Gunawardana Imbulamure

Auditors

The Auditor General, Auditor General's Department,
Colombo 07.

Bankers

Bank of Ceylon, Colombo & Branches
People's Bank, Colombo & Branches
Commercial Bank, Seylan Bank Ltd,

Registered Office

35, D.R. Wijewardene Mawatha, Colombo 10,
Sri Lanka

Branch Offices

Dalada Veediya, Kandy
New Town, Anuradhapura
Sri Rewatha Mawatha, Kataragama
Bus Stand Building, Matara
K K S Road, Jaffna.
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l/We of
being a
member / members of the of

or failing him

of as my/our proxy to represent me/us and vote for me/us
on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on

19.08.2014 at any adjournment thereof and at every poll which may be taken thereat.

As witness my/our hand this day
of 2014.

Stamp

Signature

N.B. - A proxy must be a member of the Company
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